s+ Helendale Community Services District Regular Board Meeting

§ fj%' 99‘, 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, CA 92342
=7 Pl
S q
HELENDALE
Thursday, November 5, 2020 at 6:30 PM

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY
Pursuant to the provisions of Executive Order N-29-20 issued by Governor Gavin Newsom in response to the
COVID-19 pandemic and in an effort to prevent the spread of the virus, Helendale CSD will hold its board
meeting via teleconference. The Helendale CSD Board of Directors will meet in person at the District Office
located at 26540 Vista Rd. Suite C. Helendale, CA 92342. This meeting is open to the public via virtual interface
and can be accessed by clicking on the link below.
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/4461409577618793483
(Dial-in instructions will be provided after registering at the link above)

Call to Order - Pledge of Allegiance
1. Approval of Agenda

2. Public Participation

Anyone wishing to address any matter pertaining to District business listed on the agenda or not, may do so at
this time. However, the Board of Directors may not take action on items that are not on the agenda. The public
comment period may be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Any member wishing to make comments may
do so by filling out the speaker’s card at the following link: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/HKGNLLS.

We request that all speaker’s cards are filled out by 6:25 pm.

3. Consent ltems
a. Approval of Minutes: October 15, 2020, Regular Board Meeting and October 27, 2020, Special Meeting
b. Directors Compensation and Expenses
c. Bills paid report
d. September Financial Report

4. Reports
a. Directors’ Reports
b. General Manager’s Report

Special Presentation
5. Presentation of a Prospective Eagle Scout Project

Regular Business:
6. Discussion Only Regarding COVID-19 Pandemic Update

7. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Resolution 2020-14: Resolution of the Board of
Directors of the Helendale Community Services District Approving the Application for Statewide Park
Development and Community Revitalization Program Grant Funds

8. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Proposal for Park Lighting to be Funded Under the Per Capita Grant
Program


https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/4461409577618793483
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/HKGNLL8

9. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of the 2021 District Calendar

Other Business
10. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

Closed Session

11. Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation
Significant Exposure to Litigation
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2):
One Potential Case

12. Report of Closed Session Items
13. Adjournment

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related modification or
accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, that is sought in order to participate in the above agendized
public meeting should be directed to the District's General Manager's office at (760) 951-0006 at least 24 hours
prior to said meeting. The regular session of the Board meeting will be recorded. Recordings of the Board meetings
are kept for the Clerk of the Board's convenience. These recordings are not the official minutes of the Board
meetings.



= Helendale Community Services District
Date: November 5, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3
Consent Items

CONSENT ITEMS
a. Approval of Minutes: Regular Board Meeting of October 15, 2020
b. Bills Paid Report
¢. Directors Expenses
d. September Financials



2 MW 2
S ¢ atwa

O

[EEITE Helendale Community Services District

Date: November 5, 2020

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Cheryl Vermette

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3a
Minutes from Board meetings 10/15/2020 and 10/27/2020




()
m
A

3

é‘S" T~ 6@0 Minutes of the Helendale Community Services District
2 '_E_r:' BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

z T 2 October 15, 2020 at 6:30 PM

3] — 26540 Vista Road, Suite C. Helendale, CA 92342

E

Pursuant to the provisions of Executive Order N-29-20 issued by Governor Gavin Newsom in
response to the COVID-19 pandemic and in an effort to prevent the spread of the virus, Public
Participation in Helendale CSD’s Board Meeting was held via teleconference.

Board Members Roll Call:
Present: President Ron Clark; Vice President Tim Smith; Secretary Sandy Haas; Director Craig
Schneider; Director Henry Spiller

Staff Members Present: Consultants:
Kimberly Cox, General Manager Steve Kennedy, Legal Counsel (via
Cheryl Vermette, Program Coordinator teleconference)

Alex Aviles, Wastewater Operations Manager

Members of the Public:
There were no members of the public present via the teleconference link.

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by President Ron Clark, after which the Pledge of
Allegiance was recited.

1. Approval of Agenda
Action: A motion was made by Director Schneider to approve the agenda as presented. The
motion was seconded by Director Haas.
Vote: Motion carried by the following vote: 5 Yes; 0 No

2. Public Participation
None

3. Consent ltems
a. Approval of Minutes: October 1, 2020 Regular Board Meeting
b. Directors Compensation and Expenses
c. Bills Paid Report
d. August Financials
Action: A motion was made by Vice-President Smith to approve the consent items as
presented. The motion was seconded by Director Spiller.
Vote: Motion carried by the following vote: 5 Yes; 0 No

4. Reports
a. Directors’ Reports
Director Haas reported that she attended the Farmers Market and commented that it was
wonderful.
Director Schneider reported that he attended the Farmers Market and commented that
there were a lot of people and vendors there.



Director Spiller commented that he attended the Farmers Market and complimented Staff
for painting the restrooms. He also commented that he received a lot of positive feedback
on the market.

b. General Manager’'s Report
Wastewater Operations Manager Aviles gave the Wastewater Report. The Grit system

was taken offline for a few days while a warranty claim was submitted to Westech, staff
got approval from Westech to trouble shoot and fix without voiding the warranty. Staff
potholed for sewer lateral for two days on Peninsula and was unable to locate a lateral
so staff dug onto the main and a 4” SDR lateral onto property. Connected pond manifold
to both pond and transferred all flow from Pond #1 to Pond #2. Made emergency entry
into Smithson Lift Station to fix the check valve, staff noticed the plant was not receiving
flow from the lift station and found it to be a broken check valve. Aviles showed several
photos of the repair.

General Manager Cox reported that the total cash balance is $5,461,996, of that
$1,365,621 is in the Water Fund; $3,640,442is in the Wastewater Fund; $137,764 is in
the Park Fund and $279,489 is in the Solid Waste Fund. There were 49 account transfers
in the month of September, a map and graph were also shown illustrating the monthly
account transfers. Cox also showed a graph of UIA payments, for September payments
totaled $7,639.00. There were 20 credit checks processed in September, of those 14
were approved for a deposit waiver and 6 were denied.

Regular Business
Discussion Only Regarding COVID-19 Pandemic Update

Discussion: General Manager Cox presented the Statewide metric map. San Bernardino
County is still in purple for at least two more weeks. The County has requested a variance
for rural areas such as ours. The Helendale School District has requested a variance to
allow K-6 to go back to the classroom. The District continues to monitor the information
released by the state. Staff continues to monitor the District’s cash flow. There are currently
$50,000 in back payments (greater than 30 days past due). The calls reminding our
customers to pay their bill has been very successful. These calls are issued the last week
of the month encouraging payment to avoid a late fee.

Motion: There was no action on this item.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Mandatory Testing Requirements for PFAs
Discussion: PFAS can be found in: Food packaged in PFAS-containing materials,
processed with equipment that used PFAS, or grown in PFAS-contaminated soil or water.
Commercial household products, including stain- and water-repellent fabrics, nonstick
products (e.g., Teflon), polishes, waxes, paints, cleaning products, and fire-fighting foams (a
major source of groundwater contamination at airports and military bases where firefighting
training occurs). Workplace, including production facilities or industries (e.g., chrome plating,
electronics manufacturing, or oil recovery) that use PFAS. Drinking water, typically localized,
and associated with a specific facility (e.g., manufacturer, landfill, wastewater treatment plant,
firefighter training facility). Living organisms, including fish, animals, and humans, where
PFAS have the ability to build up and persist over time.

AB756 was passed in 2019 addressing PFAS in water requiring notification and testing. The
SWRCB Order for wastewater was adopted on July 9, 2020. Staff is looking into the
background on the development of this Board order but have not been able to find any related
public hearings, etc.



What we do know: Testing is required by all facilities over 1IMGD permitted capacity. Only a
few labs are certified to perform these tests. Staff's estimated cost for testing is approximately
$36,000. Staff will have to have a sampling and analysis plan completed at an approximate
cost of $5000 if done by contractor. The testing is to establish a baseline, if PFAS is found,
it could require future actions. There could also be fines for non-compliance. Additional
information will be brought to a future meeting.

Motion: There was no action on this item.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Parking Lot Lighting at the Community Center
Discussion: Staff has found a possible solution for lighting at the Community Center — a
Solar box fixture with a 5-year guarantee. The fixture has an 8-year battery life. Replacement
batteries cost about $500 for both batteries. Six luminaires are recommended for the initial
expanded parking lot area, no electrical infrastructure would be required. If the Board is
interested in a solar option, Staff can continue to compare vendors. Staff anticipates revised
engineering drawing for paving in next couple of weeks and is completing the RFP.

Motion: There was no motion on this item. The Board directed Staff to continue looking for
additional quotes on solar parking lot lighting.

. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Cost of Park Elements for Grant Application

Discussion: The maximum request is $8,500,000. The last application we request maximum
award. The current total for new grant is $6,213,050. It would possibly be beneficial if our
request is below $6 million. The price is influenced by the size of the features and number of
features. One option is to reduce all elements by 4% which would bring our request down to
$5,964,528. Staff is on the cusp of finalizing the application with the final Public Scoping
Meeting on 10/19 at 5 pm. Staff will complete application for submittal by December 14. A
Resolution will be brought to the Board on December 3™ authorizing submission.

Motion: There was no motion on this item. Several options for cuts were discussed, the
Board ultimately directed staff to make reductions to the features as necessary and submit a
grant request in an amount not to exceed $5,500,000.00.

Other Business
9. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

Director Schneider requested to review the District’s Water Rights

President Clark called for a brief recess at 7:39 pm after which closed session began.

Closed Session

President Clark called Closed Session to order at 7:42 pm.

10. Conference with Real Property Negotiators (Government Code Section 54956.8)

Property: APN's: 0467-021-33; 0466-181-25; 0466-618-26
District Negotiator: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
Negotiating Parties: US Materials

Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment

10. Conference with Real Property Negotiators (Government Code Section 54956.8)

Property: APN's: 0467-121-28, 0467-121-22
District Negotiator: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
Negotiating Party: Carl Ross Living Trust



Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment

11. Conference with Real Property Negotiators
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: Various
District Negotiator: Kimberly Cox
Negotiating Parties: Robert Boytor
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment

12. Report of Closed Session Items
Closed Session adjourned at 8:16 pm at which time President Clark called to order the Open Session.
Legal Counsel Kennedy announced there was no action resulting from any of the closed session items.

13. Adjournment
Action: President Ron Clark adjourned the meeting at 8:16 pm

Submitted by: Approved By:

Ron Clark, President Sandy Haas, Secretary

The Board actions represent decisions of the Helendale Community Services District Board of
Directors. A digital voice recording and copy of the PowerPoint presentation are available upon
request at the Helendale CSD office.



sERV/A

é‘-." ———— 6\"‘0 Minutes of the Helendale Community Services District
= 7 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

sz -

2 T 37 g October 27, 2020 at 4:00 PM

o A — 26540 Vista Road, Suite C. Helendale, CA 92342
HELENDALE

Pursuant to the provisions of Executive Order N-29-20 issued by Governor Gavin Newsom in
response to the COVID-19 pandemic and in an effort to prevent the spread of the virus, Public
Participation in Helendale CSD’s Board Meeting was held via teleconference.

Board Members Roll Call:

Present: President Ron Clark; Vice President Tim Smith; Director Craig Schneider; Director
Henry Spiller

Absent: Secretary, Sandy Haas

Staff Members Present: Consultants:
Kimberly Cox, General Manager Steve Kennedy, Legal Counsel (via
Cheryl Vermette, Program Coordinator teleconference)

Members of the Public:
There were no members of the public present via the teleconference link.

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 4:00 pm by President Ron Clark, after which the Pledge of
Allegiance was recited.

1. Approval of Agenda
Action: A motion was made by Director Schneider to approve the agenda as presented. The
motion was seconded by Director Spiller.
Vote: Motion carried by the following vote: 4 Yes; 0 No; 1 Absent

i

Public Participation
None

Regular Business

3. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolution 2020-13: A Resolution of
the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District Authorizing Acceptance
of Real Property Interests
Discussion: The Board reviewed the Resolution for the acceptance of real property based
upon the pending transaction for the new well site.
Motion: A motion was made by Vice President Smith to adopt Resolution 2020-13: A
Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District Authorizing
Acceptance of Real Property Interests. Director Schneider seconded the motion.
Vote: Motion carried by the following roll call vote: 4 Yes; 0 No; 1 Absent
President Ron Clark — Yes; Vice President Tim Smith — Yes; Director Craig Schneider —
Yes; Director Henry Spiller — Yes; Secretary, Sandy Haas — Absent

4. Adjournment



Action: President Ron Clark adjourned the meeting at 4:14 pm

Submitted by: Approved By:

Ron Clark, President Sandy Haas, Secretary

The Board actions represent decisions of the Helendale Community Services District Board
of Directors. A digital voice recording and copy of the PowerPoint presentation are available
upon request at the Helendale CSD office.



Helendale Community Services District

Date: November 5, 2020

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Sharon Kreinop, Senior Account Specialist

SUBJECT: Agendaitem #3 b
Consent Items: Updated Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Updated Report Only. Receive and File

STAFF REPORT:
Staff issued 50 checks and 11 EFT’s totaling $145,802.77

Total Cash Available: 10/29/20 10/12/20
Cash $5,567,339.23 $5,525,/01.27
Checks/EFT’s Issues S 145,802.77 $ 198,927.03

Investment Report
The Investment Report shows the status of the invested District funds. The current interest rate is

0.06% for LAIF and 0.20% for the CBB Sweep Account for Sep 2020. Interest earned in September
2020 on CBB Sweep Account is $826.50.



Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

Helendale CSD Transaction Detail
Issued Date Range: 10/12/2020 - 10/29/2020
Cleared Date Range: -

Issued

Date Number Description Amount Type Module
Bank Account: 251229590 - CBB Checking

10/12/2020 Bank of America -994.68 Check Accounts Payable
10/12/2020 Desert Community Bank -236.88 Check Accounts Payable
10/12/2020 WaterMaster -2,576.26 Check Accounts Payable
10/15/2020 California State Disbursement Unit -230.76 Check Accounts Payable
10/15/2020 JASON HARPER -71.85 Check Utility Billing
10/15/2020 JENNY STEWART -93.35 Check Utility Billing
10/15/2020 BO KOUNG KIM -96.01 Check Utility Billing
10/15/2020 DIANA BECERRA -40.18 Check Utility Billing
10/15/2020 Aqua-Metric Sales Co. -1,906.77 Check Accounts Payable
10/15/2020 Burrtec Waste industries Inc -1,010.01 Check Accounts Payable
10/15/2020 Choice Builder -1,073.47 Check Accounts Payable
10/15/2020 Geo-Monitor, Inc. -214.50 Check Accounts Payable
10/15/2020 Home Depot Credit Services -389.68 Check Accounts Payable
10/15/2020 | Candy Website & Graphic Design -406.25 Check Accounts Payable
10/15/2020 Infosend, Inc -1,884.92 Check Accounts Payable
10/15/2020 Konica Minolta -217.99 Check Accounts Payable
10/15/2020 Lowe's Inc. -745.04 Check Accounts Payable
10/15/2020 Print Mart -336.50 Check Accounts Payable
10/15/2020 23613 Tyler Technologies, Inc. -3,037.40 Check Accounts Payable
10/15/2020 23614 USA Blue Book -116.79 Check Accounts Payable
10/15/2020 23615 McCrometer, Inc. -2,005.35 Check Accounts Payable
10/15/2020 23616 Brunick, McElhaney & Kennedy -3,893.75 Check Accounts Payable
10/21/2020 23617 Burrtec Waste Industries, Inc. -58,457.24 Check Accounts Payable
10/21/2020 23618 California Special Districts Association -7,253.00 Check Accounts Payable
10/21/2020 23619 Cardmember Services -792.80 Check Accounts Payable
10/21/2020 23620 Cashier, CDFA- Certified Farmer's Market Program 90303 -818.00 Check Accounts Payable
10/21/2020 21 County of San Bernardino, Solid Waste Mgmt. Div. -981.97 Check Accounts Payable
10/21/2020 Frontier Communications -60.47 Check Accounts Payable
10/21/2020 Frontier Communications -64.61 Check Accounts Payable
10/21/2020 Inland Water Works Supply Co. -975.16 Check Accounts Payable
10/21/2020 Konica Minolta -601.90 Check Accounts Payable
10/21/2020 UPS -11.96 Check Accounts Payable
10/21/2020 Verizon Wireless -659.29 Check Accounts Payable
10/21/2020 Verizon Wireless -26.86 Check Accounts Payable
10/21/2020 Inland Water Works Supply Co. -395.98 Check Accounts Payable
10/27/2020 AVIGAIL ISRAEL -127.17 Check Utility Billing
10/27/2020 United Rentals Northwest, Inc. -6,303.38 Check Accounts Payable
10/27/2020 Eide Bailly -8,182.21 Check Accounts Payable
10/28/2020 ACI Payments, Inc -58.40 Check Accounts Payable
10/28/2020 Aqua-Metric Sales Co. -7,957.00 Check Accounts Payable
10/28/2020 Dewey Pest Control -270.00 Check Accounts Payable
10/28/2020 enABL, Inc -100.00 Check Accounts Payable
10/28/2020 Frontier Communications -86.26 Check Accounts Payable
10/28/2020 Global Equipment Company, Inc -2,758.10 Check Accounts Payable
10/28/2020 Rebecca Gonzalez -330.00 Check Accounts Payable
10/28/2020 Shred-it USA LLC -84.57 Check Accounts Payable




Bank Transaction Report

Issued

Date Number Description Amount Type Module
10/28/2020 23641 Staples Credit Plan -386.83 Check Accounts Payable
10/28/2020 23642 Tops N Barricades -1,446.52 Check Accounts Payable
10/28/2020 23643 UIA Ultimate Internet Access, Inc -785.10 Check Accounts Payable
10/28/2020 23644 United Rentals Northwest, Inc. -538.75 Check Accounts Payable
10/14/2020 EFTO003397 CalPERS 457 Pmt PPE 10/11/20 -3,681.72 EFT General Ledger
10/14/2020 EFT0003398 CalPERS Classic Pmt PPE 9/13/20 -6,902.86 EFT General Ledger
10/14/2020 - CalPERS PEPRA Pmt PPE 9/13/20 -1,541.02 EFT General Ledger
10/20/2020 EFT0003401 to record SCE ACH Acct 2-30-765-6355 -274.54 EFT General Ledger
10/20/2020 EFT0003402 to record SCE ACH Acct 2-30-765-8245 -153.97 EFT General Ledger
10/20/2020 to record SCE ACH Acct 2-35-118-6267 -338.28 EFT General Ledger
10/20/2020 to record SCE ACH Acct 2-29-286-3263 -1,552.12 EFT General Ledger
10/26/2020 CalPERS Classic Pmt PPE 9/27/20 -6,902.86 EFT General Ledger
10/26/2020 CalPERS PEPRA Pmt PPE 9/274/20 -1,541.02 EFT General Ledger
10/20/2020 TO POST UNDERPAID SDI TAXES -45,39 EFT General Ledger
10/20/2020 To record Tasc Flex Claim Pmt - PPE 10/11/20 -777.07 EFT General Ledger

Bank Account 251229590 Total: (61) -145,802.77

Report Total: (61) -145,802.77



Summary

Bank Account Count Amount
251229550 CBB Checking 61 -145,802.77
Report Total: 61 -145,802.77

Cash Account Count Amount
99 99-111000 Cash in CBB - Checking 61 -145,802.77
Report Total: 61 -145,802.77

Transaction Type Count Amount

Check 50 -122,091.92

EFT 11 -23,710.85

Report Total: 61 -145,802.77

Page 2 of 3

Issued Date Range: -




' Helendale Community Services District
Date: November 5, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Cheryl Vermette

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3c
Presentation of Directors’ Expenses

STAFF REPORT:

Attached for the Board’s consideration is a spreadsheet that outlines Director’s expenses paid
for the current pay period.



AW N R Vi B W N

N oo BB W N R

Name:

Date
10/13/2020
10/14/2020
10/15/2020
10/19/2020
10/20/2020

Director's Expenses
Pay Period Ending October 25, 2020

Sandy Haas

Activity

Meeting with General Manager
Tri Communities Luncheon
Regular Board Meeting

Special Board Meeting

Special Park and Rec Meeting

Miles
Meals
Lodging
Other

Total this Pay Period

Name:

Date
10/13/2020
10/15/2020
10/19/2020
10/20/2020

Tim Smith

Activity

Meeting with General Manager
Regular Board Meeting

Special Board Meeting

Special Park and Rec Meeting

Miles
Meals
Lodging
Other

Total this Pay Period

Name:

Date
9/29/2020
9/30/2020
10/1/2020
10/7/2020
10/13/2020
10/14/2020
10/15/2020
10/20/2020

Henry Spiller

Activity

Meeting with General Manager
Farmers Market EBT Table
Regular Board Meeting
Farmers Market EBT Table
Meeting with General Manager
Farmers Market EBT Table
Regular Board Meeting

Special Park and Rec Meeting

Miles

Rate
$137.50
$137.50
$137.50
$137.50
$137.50

$0.00
$24.40
$0.00
$0.00

$711.90

Rate
$137.50
$137.50
$137.50
$137.50

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$550.00

Rate
$137.50
$137.50
$137.50
$137.50
$137.50
$137.50
$137.50
$137.50

$0.00



L b w N

v b W N =

Meals
Lodging
Other

Total this Pay Period

Name:

Date
10/12/2020
10/14/2020
10/15/2020
10/19/2020
10/20/2020

Craig Schneider

Activity

Meeting with General Manager
Farmers Market EBT Table
Regular Board Meeting

Special Board Meeting

Special Park and Rec Meeting

Miles
Meals
Lodging
Other

Total this Pay Period

Name:

Date
9/29/2020
10/1/2020
10/14/2020
10/15/2020
10/19/2020

Craig Schneider

Activity

Meeting with General Manager
Regular Board Meeting
Meeting with General Manager
Regular Board Meeting

Special Board Meeting

Miles
Meals
Lodging
Other

Total this Pay Period

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$1,100.00

Rate
$137.50
$137.50
$137.50
$137.50
$137.50

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$687.50

Rate
$137.50
$137.50
$137.50
$137.50
$137.50

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$687.50



M

3 -y

CEEITE Helendale Community Services District

Date: November 5, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3d
September Financials

STAFF REPORT:

Attached for the Board’s consideration is the financial report for September.



Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Water

As of September 30, 2020
(Unaudited)
Sept. 2020 YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Meter Charges $ 134584 § 399,699 $ 1,578,873 25% $ 368,498

3 Water Sales 100,510 307,818 862,015 36% 293,721

4 Standby Charges - - 24,400 0% 171

5 Other Operating Revenue 4,122 22,634 86,232 26% 30,535

6 Total Operating Revenues 239,216 730,151 2,551,520 29% 692,926

7 Non-Operating Revenues

8 Grant Revenue - 16,000 37,500 43% -

9 Miscellaneous Income (Expense) - - 1,000 0% -
10 Total Non-Operating Revenues - 16,000 38,500 42% -
11 Total Revenues 239,216 746,151 2,590,020 29% 692,926
12 Expenses
13 Salaries & Benefits
14 Salaries 23,755 79,999 330,774 24% 95,505
15 Benefits 9.614 36,161 123,793 29% 60,980
16 Total Salaries & Benefits 33,369 116,159 454,567 26% 156,485
17 Transmission & Distribution
18 Contractual Services 3,149 22,651 39,050 58% 11,553
19 Power 16,758 49,208 124,106 40% 36,745
20 Operations & Maintenance 10,217 19,852 131,682 15% 22,657
21 Rent/Lease Expense 800 3,030 10,860 28% 2,400
22 Permits & Fees 840 2,872 25,600 11% 1,680
23 Total T&D 31,764 97,613 331,298 29% 75,035
24 General & Administrative
25 Utilities 363 1.248 5,436 23% 1,276
26 Office & Other Expenses 6,914 7,442 3,015 247% 158
27 Admin Allocation 46,517 139,552 558,207 25% 122,878
28 Total G&A 53,795 148,241 566,658 26% 124,312
29 Debt Service - 158,579 388,734 41% 169,787
30 Total Expenses 118,928 520,593 1,741,257 30% 525,619
31 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital 120,288 225,558 848,763 27% 167,306
32 Capital Expenses (66,898) (69,328) (2,023,667) 3% -

33 Net Income (Loss) After Capital $ 53390 $ 156230 $ (1,174,904) $ 167,306




Helendale CSD

Financial Statement Analysis
For the Month Ended September 30, 2020 - 25% of Fiscal Year

Fund 01-Water Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Meter Charges: Meter Charges are the fixed monthly charge for water service. Year to date (YTD) meter charges is
trending on budget.

Line 3 Water Sales: Water Sales reflects water consumption and is trending above budget due to higher consumption in
the summer months.

Line 4 Standby Charges: Standby Charges includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prior years, and
delinquent standby penalties. Year to Date (YTD) can trend over/under budget due to timing of assessment receipts and
unbudgeted receipts of delinquent assessments. The majority of these fees are collected in December and April.

Line 5 Other Operating Revenue: Other Operating Revenue includes permit & inspection charges, connection fees, meter
installation fees, other fees/charges and mechanic service reimbursements. Connection and meter installation fees are
budgeted conservatively due to the unexpected nature of these fees. YTD is trending near budget at 26%.

Line 8 Grant Revenue: YTD balance consists of a $16.0K award for MWA Meter Replacement Program. Budget for this
account consists of the remaining $37.5K grant from the Bureau of Reclamation for installation of AMI smart meters.

Line 9 Miscellaneous Income (Expense): Miscellaneous Income includes gain or loss on sale of assets, the Enel X Demand
Response Program and other miscellaneous income. Year to Date (YTD) can trend over/under budget due to timing of
receipts.

Line 14 Salaries: Salaries for water employees and portion of mechanic’s salary. YTD is trending on budget.
Line 15 Benefits: Benefits includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker’s compensation insurance, payroll
taxes, and employee education and trainings. YTD is trending slightly over budget at 29% due to the annual worker’s

compensation renewal which came in higher than budgeted for due to the reclassification of some employees.

Line 18 Contractual Services: Contract Services includes lab testing, engineering, GIS support & other contract services.
YTD is over budget at 58% due to invoices for annual GIS Software $4.8K and $9.1K to Tyler Technologies for meter data
sync.

Line 19 Power: This account includes electricity used for transmission & distribution. YTD is trending over budget at 40%
due to increased demand.

Line 20 Operations & Maintenance: This line includes operations & maintenance expense, vehicle maintenance and
vehicle fuel. YTD can trend over/under budget due to timing of work performed.

Line 21 Rent/Lease Expense: Rent/Lease Expense includes rental costs for the water shop and Bureau of Land
Management LM tank sites.

Line 22 Permits & Fees: Includes all water permits, miscellaneous fees, and Watermaster fees. YTD can trend over/under
budget due to timing of payments.

Line 25 Utilities (G&A): Utilities includes gas and telephone expenses. YTD is trending on budget.



Line 26 Office & Other Expenses: Office & Other Expenses includes mileage/travel reimbursements, office supplies, water
conservation program, and dues & subscriptions. YTD can trend over/under budget due to timing of payments. YTD is over
budget due to pay-off penalties for the CNB Loan #11-007 ($6.7K).

Line 27 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund (Fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.

Line 29 Debt Service: Debt Service includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. Payments are made
quarterly in September, December, March and June.

Line 32 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e S$2.4K - Well Exploration Test Holes
® $16.9K - AMI Meters
e $50.0K — Water Rights Purchase



1 Operating Revenues

2 Sewer Charges

3 Standby Charges

4 Other Fees & Charges

5 Other Income/(Expense)

6 Total Revenues

7 Expenses

8 Salaries & Benefits

9 Salaries
10 Benefits
11 Total Salaries & Benefits
12 Sewer Operations
13 Contractual Services
14 Power
15 Operations & Maintenance
16 Permits & Fees
17 Total Sewer Operations
18 General & Administrative
19 Utilities
20 Office & Other Expenses
21 Admin Allocation
22 Total G&A
23 Debt Service
24 Total Expenses
25 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital
26 Capital Expenses
27 Net Income (Loss) After Capital

Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Sewer

As of September 30, 2020
(Unaudited)
Sept. 2020  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD
$ 106,660 $ 320,166 $ 1,279,029 25% $ 319,664
- - 21,350 0% 1,003
1,371 7,309 15,438 47% 4,049
. = 2 0% -
108,031 327,475 1,315,817 25% 324,717
20,414 65,598 258,397 25% 62,205
6,606 29,873 97,812 31% 51,951
27,019 95,471 356,209 27 % 114,156
374 9,546 77,400 12% 9,220
7,656 22,086 79,750 28% 24,277
3,528 9,503 63,363 15% 11,142
- 3,976 27,617 14% 4,084
11,557 45,111 248,130 18% 48,723
334 1,073 5,616 19% 1,051
438 3,306 7,393 45% 945
45,587 136,761 547,043 25% 120,420
46,358 141,139 560,052 25% 122,416
= = 75,042 0% <
84,934 281,722 1,239,433 23% 285,295
23,097 45,754 76,384 60% 39,422
(22,650) (92,465) (1,367,000) 7% -
$ 446 $ (46,711) $ (1,290,616) 4% $ 39,422




Fund 02 - Sewer Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Sewer Charges: YTD is trending on budget at 25%.

Line 3 Standby Charges: Standby Charges includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prior years, and
delinquent standby penalties. YTD can trend over/under budget due to timing of assessment and unbudgeted receipts of
delinquent assessments. The majority of these fees are collected in December and April.

Line 4 Other Fees & Charges: Other Fees & Charges includes permit & inspection charges, connection fees, other fees and
charges and delinquent charges on fees. Connection and permit fees are budgeted conservatively due to the unexpected
nature of these fees. YTD is over budget at 47% due to connection fees received in August.

Line 5 Other Income/(Expense): Other Income includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous income.
Line 9 Salaries: Salaries is for all sewer employees. YTD is trending on budget.

Line 10 Benefits: Benefits include employee insurance, PERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and
education & training. YTD is over budget at 31% due to the annual worker’s compensation renewal which came in higher

than budgeted for due to the reclassification of some employees.

Line 13 Contractual Services: Contract Services include lab testing, engineering, GIS support & other contractual services.
YTD can trend over/under budget due to timing of payments.

Line 14 Power: YTD is trending near target at 28%.

Line 15 Operations & Maintenance: This account includes compost disposal, vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, uniforms,
small tools and salaries for mechanics. This category will trend under/ over budget depending on timing of purchases and
work performed. YTD is under budget at 15%.

Line 16 Permits and Fees: This line accounts for all annual permits and fees paid to the state. YTD can trend over/under
budget due to timing of payments. YTD is under budget at 14%.

Line 19 Utilities (G&A): Utilities includes gas and telephone expenses. YTD is trending slightly under budget at 19%.

Line 20 Office & Other Expenses: Office & Other Expenses includes mileage/travel reimbursements, office supplies, water
conservation program, and dues & subscriptions. YTD can trend over/under budget due to timing of payments. YTD is
currently over budget at 45%.

Line 21 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund (fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.

Line 23 Debt Service: Debt Service includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. Payments are made twice
a year in December and June.

Line 26 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expense includes the following:
e $73.9K Secondary Irrigation Pump Project
e 5$18.6K Manhole Cutter Purchase



1 Operating Revenues

2 Retail Sales

3 Donations

4 Board Discretionary Revenue

5 Total Revenues

6 Expenses
7 Salaries & Benefits
8 Salaries
9 Benefits
10 Total Salaries & Benefits

11 Recycling Center Operations
12 Contractual Services
13 Operations & Maintenance

14 Total Recycling Center Operations

15 General & Administrative
16 Utilities

17 Office & Other Expenses
18 Total G&A

19 Total Expenses

20 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital

21 Capital Expenses

22 Net Income (Loss) After Capital

Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Recycling Center

As of September 30, 2020
(Unaudited)
Sept. 2020  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD
$ 23811 $ 74,196 § 264,000 28% $ 72,399
- - - 0% -
- - (84,380) 0% -
23,811 74,196 179,620 41% 72,399
7,710 23,864 136,326 18% 32,623
590 5,384 16,070 34% 9,122
8,299 29,248 152,396 19% 41,745
- - 4,300 0% -
828 2,844 11,300 25% 3,373
828 2,844 15,600 18% 3,373
727 2,266 8,124 28% 3,553
433 837 3,500 24% 2,901
1,159 3,102 11,624 27% 6,454
10,287 35,194 179,620 20% 51,571
13,524 39,002 - 20,827
- - - 0% 10,736
$ 13,524 § 39,002 $ - 0% $ 10,091




03-Recycling Center Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Retail Sales: Retail sales include sales revenues from the Thrift Store. YTD is trending slightly above budget at 28%.
Line 3 Donations: Donations is not budgeted due to the unexpected nature of these revenues.

Line 4 Board Discretionary Revenue: This line shows the transfer of net cash from the Recycling Center (fund 03) to the
Parks & Recreation Fund (fund 05). This transfer is done at year end for the audit.

Line 8 Salaries: Salaries for all recycling center employees, which are all part-time. YTD is trending below budget at 18%.
Line 9 Benefits: Benefits include employee insurance, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and education & training. YTD
is over budget at 34% due to the annual worker’s compensation renewal which came in higher than budgeted for due to

the reclassification of some employees

Line 12 Contractual Services: Contractual Services includes software support and other contract services. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to timing of payments.

Line 13 Operations & Maintenance: Operations & Maintenance includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, operating
supplies and uniforms. YTD is on budget but can trend over/under budget due to timing of work performed and payments.

Line 16 Utilities (G&A): Utilities includes electric and telephone expenses. YTD is trending slightly over budget at 28%.

Line 17 Office & Other Expenses: Office& Other Expenses includes advertising, bank charges and other miscellaneous
expenses. YTD is on budget but can trend over/under budget due to timing of payments.

Line 20 Net Income: Net income in the Recycling Center is moved to Parks & Recreation fund (fund 5) at year end for the
audit through Board Discretionary Revenue.



Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Property Rental

As of September 30, 2020
(Unaudited)
Sept. 2020 YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Property Rental Revenues $ 10,690 $ 32,117 $ 128,280 25% $ 31,162

3 Other Income 135 135 200 68% -

4 Board Discretionary Revenue - - - 0% -

5 Total Revenues 10,825 32,252 128,480 25% 31,162

6 Expenses

7 Contractual Services - - 5,000 0% 200

8 Utilities 443 1,197 10,111 12% 1,445

9 Operations & Maintenance - 3,488 6,000 58% 1,093
10 Debt Service - - 85,882 0% -
11 Total Expenses 443 4,684 106,993 4% 2,737

12 Net Income (Loss) $ 10,382 $ 27,568 $ 21,487 128% $ 28,424




04-Property Rental Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Property Rental Revenues: Property Rentals is revenue from 15302 Smithson and 15425 Wild Road properties. YTD
is trending on budget.

Line 3 Other Income: Other Income includes penalties and other miscellaneous Income; due to the unexpected nature of
these revenues these accounts are budgeted conservatively. YTD is over budget at 68% due to penalties charged in
September.

Line 4 Board Discretionary Revenue: This line shows the transfer of net cash from the Property Rental fund (fund 04) to
Parks & Recreation fund (fund 05). This entry will be done at year-end for the audit.

Line 7 Contractual Services: Contractual Services includes contractor and handyman expenses for installation of
appliances, drywall repair, roofing or plumbing repairs. YTD can trend over/under budget due to timing of payments.

Line 8 Utilities: Utilities includes electric & gas expense for the rental properties. YTD is under budget at 12%

Line 9 Operations & Maintenance: Operations & Maintenance includes maintenance and other costs relating to the rental
properties. YTD can trend over/under budget due to timing of payments. YTD is over budget at 58% due to $3K in A/C
maintenance at the Smithson property in July.

Line 10 Debt Service: Debt Service includes interest and principal payments on outstanding debt, paid in December and
June.

Line 12 Net Income: Net income in the Property Rental fund (fund 04) is moved to the Parks & Recreation fund (fund 05)
through Board discretionary revenue at year-end for the audit.



Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Parks & Recreation

As of September 30, 2020
(Unaudited)
Sept. 2020  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Program Fees $ 1,047 % 2,246 $ 27,800 8% $ 11,550

3 Property Taxes 1,552 4,656 17,160 27% 4,424

4 Donations & Sponsorships 36 1,701 10,790 16% 5,145

5 Rental Income 1,800 7,013 40,100 17% 8,576

6 Developer Impact Fees - 1,720 - 0% -

7 Grants 370 370 - 0% -

8 Interfund Transfer Out/(In) (3,508) (10,525) (42,100) 25% -

9 Board Discretionary Revenue 17,390 53,265 417,004 13% 47,018
10 Total Revenues 18,687 60,445 470,754 13% 76,713
11 Expenses
12 Salaries & Benefits
13 Salaries 6,970 22,454 87,564 26% 7,062
14 Benefits 2,241 10,676 43,903 24% 3,003
15 Total Salaries & Benefits 9,211 33,130 131,467 25% 10,125
16 Program Expense 574 5,709 71,439 8% 17,254
17 Contractual Services 5,000 5,185 12,560 41% 8,768
18 Utilities 2,889 8,469 56,301 15% 10,896
19 Operations & Maintenance 610 7,921 24,216 33% 11,480
20 Permits & Fees - - 5,338 0% -
21 Grant Expense - - - 0% -
22 Other Expenses 6,781 7,084 3,105 228% 526
23 Debt Service - 9,132 40,679 22% 20,340
24 Total Expenses 25,066 76,630 345,106 22% 79,389
25 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital (6,379) (16,184) 125,648 -13% (2,677)
26 Capital Expenses (11.777) (117770 (135,000) 9% -
27 Net Income (Loss) After Capital $ (18,156) $ (27,961) $ (9,352) 299% $ (2,677)




05-Parks & Recreation Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Program Fees: Program Fees include recreation program fees, basketball league fees, youth soccer league fees and
farmers market revenue. YTD is trending under budget at 8% due to lower than planned activity due to Covid-19
restrictions.

Line 3 Property Taxes: Property taxes accounts for the transfer of property taxes for streetlight utility expenses. YTD is
trending near budget at 27%.

Line 4 Donations & Sponsorships: This account includes concert in the park sponsorships, event sponsorships and other
donations/sponsorships. YTD can trend over/under budget due to timing and nature of donations & sponsorships
received.

Line 5 Rental Income: Rental Income includes rental income from the water shop, storage for the recycling center,
community center room rental, church rental, and gymnastics rental. YTD can trend over/under budget depending on
needs and timing of rentals.

Line 6 Developer Impact Fees: Developer Impact Fees are not budgeted due to the unexpected nature of these revenues.

Line 7 Grant Revenue: The District anticipates $130K in grant revenues from the Land and Wildlife Conservation Fund for
construction of park facilities. This amount will be received in September or October 2020.

Line 8 Interfund Transfer Out/(In): This line shows the transfer of cash balance from the Recycling Center (fund 03) and
Property Rental (fund 04) to the Parks & Recreation fund (fund 05). This entry will be done at year-end for the audit, when
it is known exactly how much net income is available to transfer.

Line 9 Board Discretionary: Board Discretionary Revenue in September includes the following:
e Radio Tower Site Rent — $11,368
e Solid Waste Franchise Fees - $7,7574
e Transfer Property Tax Revenue for Street Light Utilities — $(1,523)

Line 13 Salaries: Amounts for full and part-time Parks and Recreation employees. YTD is trending near budget at 26%.

Line 14 Benefits: Benefits includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker’s compensation insurance, payroll taxes,
and employee education & trainings. YTD is trending on budget.

Line 16 Program Expense: Program Expense includes supplies and expenses for the youth soccer league, park, community
center, farmers market and other programs. YTD is currently under budget at 8% but can trend over/under budget due
to timing of payments.

Line 17 Contractual Services: Contractual Services includes software support and other contract services. YTD is over
budget at 41% due to services from ALTEC Engineering for CEQA study for new park facilities ($5.0K).

Line 18 Utilities: Utilities includes gas and electric for parks and the community center, along with telephone & electricity
for street lighting. YTD is trending under budget at 15%.

Line 19 Operations & Maintenance: Operations & Maintenance includes vehicle maintenance, small tools, vehicle fuel
and building repair for the park and community center. YTD is over budget at 33% due to timing of insurance renewals
and annual software support.

Line 20 Permits & fees: This account includes permit and inspection fees, along with San Bernardino county fees. YTD can
trend over/under budget due to timing of payments.



Line 22 Other Expenses: Other expenses includes uniforms, printing costs, dues & subscriptions and bank charges. YTD is
over budget due to pay-off penalties for the CNB Loan #11-007 ($6.7K).

Line 23 Debt Service: Debt Service includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. Debt Service payments
are made quarterly in September, December, March and June.

Line 26 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expense includes the following:
e $3.5K Park Signage
e 58.3K Park Fencing



1 Operating Revenues

2 Charges for Services

3 Assessments & Fees

4 Other Charges

5 Board Discretionary Revenue

6 Total Revenues

7 Expenses
8 Salaries & Benefits
9 Salaries
10 Benefits
11 Total Salaries & Benefits

12 Contractual Services

13 Disposal Fees

14 Operations & Maintenance
15 Other Operating Expenses
16 Admin Allocation

17 Total Expenses

18 Net Income (Loss)

Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Solid Waste Disposal

As of September 30, 2020
(Unaudited)
Sept. 2020  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

$ 45,621 § 134,045 § 582,089 23% $ 124,527
370 1,084 235,847 0% 342

640 1,634 11,000 15% 4,336

3 " ; 0% -

46,631 136,763 828,937 16% 129,205

6,058 22,076 79,269 28% 17,934

2,414 10,080 39,654 25% 9,900

8,472 32,156 118,923 27% 27,833

- 90,750 540,117 17% 83,029

13,820 29,286 141,956 21% 29,555

522 963 4,215 23% 806

1,705 3,056 9,997 31% 64

930 2,791 11,164 25% 2,458

25,450 159,003 826,373 19% 143,745
$ 21,181 % (22,240) $ 2,564 $ (14,539)




06-Solid Waste Disposal Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Charges for Services — Solid Waste: This is for regular pick up of solid waste. YTD trending slightly under budget at
23%.

Line 3 Assessment & Fees: This account includes special assessments for refuse land use fees for current & prior years.
YTD will trend under/over budget depending on timing of property tax receipts. The majority of these fees are collected
in December and April.

Line 4 Other Charges: Other charges includes delinquent fees and penalties on delinquent taxes. YTD is under budget at
15% but can trend under/over budget depending upon timing of receipts.

Line 5 Board Discretionary Revenue: This is the amount that would be transferred in from discretionary funds if this fund
operates at a deficit for the fiscal year. There was no deficit budgeted for current fiscal year.

Line 9 Salaries: This is the salaries for solid waste employees. YTD trending slightly higher than budget at 28%.

Line 10 Benefits: Benefits include employee insurance, CalPERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and
education & training. YTD is trending on budget.

Line 12 Contractual Services: Contractual Services include Burrtec fees and other miscellaneous contract services. YTD is
trending under budget at 17% due to timing of Burrtec fees.

Line 13 Disposal Fees: Disposal Fees include San Bernardino County disposal fees and green waste disposal fees. YTD is
trending under budget at 21 % but can trend under/over budget depending upon time of year expenses are incurred.

Line 14 Operations & Maintenance: Operations & Maintenance includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, operating
supplies and uniforms. YTD is trending on budget but can trend under/over budget depending upon time of year expenses
are incurred.

Line 15 Other Operating Expenses: Other Operating Expenses include rent for park storage, telephone, postage, event
expenses, public outreach, printing, small tools and bad debt expenses. YTD is currently over budget at 31% but can trend
under/over budget depending upon time of year expenses are incurred.

Line 16 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund (Fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.



Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Administration

As of September 30, 2020
(Unaudited)
Sept. 2020  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Tower Rent $ 11,368 $ 34,078 § 150,420 23% $ 30,960

3 Property Taxes - 6 103,844 0% 2,229

4 Solid Waste Billing & Fees 13,250 40,706 149,129 27% 36,496

5 Fees & Charges 2,091 4,201 14,000 30% 5,233

6 Investments 837 2,838 45,000 6% 21,059

7 Other Income 227 1,651 6,800 24% 2,290

8 Board Discretionary Revenue (18,942) (57,921) (332,624) 17% (51,442)

9 Total Revenues 8,831 25,559 136,570 19% 46,825
10 Expenses
11 Salaries & Benefits
12 Salaries 40,498 129,360 511,463 25% 125,887
13 Benefits 12,038 38,300 200,548 19% 45,175
14 Directors' Fees 5:355 14,644 89,000 16% 14,202
15 Total Salaries & Benefits 57,891 182,304 801,011 23% 185,702
16 Contractual Services 31,293 75,903 217,210 35% 109,628
17 Insurance - 64,791 84,673 T7% 52,803
18 Utilities 1,021 5,374 25,732 21% 3,378
19 Operations & Maintenance 106 238 5,216 5% 211
20 Permits & Fees 80 10,837 14,685 74% 6,146
21 Office & Other Expenses 2,763 16,482 54,122 30% 15,436
22 Admin Allocation (93,035) (279,104) (1,116,414) 25% (245,755)
23 Total Expenses 119 76,825 106,235 T2% 127,549
24 Net Income (Loss) $ 8,711 % (51,266) $ 30,335 $ (80,724)




10-Administrative Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Tower Rent: Tower Rent includes radio tower site rental fees. YTD is trending on budget.

Line 3 Property Taxes: This account includes current & prior property tax and penalties. YTD will trend under/over budget
depending on timing of property tax receipts. The majority of receipts are received in December and April.

Line 4 Solid Waste Billing & Fees: This includes franchise fees and billing for solid waste. YTD is trending on budget

Line 5 Fees & Charges: Fees & Charges consists of credit card processing fees and other miscellaneous fees. YTD is trending
over budget at 30% due to the large volume of credit card processing fees in September.

Line 6 Investments: This account includes investment income and unrealized gain or loss on investments. YTD is under
budget at 6%.

Line 7 Other Income: Other Income includes recycling revenues and other miscellaneous income. YTD is trending on
budget but can trend over/under budget due to timing of receipts.

Line 8 Board Discretionary Income: Board Discretionary Revenue includes the transfer of the following for Parks and
Recreation fund (fund 05):

e Radio Tower Site Rent — 511,368 (line 2)

e Solid Waste Franchise Fees - $7,574 (part of line 4)

Line 12 Salaries: Salaries includes full time, part time & overtime for administrative employees. YTD trending on budget.

Line 13 Benefits: Benefits include employee insurance, CalPERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes,
employee benefit & morale and education & training. YTD is trending below budget at 19% due to timing of employee
morale & training expenses.

Line 14 Directors’ Fees: This category includes directors fees as well as directors training, seminars and mileage expense.
YTD is trending under budget at 16%.

Line 16 Contractual Services: Contractual Services include software support, legal services, and auditing &accounting
services. YTD is over budget at 35% due to higher than anticipated legal costs and timing of annual audit expenses.

Line 17 Insurance: This account includes both general and vehicle insurance expenses. YTD is over budget at 77% due to
policy renewals occurring in July.

Line 18 Utilities: Utilities includes telephone and electricity expenses. YTD is trending under budget at 21%.

Line 19 Operations & Maintenance: Operations & Maintenance includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, mileage &
travel reimbursement, uniforms, and equipment maintenance. This account can trend under/over budget depending
upon time of year expenses are incurred.

Line 20 Permits & Fees: This category includes the annual LAFCO fees, the GFOA application fee for the budget award,
and San Bernardino County fees. YTD is over budget at 74% due to July payment of the annual LAFCO fees.

Line 21 Office & Other Expense: Office & Other Expenses include board meeting supplies, public relations, community
promotion, bank charges, office supplies, postage and dues & subscription. YTD is over budget at 30% due to timing of
public notices fees occurring in July.

Line 22 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund {(Fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.



DATE: November 5, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
SUBJECT: Agenda item #6
Discussion Only Regarding COVID-19 Pandemic Update

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Receive and file.

STAFF REPORT:

San Bernardino County continues in the Purple (Most restrictive) and the numbers have not been
changing enough to transition to the Red category. Many counties around us have transitions
towards full reopening as depicted on the map below which shows a comparison that is three
weeks apart. The 10/12 map shows 16 counties in the Purple and the map of 10/26 reflecting data
posted on 10/20 shows 9 counties in the purple. Riverside county was in the red and has slipped
back into the purple. The addition of the Equity Focus (see attached information dated September
30, 2020) represents an additional parameter that complicates San Bernardino’s transition to a
lower tier.

Map from Week of 10/12 Map from Week of 11/26

Statewide metrics w Rinig:Ecazaty All data and tier assignments are updated weekly every Tuesday.

i
New COVID-18 posltive
cases per day per 100K

3.2%

Posllivity rale

|-

Current “adjusted case rate” for our county is 11.9 up from 9.6 presented at the last meeting..
County’s actual cases per day per 100k is 12.2 up from 9.2. Positivity rate is 6.6% up from 6.4%.
The State issues an updated report every Tuesday.



Staff continues to monitor the cash flow and the unpaid accounts as the prohibition for
disconnections continues. Following is the most recent information as we transition into a new
month with bills having been sent out last week. The District transitioned over $20,000 in old
outstanding payments to the tax rolls. Currently, $54,035 remains unpaid for September bills due
in October; $14,444 is 60 days overdue; $7,833 is 90 days overdue; $4,539 is 120 days overdue and
$3,419 is 180 days overdue for a total amount in arrears of $84,267.54. This District is exercising
the limited means available to collect these outstanding payments by contact landlords, filing liens
and placing reminder calls. Until the Governor declares the COVID emergency over the District can
anticipate this challenge continuing.

Lastly, the District continues to exercise precaution in daily operations with protocols in place to

protect the staff and the public. With flu season approaching, there is heightened concern from
the medical community regarding the combined impacts of the normal flu season and COVID-19.

FISCAL IMPACT: As outlined above.

POSSIBLE MOTION: None

ATTACHMENTS: Blueprint for a Safer Economy: Equity Focus



Blueprint for a Safer Economy: Equity Focus

September 30, 2020

Summary

As announced on August 28, 2020, the Blueprint for a Safer Economy includes a
health equity metric which will be used (along with other metrics) to determine a
county's tier. The purpose of this metric is to ensure California reopens its
economy safely by reducing disease transmission in all communities. This
document outlines the equity metric and requirements which is effective October
6, 2020.

Blueprint for a Safer Economy - COVID-19 and Equity

It has been clearly documented that certain communities - low-income, Black,
Latino, Pacific Islander, and essential workers - have been disproportionately
impacted by COVID-19 in terms of higher rates of infection, hospitalizations, and
deaths. These disparities create a public health imperative to address exposure in
all communities, including especially those disproportionately impacted, as a
measure to protect all communities.

The Blueprint for a Safer Economy relies on two measures - case rate[i] and test
positivity[ii] - to determine when a county can move to a less restrictive tier with
more sector openings and resultant increased interaction among residents. In
order to avoid a surge of infections, the level of baseline infection in a community
should be progressively lower as there is more movement and mixing.

Most counties have significant differences in test positivity among more and less
advantaged neighborhoods, with these differences often also overlapping with
race and likelihood of employment as essential workers. Especially as counties
move into less restrictive tiers with more movement, the importance of this
differential prevalence of infection grows because mixing and opportunities for
transmission increase. Therefore, it is imperative to reduce disease transmission
in all communities to ensure California reopens its economy safely.

In order to advance to the next less restrictive tier, depending on its size, a county
will need to meet an equity metric and/or demonstrate targeted investments to
eliminate disparities in levels of transmission.



« For a county with a population of greater than 106,000, the county must:

O

Equity Metric. Ensure that the test positivity rates in its most
disadvantaged neighborhoods, referred to as the Health Equity
Quartile of the Healthy Places Index census tracts, do not significantly
lag behind its overall county test positivity rate, as described in detail
below.

Targeted Investments. Submit a plan that (1) defines its
disproportionately impacted populations, (2) specifies the percent of
its COVID-19 cases in these populations, and (3) shows that it plans to
invest Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity for Prevention and
Control of Emerging Infectious Diseases (Strategy 5: Use Laboratory
Data to Enhance Investigation, Response, and Prevention) grant
funds at least at that percentage to interrupt disease transmission in
these populations. The targeted investments can include spending on
augmenting testing, disease investigation, contact tracing,
isolation/quarantine support, and education and outreach efforts for
workers. Effective for the October 20 tier assignment, this plan must
be submitted to CDPH by October 15 before a county may progress to
a less restrictive tier. The required components due by October 15
include: Planned Activity, Priority Population, Funding Amount, and
Source. Due to data limitations in small populations, the equity metric
described above cannot be reliably applied to smaller counties, as
described below.

« For acounty with a population of fewer than or equal to 106,000, the
county must:

o]

Targeted Investments. Submit a plan that (1) defines its
disproportionately impacted populations, (2) specifies the percent of
its COVID-19 cases in these populations, and (3) shows that it plans to
invest Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity for Prevention and
Control of Emerging Infectious Diseases (Strategy 5: Use Laboratory
Data to Enhance Investigation, Response, and Prevention) grant
funds at least at that percentage to interrupt disease transmission in
these populations. The targeted investments can include spending on
augmenting testing, disease investigation, contact tracing,
isolation/quarantine support, and education and outreach efforts for
workers. Effective for the October 20 tier assignment, this plan must



be submitted to CDPH by October 15 before a county may progress to
a less restrictive tier. The required components due by October 15
include: Planned Activity, Priority Population, Funding Amount, and
Source. Due to data limitations in small populations, the equity metric
described above cannot be reliably applied to smaller counties, as
described below.

In addition, to support a data-driven approach to protecting public health and
eliminating COVID-19 disparities, the state is committed to partnering with
counties to improve the collection of race and ethnicity data associated with
testing and cases. To date, approximately a third of cases and up to half of test
results reported to the state so do not have required race/ethnicity data. The state
will partner with counties to determine milestones in improving the collection of
this data. The state will provide county-level data on the completeness of
race/ethnicity for COVID-19 tests and cases, and will continue to track and publicly
post county level data on testing, case rates and deaths by race and ethnicity.

Equity Metric

The California Healthy Places Index (HPI) is a composite measure of socioeconomic
opportunity applied to census tracts that includes 25 individual indicators across
economic, social, education, transportation, housing, environmental and
neighborhood sectors.

Each county's census tracts will be divided into quartiles based on HPI. While the
state's Health Equity Quartile HPI census tracts are home to 24% of Californians,
they account for 40% of COVID-19 cases. Consequently, the Blueprint for a Safer
Economy framework includes two measures to address the public health impact of
populations mixing more as counties move through tiers and more activities are

allowed.

1. Health Equity Quartile Test Positivity Rate Must Meet Specified Threshold for
Less Restrictive Tier. In order to move to a less restrictive tier, a county must
meet the case rate and test positivity thresholds for that tier for the prior two
consecutive weeks. In addition, the county's Health Equity Quartile HPI
census tracts must also meet the specified test positivity threshold, as
described below, for the less restrictive tier during those same weeks.

o For counties entering the red tier, their Health Equity Quartile HPI
census tracts' test positivity must also be <8%



o Forcounties entering the orange tier, their Health Equity Quartile HPI
census tracts' test positivity must be within 5% of the orange tier
threshold, or £5.2%

o For counties entering the yellow tier, their Health Equity Quartile HPI
census tracts must be within 10% of the yellow tier threshold, or
<2.1%

2. Accelerated Progression if Health Equity Quartile Test Positivity Rate
Meets Threshold for Two Tiers Less Restrictive. Attending to the
Health Equity Quartile HPI test positivity rate can also accelerate a county's
progression to a less restrictive tier.

o Forcounties in purple or red tiers, if the county's case rate is stable
or declining but has not met threshold for the next less restrictive tier,
the county can still progress to the next less restrictive tier if both the
countywide and the county's Health Equity Quartile HPI census tracts'
test positivity rate meets the threshold for the tier that is two tiers less
restrictive than the current tier for two consecutive weeks. For
example, if a county is currently in the purple tier, with a case rate that
is declining but still >7, but both county wide and
Health Equity Quartile HPI census tracts' test positivity rate is <5% for
two consecutive weeks, it can progress to the red tier.

o For counties that are in the orange tier, if both the countywide and the
county's Health Equity Quartile HPI census tracts' test positivity rate is
<2% and the case rate is <2 per 100,000 for two consecutive weeks, the
county can move to the yellow tier.

The equity metric will not be considered as a factor in whether a county needs to
move to a more restrictive tier.

Due to the limited number of census tracts, test positivity cannot be reliably
calculated by quartile for smaller counties. Therefore, at this time, counties with a
total population of fewer than or equal to 106,000 are excluded from this equity
metric but must meet the targeted investment requirement described

above. Twenty-three counties with a cumulative total population of fewer than 1
million (2.4% of state population) are exempted from this measure. These counties
collectively account for fewer than 1% of the state's Asian-American population,
1% of the Latino, Black and Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander populations, 4%
percent of the white population, and 6% of the Native American population.



Blueprint for a Safer Economy: Equity Focus
September 30, 2020

Summary

As announced on August 28, 2020, the Blueprint for a Safer Economy includes a
health equity metric which will be used (along with other metrics) to determine a
county's tier. The purpose of this metric is to ensure California reopens its
economy safely by reducing disease transmission in all communities. This
document outlines the equity metric and requirements which is effective October
6,2020.

Blueprint for a Safer Economy - COVID-19 and Equity

It has been clearly documented that certain communities - low-income, Black,
Latino, Pacific Islander, and essential workers - have been disproportionately
impacted by COVID-19 in terms of higher rates of infection, hospitalizations, and
deaths. These disparities create a public health imperative to address exposure in
all communities, including especially those disproportionately impacted, as a
measure to protect all communities.

The Blueprint for a Safer Economy relies on two measures - case rate[i] and test
positivity[ii] - to determine when a county can move to a less restrictive tier with
more sector openings and resultant increased interaction among residents. In
order to avoid a surge of infections, the level of baseline infection in a community
should be progressively lower as there is more movement and mixing.

Most counties have significant differences in test positivity among more and less
advantaged neighborhoods, with these differences often also overlapping with
race and likelihood of employment as essential workers. Especially as counties
move into less restrictive tiers with more movement, the importance of this
differential prevalence of infection grows because mixing and opportunities for
transmission increase. Therefore, it is imperative to reduce disease transmission
in all communities to ensure California reopens its economy safely.

In order to advance to the next less restrictive tier, depending on its size, a county
will need to meet an equity metric and/or demonstrate targeted investments to
eliminate disparities in levels of transmission.



» For a county with a population of greater than 106,000, the county must:

o]

Equity Metric. Ensure that the test positivity rates in its most
disadvantaged neighborhoods, referred to as the Health Equity
Quartile of the Healthy Places Index census tracts, do not significantly
lag behind its overall county test positivity rate, as described in detail
below.

Targeted Investments. Submit a plan that (1) defines its
disproportionately impacted populations, (2) specifies the percent of
its COVID-19 cases in these populations, and (3) shows that it plans to
invest Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity for Prevention and
Control of Emerging Infectious Diseases (Strategy 5: Use Laboratory
Data to Enhance Investigation, Response, and Prevention) grant
funds at least at that percentage to interrupt disease transmission in
these populations. The targeted investments can include spending on
augmenting testing, disease investigation, contact tracing,
isolation/quarantine support, and education and outreach efforts for
workers. Effective for the October 20 tier assignment, this plan must
be submitted to CDPH by October 15 before a county may progress to
a less restrictive tier. The required components due by October 15
include: Planned Activity, Priority Population, Funding Amount, and
Source. Due to data limitations in small populations, the equity metric
described above cannot be reliably applied to smaller counties, as
described below.

« For acounty with a population of fewer than or equal to 106,000, the
county must:

o]

Targeted Investments. Submit a plan that (1) defines its
disproportionately impacted populations, (2) specifies the percent of
its COVID-19 cases in these populations, and (3) shows that it plans to
invest Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity for Prevention and
Control of Emerging Infectious Diseases (Strategy 5: Use Laboratory
Data to Enhance Investigation, Response, and Prevention) grant
funds at least at that percentage to interrupt disease transmission in
these populations. The targeted investments can include spending on
augmenting testing, disease investigation, contact tracing,
isolation/quarantine support, and education and outreach efforts for
workers. Effective for the October 20 tier assignment, this plan must



be submitted to CDPH by October 15 before a county may progress to
a less restrictive tier. The required components due by October 15
include: Planned Activity, Priority Population, Funding Amount, and
Source. Due to data limitations in small populations, the equity metric
described above cannot be reliably applied to smaller counties, as
described below.

In addition, to support a data-driven approach to protecting public health and
eliminating COVID-19 disparities, the state is committed to partnering with
counties to improve the collection of race and ethnicity data associated with
testing and cases. To date, approximately a third of cases and up to half of test
results reported to the state so do not have required race/ethnicity data. The state
will partner with counties to determine milestones in improving the collection of
this data. The state will provide county-level data on the completeness of
race/ethnicity for COVID-19 tests and cases, and will continue to track and publicly
post county level data on testing, case rates and deaths by race and ethnicity.

Equity Metric

The California Healthy Places Index (HPI) is a composite measure of socioeconomic
opportunity applied to census tracts that includes 25 individual indicators across
economic, social, education, transportation, housing, environmental and
neighborhood sectors.

Each county's census tracts will be divided into quartiles based on HPI. While the
state's Health Equity Quartile HPI census tracts are home to 24% of Californians,
they account for 40% of COVID-19 cases. Consequently, the Blueprint for a Safer
Economy framework includes two measures to address the public health impact of
populations mixing more as counties move through tiers and more activities are

allowed.

1. Health Equity Quartile Test Positivity Rate Must Meet Specified Threshold for
Less Restrictive Tier. In order to move to a less restrictive tier, a county must
meet the case rate and test positivity thresholds for that tier for the prior two
consecutive weeks. In addition, the county's Health Equity Quartile HPI
census tracts must also meet the specified test positivity threshold, as
described below, for the less restrictive tier during those same weeks.

o For counties entering the red tier, their Health Equity Quartile HPI
census tracts' test positivity must also be <8%



o Forcounties entering the orange tier, their Health Equity Quartile HPI
census tracts' test positivity must be within 5% of the orange tier
threshold, or <5.2%

o For counties entering the yellow tier, their Health Equity Quartile HPI
census tracts must be within 10% of the yellow tier threshold, or
<2.1%

2. Accelerated Progression if Health Equity Quartile Test Positivity Rate
Meets Threshold for Two Tiers Less Restrictive. Attending to the
Health Equity Quartile HPI test positivity rate can also accelerate a county's
progression to a less restrictive tier.

o Forcounties in purple or red tiers, if the county's case rate is stable
or declining but has not met threshold for the next less restrictive tier,
the county can still progress to the next less restrictive tier if both the
countywide and the county's Health Equity Quartile HPI census tracts'
test positivity rate meets the threshold for the tier that is two tiers less
restrictive than the current tier for two consecutive weeks. For
example, if a county is currently in the purple tier, with a case rate that
is declining but still >7, but both county wide and
Health Equity Quartile HPI census tracts' test positivity rate is <5% for
two consecutive weeks, it can progress to the red tier.

o For counties that are in the orange tier, if both the countywide and the
county's Health Equity Quartile HPI census tracts' test positivity rate is
<2% and the case rate is <2 per 100,000 for two consecutive weeks, the
county can move to the yellow tier.

The equity metric will not be considered as a factor in whether a county needs to
move to a more restrictive tier.

Due to the limited number of census tracts, test positivity cannot be reliably
calculated by quartile for smaller counties. Therefore, at this time, counties with a
total population of fewer than or equal to 106,000 are excluded from this equity
metric but must meet the targeted investment requirement described

above. Twenty-three counties with a cumulative total population of fewer than 1
million (2.4% of state population) are exempted from this measure. These counties
collectively account for fewer than 1% of the state's Asian-American population,
1% of the Latino, Black and Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander populations, 4%
percent of the white population, and 6% of the Native American population.



2
ot
;u - . . -
& Helendale Community Services District
LE |
Date: November 5, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Cheryl Vermette, Program Coordinator

SUBJECT: Agenda item # 7
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolution 2020-14: A
Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District
Approving the Application for Statewide Park Development and Community
Revitalization Program Grant Funds

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Approve Resolution 2020-14.

STAFF REPORT:

The Board has discussed the Statewide Parks grant application on numerous occasions over the
past few months. The application requires the Board to adopt a resolution approving the
application for Statewide Parks Development and Community Revitalization Program Grant
Funds. Atthe October 15, 2020 meeting, the Board agreed to request $5,500,000 to create a
new park in Helendale.

Staff will be submitting the request for the following:

Park Feature Cost
Outdoor Basketball Courts / Roller Hockey 100,000.00
NEW Community Garden boxes and Fence 13,000.00
NEW Jogging/Walking Paths 67,000.00
NEW Splashpad with shade cover 700,000.00
NEW ADA Playground with poured in place surfacing 250,000.00
NEW Open Space/Demonstration Garden/Grass/Trees/Irrigation 200,000.00
NEW Picnic/Barbeque Areas/Gazebos 70,000.00
NEW Public Art 60,000.00




NEW Pump Track 350,000.00
NEW security safety lighting throughout the park (solar) 200,000.00
NEW Community Center with Senior Center 2,930,000.00
NEW Outdoor Amphitheater (Part of the building) 225,000.00
NEW Mini golf Course 250,000.00
Fencing 85,000.00

TOTAL 5,500,000.00

Fiscal Impact: TBD

Possible Motion: Motion to adopt Resolution 2020-14

Attachments: Resolution 2020-14




RESOLUTION NO. 2020-14

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT Approving the Application for STATEWIDE PARK DEVELOPMENT
AND COMMUNITY REVITALIZATION PROGRAM GRANT FUNDS

WHEREAS, the State Department of Parks and Recreation has been delegated the responsibility
by the Legislature of the State of California for the administration of the Statewide Park
Development and Community Revitalization Grant Program, setting up necessary procedures
governing the application; and

WHEREAS, said procedures established by the State Department of Parks and Recreation require
the Applicant to certify by resolution the approval of the application before submission of said
application to the State; and

WHEREAS, successful Applicants will enter into a contract with the State of California to
complete the Grant Scope project;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS hereby: APPROVES THE FILING OF AN
APPLICATION FOR THE HELENDALE COMMUNITY CENTER PARK; AND

1. Certifies that said Applicant has or will have available, prior to commencement of any work on
the project included in this application, the sufficient funds to complete the project; and

2. Certifies that if the project is awarded, the Applicant has or will have sufficient funds to operate
and maintain the project, and

3. Certifies that the Applicant has reviewed, understands, and agrees to the General Provisions
contained in the contract shown in the Grant Administration Guide; and

4. Delegates the authority to THE GENERAL MANAGER to conduct all negotiations, sign and
submit all documents, including, but not limited to applications, agreements, amendments, and
payment requests, which may be necessary for the completion of the Grant Scope; and

5. Agrees to comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules, regulations,
and guidelines.

6. Will consider promoting inclusion per Public Resources Code §80001(b)(8 A-G).

Approved and adopted the 5™ day of November 2020

I, the undersigned, hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution Number 2020-14 was duly adopted
by the Helendale Community Services District Board of Directors following a roll call vote:



Ayes:
Noes:
Absent:

Adopted this 5" day of November 2020.

By:

Ron Clark
President, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Tim Smith
Vice President, Board of Directors



=
!
101 1s10

Helendale Community Services District

|
Date: November 5, 2020
T Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Cheryl Vermette, Program Coordinator

SUBJECT: Agenda item #8
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Lighting for Helendale Community Park

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Provide direction to Staff.

STAFF REPORT:

The Board may consider awarding a bid to one of the bidders of the three bidders who
submitted a quote or direction Staff to research additional options. Anything over $182,289 can
be in-kind or project funded by the District to meet the required match of $45,572. The District
has until March of 2022 to complete the projects.

Staff has been working on the Per Capita Grant projects and has made several presentations to
the Board and Park and Rec Committee. Costs have come in higher than expected for the
lighting project. Staff presented the challenge to the Park and Recreation Committee who
recommended the District use other Park funding to pay for the RC Track fencing (approximate
cost $8,300) and to remove the electronic gates from the list of projects to be funded under the
Per Capita grant. Upon concurrence from the Board Staff will finalize the contract with State
Parks to allow the District to begin the remaining projects.

The remaining projects that have been defined for the Per Capita Funding are:
e New restroom and concrete - $40,000
e Lighting for baseball and soccer fields - TBD
e Nature Play Area - $1000
e Shade for Playground — Staff recommends based on the estimates for the other projects
listed, the shade should be removed from the per capita projects.
o RCTrack-Fencing
e R e e S R

The District has reached out to several lighting companies for quotes and has received three for
review by the Board. Staff has been challenged to get comparable lighting quotes as each
company has provided slightly different project bids in an effort to propose a solution for our
unique situation. The lowest bid is the one that coincidentally best addresses the most
significant needs at the Park in lighting one baseball field and the north soccer field and



improve the lighting uniformity for the football field. Staff estimates the wire would cost
approximately $10,000 if purchased by the District.

TechLine Sports

Triple C Electric

Musco Lighting

Fiscal Impact:

Possible Motion:

Attachments:

$172,500

Includes lighting for:

1 Baseball field utilizing four 70-foot poles with light fixtures for both
baseball and north side of the north soccer field

2 New 70-foot replacement poles for the north side of the Football field
that will utilize the current lights turned around for the south side of the
north soccer field which would ensure the entire north soccer field is
lighted. This will also include stronger lighting for the north side of the
football field as an added bonus. The existing poles that will be removed
can be relocated to other areas of the park at a later time.

Lights and poles have a 10-year warranty

This bid does not include pulling wire and installing conduit

$193,562

This contractor did the existing football field lighting. Quote does not
break down the individual costs.

Quote includes bringing electric to the new restroom

4 — 39’ Poles and lights for baseball fields

4 -39’ Poles and lights for soccer field

1 pole with lights for playground area

2 Parking lot lights

This quote includes wire but Staff will run the conduit.

$260,000 — $265,000 Baseball Fields

$234,000 - $240,000 Soccer

(Sales tax, contractor mark-ups, labor/installation and unloading of the
equipment is not included in this quote)

Musco provides poles and lights but not installation.

This bid does not include pulling wire and installing conduit

Grant requires a match of 25%. If the Board awards the lighting project to
the lowest bidder, the District will be at approximately $223,500 in costs,
which will leave a remaining balance of $4,361 that the District will need
to spend. Staff time and costs already incurred on the RC Track fencing
can be used to fulfill this remaining balance.

Motion is at the Board’s discretion.

None



TechLine Sports



25 ——————NN POWERED Y ™
ECHLINE S

SPORTS LIGHTING

Project Name: Helendale Community Park
Project City-State: Helendale, California
Quote Date: 10/20/2020
Type of Field(s): West Baseball Field (205" x 230" x 205')
Photometrics Per Design #: 20-2024
Type of Field(s): North Soccer Field Upgrade Option
Photometrics Per Design #:
Type of Field(s):

Photometrics Per Design#.  20-2024-FB e
Warrant Year Maintencance - Free Warranty

6 70 Foot Mounting Height Stesl Poles

1 7 Fixture Crossarms (4/3) - For Back to Back Pole

1 8 Fixture Crossarms (4/4) - For Back to Back Pole

1 12 Fixture Crossarms (8/3) - For Back to Back Pole

3 14 Fixture Crossarms (7/7) - For Back lo Back Pole

1 18 Fixture Crossarms (8/8) - For Back to Back Pole
46 ELITE CLIR 830w LED w/ Visor
73 Prawiring for Poles and Crossarms

Sports Lighting System Materials = $122,500.00 .

Project Notes:
» Price includes all matorials listed above [sxcluding adders & deducts).
» Project must be d in 2020 for the d proposal price.
» Prica includes delivery to jobsite.
» Price firm for 60 days.
» Allow 5-6 weeks for delivery.
»» (Delive ess will begin once P.O/Contract has been issued and the Volt Verification & Design A) val Form (if applicable) -
ave bes) illed out ai L
» Price does NOT include SALES or USE taxes

» » (A Tax Exemption Certificate must be filed with Techiine if applicable. If not, the ay iate tax will be added to all invoices.)
» All work to be performed that requires a licanse, including but not limited o electrical & plumbing will be performed by individuals -
currently licensed in the proper jurisdiction.
> All proposals are based in bids by licansed individuals anticipated to perform the work.

Warranty Notes:

» Seller warrants that Equipmant furnished or manufacturad by Seller will be free from defacts in matarial and workmanship for a period -
of 10 years from date of shipment. (Excluding Lamps for HID systems)

» Seller will replace any defactiva material for the entire 10 year peried.

» Techline will make every effort to maintain any component of our sports lighting system for the entiraty of the warranty period.

» Advances in technology and cbsol of some comp X but not limited to; ragulatory changes, cellular upgrades, -
and other items beyond our control, could possibly render this impossible for some components in the future.
» Techline will always make svery effort to support our sysiem as long as f: are ilabl
- —
PARTIAL Installation Notes:
» Allow 2-3 weeks for Partial installation.
» Pole | i mustalsc be ible and not by fencing, buildi ote.

» Standard partial install foundations assume 2000 psi soil conditions.

» » { Apy other conditions that may be present upon installation (i.e. rock,

B INCLUDES:

+ Cutting existing (2) FB poles down abovs the archor bolts. Will lay on site for Owner.

+ Existing pole foundation will remain. New pole foundations will be installed for TSL poles.

+ Auguring pole foundation holes, setting all pole stubs in holes, center/plumb/brace and backfill with 3000psi concrete

¥ Build out pole tops ing cross arm blies, mount & wire all fixtures in place, crane rental to set all pols tops in -

place, fixture aiming, and final clean up.

<

Aditional charges may apply if electrical power is not available at time of Aiming & Commi

EXCLUDES:

Supplying and installing main distribution panal, breakers, contactors and switching. Installation, trenching, and -

ning.

i3

*

connections of underground conduit and wiring for each pole. Permitting, bonding, prevailing wages, and applicable sales tax

Sealed electrical and structural drawings by a slate licensed sngineer, unless otherwise specified in proposal
Partial Install = $50, .00
Total Including Partial Install = $172,500.00 €

(+) ADDER Notes:
» To INCLUDE... [ Material and Partial Installation labor for (2) 70ft Poles for Football Field Expansion |

“ADDER #1 = $50,000.00 "

TECHLINE SPORTS UGHTING, LIC. | 15303 STORM DR, AUSTIN, TX 78734 | 1.800.500.3161 | WWW SPORTLIGHTING.COM




>4

Byl \x;
7 RS hmm,

36,329 40 40,33

Pole x-loc y-loc height N M W EW Total kw
Al -30 -337 70ft 5 2 7 45
A2 33.7 30 70Ft 2 2 4 26
G1 -2128 -14.2 70Ft 1 9 1 11 71
ce 14.2 212.8 70Ft 1 6 1 8 8.2
Total 2 22 4 2 30 19.4
M e EwW =
CLIR 630 EV M CLIR 630 EV EW
Light Loss Factor = 0.950 Light Loss Factor = 0.950
Watts per luminaire = 646 Watts per luminaire = 646
Number luminaires used = 22 Number luminaires used = 2
kw these luminaires = 14.2 kw these luminaires = 1.3
N e ——— W
CLIR 630 EV N CLIR 630 EV W
Light Loss Factor = 0.950 Light Loss Factor = 0.950
Watts per luminaire = 646 Watts per luminaire = 646
Number luminaires used = 2 Number luminaires used = 4
kw these luminaires = 1.3 kw these luminaires = 2.6

Baseball 205/230/205
115 points (25 infield, 90 outfield) at z=3, sp 20ft by 20ft
HORIZONTAL FOOTCANDLES

Outfield Hzmmm.,o_

Average 23

Ma xImum 30 43

Minimum 17 31

AvgiMin 1.36 123
Moa.xiMin 1.76 139
Coef Var 0.11 0.08
UnifGrad 1.43 121

Soccer/Multipurpose
80 points at z=3, mw 30fFt by 30fFt
HORIZONTAL FOOTCANDLES

Average 5
Maximum 1
Minimum 1
AvgiMin 4.56
Max:Min 11.00
Coef Var 0.70
UnifGrad 2.50

powered by

GEASPORT

SPORTS LIGHTING

ECHLINE

HELENDALE COMMUNITY
, CA
BASEBALL/MULTIPURPOSE

PARK
HELENDALE

DRAWN BY:KBER
Date:10/20/2020
SCALE:NTS
Page:1l of 1

Dwg #:20-2024




powered by

GEASPORT

SPORTS LIGHTING

Pole | x-loc y-loc height M kw
P1 -92.2 121.1 70ft 7 4.5
P2 922 121.1 70ft 7 4.5

Total 14 9.0

M

CLIR 630 EV M

Light Loss Factor = 0950
Watts per luminaire = 646
Number luminaires used = 14
kw these luminaires = 9.0

Football
72 points ot z=3, sp 30ft by 30ft
HORIZONTAL FOOTCANDLES

Average 11
Maximum 2l
Minimum 2
AvgiMin 5.61
MaxiMin 10.50
Coef Var 0.52
UnifGrod .33

HELENDALE COMMUNITY

PARK
HELENDALE, CA

FOOTBALL

RND OTHER LACAL

DRAWN BY:KBER
Date:10/20/2020
SCALE:NTS

Page:1 of 1

Dwg #:20-2024-FB




I —— POWERED BY
ECHLINE T il

SPORTS LIGHTING

COMPANY INFORMATION m

Company Profile

Techline Sports Lighting’s world headquarters is located in beautiful Austin, Texas. We are the Sports Lighting
professionals for football, baseball, soccer, softball, tennis, lacrosse, driving ranges and golf courses, multi-
sport complexes, city park multi-use fields, motor sports complexes, tracks, and arenas. Our team of experts
partner with you to bring light to your unique sports lighting project. Whether we are lighting your youth field,
high school, city or municipal park, college, intramural, or professional venue, Techline Sports Lighting’s goal is
to exceed your expectations! We offer the highest quality products at the most competitive prices, while
providing the best customer service in the industry.

Products & Services

Techline Sports Lighting provides innovative LED sports lighting systems. Retrofit upgrades or new installations,
we are your one stop source for all your sports lighting needs. Techline maintains a large engineered pole and
fixture inventory and provides various levels of installation services. Our systems include the most versatile
LED fixtures in the industry. These fixtures are built with superior solid state technology, advanced circuitry,
precisely engineered optics, and a built in power supply. The revolutionary AirMesh wireless remote control
system allows you endless entertainment possibilities for fan and player experiences. With state contract
purchasing, financing or lease purchase options, we provide solutions for your budget.

“e

£
A <

TSL Team

: % Our staff includes experienced engineers, electricians, lighting designers, wireless control specialists, LED
commissioners, inside and outside sales personnel, plus our own in-house marketing, production, logistics
and after hours support team. We provide consultation, design and engineering, comprehensive budgets,
complete engineered systems, professional installation, aiming and light tests, and training for wireless
controls. '

/ Mission — The Techline Sports Lighting Difference
C Sports lighting is our only business! For over 20 years, Techline Sports Lighting has been your source for sports
lighting solutions. Your Techline representative partners directly with you and your team to manage everything

from concept to design through installation and beyond. Our team brings you more than 70 years combined
sports lighting experience and thousands of installations throughout the world. Our one goal is your
satisfaction! At Techline Sports Lighting, we bring our BEST game...to light!

TECHLINE SPORTS LIGHTING, LLC. (800)500-3161 www.sportlighting.com




e —— | POWEREDIBY
ECHLINE

SPORTS LIGHTING

ELITE SERIES & 'ECHNICAL DATA

CLIR 630w FIXTURE

g

\\\\\

ssssss

s NE T N
~~~~~~

~~~~~~

.....

© 335 3 30303555 F 5
IREREEEFFEEE _3’:‘5._:i«,:\;u;:‘(ji:z't:f{)‘;5?:‘33 ‘
Al 2232333335330 F I

ReELLEEYE] (::‘_:u':;_i:'_:_':jnfsjj:'_:_'{:_‘ﬂ,

-4

e S —————
e Ty O S R e e L e Y 07 it ey )

TECHLINE SPORTS LIGHTING, LLC. | 15303 Storm Dr., Austin, TX 78734 | 1.800.500.3161 | www.sportlighting.com




POWEREDBY:

ECHLINE GEQ!

SPORTS LIGHTING

ELITE SERIES

CLIR 630w SYSTEM SPEC:F:CA TIONS

-SYSTEM WATTS: 630w
-LUMEN OUTPUT: 85,000
-kW Load: 646 watts
-EPA: 1.5
-WEIGHT: 41lbs
-CLIR Module: OM
-BEAM ANGLE: N, M, W, EW
-POWER FACTOR: 0.95
-CCT: 5700K
-CRI: >70Ra
-INPUT VOLTAGE: 208-480v
-INPUT PROTECTION: 10KV Current Surge
-DRIVER: Integral, Remote
-IP RATING: IP66, IP68
-OPERATING TEMP RANGE: -40°C to +55°C u
-HOUSING MATERIAL: Aluminum Powder Coated ® L

TECHLINE SPORTS LIGHTING, LLC. | 15303 Storm Dr., Austin, TX 78734 | 1.800.500.3161 | www.sportlighting.com




R e
ECHLINE GEG

POWEREDIBY.
SPORTS LIGHTING

ELITE SERIES TECHNICAL DATA

CLIR 630w TECHNOLOGY CHANGES PERFORMANCE

NO INTERFERENCE

State-of-the art circuit system which
works perfectly with other systems.
Ultra-low EMI noise generation
eliminates electrical interference.

Advanced, free-form, optics designed with unique
"multi-scales lenses" to create uniform light distribution
and glare-reduction. Advanced materials maximize light
output.

SOLID STATE DESIGN

Unique “SSD” design, simple, and
advanced. Ensures durability of LED chip.

All parts are individual, rugged and strong.

TECHLINE SPORTS LIGHTING, LLC. | 15303 Storm Dr., Austin, TX 78734 | 1.800.500.3161 | www.sportlighting.com




|
ECHLINE

SPORTS LIGHTING

ELITE SERIES

PRE-WIRED ELITE
SERIES LED
FIXTURES AND
CROSSARM
ASSEMBLY

STEEL OR
CONCRETE

POLES

BREAKER
PANEL
*WIRELESS CONTROL
SYSTEM

" YETTPRE PYRTTIRR FUSE BOX

: FEEDS TO OTHER POLES

TECHLINE SPORTS LIGHTING, LLC. | 15303 Storm Dr., Austin, TX 78734 | 1.800.500.3161 | www.sportlighting.com




e —

ECHLINE

SPORTS LIGHTING

ELITE SERIES

>

ololojojolojolojolelelepelo

|or)oooooooooooo

o= Fuses E Disconnect Switch
EGround Block EWireIess Antenna
Drawings do not designate fuse size, wiring, NEMA box .
type, distribution block information, disconnect switch Distribution Block Wireless Relay
size, ampacity, and surge arrester specification (Dimming — On/Off)
Drawing depicts a typical example of a Fuse Box (control g Lome
endlosure) I€ll -Alternate Control Option o
* (Simple ON/OFF No Dimming) o
A customized Fuse Box will be designed for any o}

specific required application o : |
Allows Digital Contactor (AirMesh Hub by Synapse)

the ability to remotely turn lights ON/OFF.
This option DOES NOT allow dimming capability.

TECHLINE SPORTS LIGHTING, LLC. | 15303 Storm Dr., Austin, TX 78734 | 1.800.500.3161 www.sportlighting.com




P ——
ELCHLINE

SPORTS LIGHTING

LED INSTALLATIONS

LED Installation Type Field City State/Country
Abilene Chrisitan University Football Abilene Texas
Addison High School Football Addison Michigan
Alvin ISD Football Alvin Texas
Amador Valley High School Football Pleasanton California
Anguilla Football Association Football The Valley Anguilla
Aqua Golf Driving Range Denver Colorado
Ashland High School Football Ashland Oregon
Atlanta Falcons Football Atlanta Georgia
Banquete High School Football Robstown Texas

Bay Village City Schools Football Bay Village Ohio
Beale Air Force Base AFB Beale AFB California
Belleville West High School Tennis Belleville Illinois
Billy Bowlegs Park Football, Soccer, Basketball Ft. Myers Florida
Birmingham Community Charter School Football Van Nuys California
Bishop Kelley Stadium Football Tulsa Oklahoma
Brentwood School Football, Tennis, Pool Los Angeles California
Brentwood School Softball Los Angeles California
Brewster Field Soccer, Tennis Belleair Florida
Brookville Park Tennis Bourough of Queens New York
Brunswick High School Softball Brunswick Georgia
Buhler High School Baseball Buhler Kansas
Cabot High School Football Cabot Arkansas
Cal State Monterey Bay Baseball, Softball, Soccer Monterey Bay California
Camp Pendleton Pool Oceanside California
Campus High School Tennis Haysville Kansas
Capitol Hill High School Gym Oklahoma City Oklahoma
Castle Hill Park Baseball New York New York
Castleberry High School Soccer Ft. Worth Texas
Central Broward Regional Stadium Cricket Lauderhill Florida
Central Catholic High School Football San Antonio Texas
Chaffey High School Baseball Chino California
Charter Oak Fixtures Covina California
Citrus College Football Glendora California
City of Seguin Fixtures Seguin Texas
Clovis High School Football Freson California
Coalinga Chestnut Park Baseball Huron California
Colonel Young Park Park New York New York
CSULB Walters Pyramid Basketball Long Beach California
Daylis Stadium - Wendy's Field Football Billings Montana
Del Mar Golf Golf Del Mar California
Delsea Regional High School Football Franklinville New Jersey
Detroit Monroe Coal Plant Plant Facility Belleville Michigan
Devon Aire Park Basketball Miami Florida

De Witt Clinton Park Park New York New York
Diamond Bar High School Pool Diamond Bar California
Dickson High School Football Dickson Oklahoma
Dimmitt High School Football Dimmitt Texas
Eastern Michigan University Football Ypsilanti Michigan
Ecorse High School Football Ecorse Michigan
Ernest Debs Park Soccer Bell California
Everett Field Park Skate Park Newark Ohio
Fabens ISD Baseball, Football, Softball Fabens Texas
Faith Academy Football Marble Falls Texas
Foothill High School Football Pleasanton California
Fort Bliss Stout Fitness Track Football Fort Bliss Texas
Franklin & Marshall College Football Lancaster Pennsylvania

Storm Drive e

1 @ www.sportlighting.com




e ET
ELCHLINE

SPORTS LIGHTING

Fullerton Community College
George Mason University
Gilpin County Schools

Glynn County Stadium
Groom ISD

Habersham High School
Hancock ANG Fitness Track
Hearne High School

Heritage High School
Heritage High School
Hillsboro Stadium

Hobart and William Smith Colleges
Hueneme High School
Hutchinson High School
Icahn Stadium

Infinity Park

lowa Park High School

lowa Tribe of Oklahoma

Islip Marina Ballfields

Jewish Life Center

John F. Kennedy Catholic High School
John Paul Il Catholic HS
Johnny Stevens

Jourdanton ISD

Junipero Serra High School
Keith Field

Kinkaid School

LA City College

Ladue Horton Watkins High School
Laguna Beach High School
Lancaster Bible College
LaSalle High School

Lawrence Tech University
Linden Park

Little Rock AFB

Logan Elm High School
Marshall ISD

Martinsville Speedway
McCarren Park

McFarland Park

McKenzie Stadium

McQueen High School
Medina High School
Memorial Park

Miami Dolphins Hard Rock Stadium
Miami Hard Rock Tennis
Middle Creek Ranch

MLB Urban Youth Academy
Monarch High School
Moscone Playground
Northern Mariana Saipan Island
Norwood Ball Field

Olathe Soccer Complex
Osceola High School

Owasso Public Schools
Palisades Charter High School
Palm Beach Gardens
Pensacola Christian College

Pool

Tennis

Football

Football

Football, Track
Football

Track

Football

Football

Football

Football, Softball, Soccer
Tennis

Football

Football, Soccer
Soccer / Multi
Rugby Practice Field
Baseball, Softball
Campgrounds
Baseball

Soccer

Football, Soccer
Football, Baseball
Fixtures Only
Football

Football

Baseball

Football, Baseball
Football, Soccer, Track, Softball
Football

Football

Multi Sport Complex
Football

Football, Soccer, Lacrosse
Park

AFB

Football, Soccer, Track
Baseball

Race Track

Baseball, Soccer
Baseball

Foothall

Football

Football

Baseball, Softball
Football

Tennis

Tennis

Baseball

Tennis

Playground

Soccer

Field

Soccer

Football

Football, Track, Baseball, Softball
Football

Soccer

Baseball, Soccer

LED INSTALLATIONS

Fullerton
Fairfax
Blackhawk
Brunswick
Groom
Habersham
Syracuse
Hearne
New Haven
Vancouver
Hillsboro
Geneva
Oxnard
Hutchinson
New York
Glendale
lowa Park
Perkins
East Islip
Palo Alto
Sommers
Greenville
Wichita
Jourdanton
Gardena
Sagamore
Houston
Los Angeles
5t. Louis
Escondido
Lancaster
Cincinnati
Southfield
New York
Jacksonville
Circleville
Marshall
Ridgeway
Brooklyn
McFarland
Vancouver
Reno
Medina
Rockport
Miami
Miami
Blanco
Dallas
Louisville
San Francisco
Northern Mariana Island
Norwood
Olathe
Osceola
Owasso
Pacific Palisades
Palm Beach Gardens
Pensacola

California
Virginia
Colorado
Georgia
Texas
Georgia
New York
Texas
Indiana
Washington
Oregon
New York
California
Kansas

New York
Colorado
Texas
Oklahoma
New York
California
New York
North Carolina
Kansas
Texas
California
Massachusetts
Texas
California
Missouri
California
Pennsylvania
Ohio
Michigan
New York
Arkansas
Ohio

Texas
Virginia
New York
California
Washington
Nevada
Texas

Texas
Florida
Florida
Texas

Texas
Colorado
California
Saipan
Pennsylvania
Kansas
Arkansas
Oklahoma
California
Florida
Florida

(800)500-3161 @ www.sportlighting.com




R
ECHILINE

SPORTS LIGHTING

LED INSTALLATIONS

Piedmont High School Football Piedmont California
Piqua High School Football, Track Piqua Ohio
Pittsburg High School Football Coppell Texas

Pond Creek Hunter High School Football Pond Creek Oklahoma
Port Aransas Community Park Baseball, Softball Port Aransas Texas
Purdue University Football West Lafayette Indiana
Richmond International Raceway Race Track Richmond Virginia
Rockport Memorial Park Baseball, Softball Rockport Texas

San Jose State University Golf Complex San Jose California
San Marcos Little League Baseball San Marcos Texas

San Ysidro Port of Entry Area San Ysidro California
Santa Fe High School Football Santa Fe New Mexico
Santa Fe Trail USD Football Carbondale Kansas
Savannah National Guard Military Airport Savannah Georgia
Scrap Yard Sports Complex Softball Conroe Texas
Sebring International Raceway Race Track Sebring Florida
South Albany High School Football Albany Oregon
South Kitsap High School Football South Kitsap Washington
Southeast High School Football Bradenton Florida
Spanish Springs High School Football Reno Nevada
Sparks High School Football Reno Nevada
Spotsylvania High Scheol Field Hockey, Football Spotsylvania Virginia
Spring Hill High School Baseball, Softball Spring Hill Kansas
Springfield High School Football Erdenheim Pennsylvania
St. Joseph By the Sea Baseball, Softball Staten Island New York
St. Margaret High School Football San Juan Capistrano California
St. Mary's Central High School Football Bismark North Dakota
Stigler Sports Complex Baseball, Soccer Stigler Oklahoma
Texas A&M University, Commerce Tennis Commerce Texas
Texas City Shooting Range Shooting Range Texas City Texas
Trinity Prep High School Football Winter Park Florida
Tulia High School Football, Baseball, Softball Tulia Texas
Tumwater Driving Range Driving Range Tumwater Washington
Turner High School Baseball Kansas City Kansas
Uintah High School Baseball, Softball, Football Vernal Utah

Union High School Football Vancouver Washington
University of North Texas Tennis, Arena Denton Texas
Urbana University Soccer Urbana Ohio
Valero Tank Yard Yard Beaumont Texas
Valley View ISD Softball Valley View Texas
Vernon-Verona-Sherill High School Football Verona New York
Vicksburg Sports Complex Multi Sport Complex Vicksburg Mississippi
Wamego USD 320 Football Wamego Kansas
Washoe County Schools Football Reno Nevada
Weatherford High School Baseball Weatherford Oklahoma
West Albany High School Football Albany Oregon
WESCO Beaumont Tank Yard Beaumont Texas
White Oak Middle School Football New Caney Texas
Woodland Springs Middle School Football Spring Hill Kansas
Workman Junior High School Football Arlington Texas

e www.sportlighting.com




> AR

ELCHILINE
SPORTS LIGHTING LED INSTALLATIONS

MAJOR SPORTING EVENTS

2015 SUPER BOWL 2018 SUPER BOWL 2019 SUPER BOWL 2020 SUPER BOWL

) : . )
§ i it
| 1 w ‘
y Y r ‘ [
a | \/
| | { |
. A | L1/ ] ({
_-J [— po— | R o -] ’ Ik y
SUPER BOWL SUPER BOWL SUPER BOWL
2016 NCAA NATIONAL FOOTBALL CHAMPIONSHIP 2018 NCAA NATIONAL FOOTBALL CHAMPIONSHIP 2021 NCAA NATIONAL FOOTBALL CHAMPIONSHIP

] ; “-%.‘] ?-j- _ -‘w\ \ \

2019 NCAA FINAL FOUR 2020 NCAA FINAL FOUR CHICK-FIL-A PEACH BOWL 2019 TRIPLE-A NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIP

TRIPLE-A

= NATIONAL ===
CHAMPIONSKHIP

M\E—;‘J‘p"_ffs

MIAMI OPEN TENNIS TOURNAMENT MARTINSVILLE SPEEDWAY MLS CUP

"

= 2333
ml CELEBRATING & » /)

\
KOFMARTINSVILLE sm \%

HENRY COUNTY
e e - d
S MLsTcup

miami open

15303 Storm Drive « Austin, Texas 78734 (800)500-3161 e www.sportlighting.com




Triple C Electric



Triple C Electric

CA lLicense #907081

22925 Wren St. Apple Vallev, CA 92308

760.646.1458 Trinlec3a outlook.com

l‘(, (,'ht.'r_\|

Crvermette(ehelendaleesd.org
26540 Vista Rd., Suite B
Helendale, CA 92342

SALESPERSON JoB PAYMENT TERMS

QTY

1/1/1

NOTE

Helendale Communiry
Services District Due on receipt
Ball FField

DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE

New concrete light bases
4- soccer field

4 = baseball fields

1 = playground area in back

New 397 poles with 4 light bull horns to match existing
1000 watt led lights to match existing

20 pole with 2 140 watt led lights back plav area

70 watt led lights parking arcaa

100 amp feed to new restrooms

480 volt panel / 75 kva transformer / 120/208 panel , at new
restrooms and hook up restrooms

Run power to 9 new light poles
£

Install switches at existing panel for 2 poles and 7 switches at new
restrooms

All underground pve and trenching to be provide by others but to
follow lay out by Ttriple C Electric

Subtotal
TAX

TOTAL

DATE: SEPTEMBER 24, 2020
INVOICTE # 26540-5

EXTERATION: OCT. 24, 2020

LINE TOTAL

$193,562.00

$193,562.00



Musco Lighting



Budget Estimate

Helendale Community Park Soccer
Helendale, CA
July 14, 2020
To: Cheryl Vermette

Budget Estimate — Materials Only
Musco’s Light-Structure System™ as described below, and delivered to the job site:

Soccer/Football Field 360'X240'- (LED Light Source) 4 New Poles $236,000.00- $246,000.00
Add On: Soccer Field 360°’X240’ — (LED Light Source) 2 New Poles/2 Shared Poles $154,200.00- $164,200.00

Pricing assumes soccer/football field sells first — this is not stand-alone pricing.

e This estimate Does Not Include Sales tax, unloading of the equipment or installation.

Equipment Description
Light-Structure System™ in 5 Easy Pieces™
e (4) Pre-cast concrete bases
= (2) Pre-Cast concrete bases with add-on for 2™ field
e (4) 60" Galvanized steel poles
= (2) 60" Galvanized steel poles with add-on for 2™ field
Remote electrical component enclosures
Pole length wire harnesses
Factory-aimed and assembled luminaries

Benefits of the Light-Structure System with TLC for LED™ Total Light Control technology
¢ Reduction of spill light and glare by 50% or more
e Guaranteed light levels of 30 foot candles
o Constant 25 year warranty that includes onsite maintenance
e Includes our Control-Linke System for remote on/off control and performance monitoring with
24/7 customer support

Notes
e Requires confirmation of field dimensions, pole locations, and Musco lighting design prior to providing

quote(s)

o Based upon projects similar in scope, and is intended for preliminary planning purposes only

o Assumes standard soil conditions — rock, bottomless, wet or unsuitable soil may require additional
engineering, special installation methods and additional cost

e Assumes building code and wind speed — 2019 CBC, 110mph.

Thank you for considering Musco® for your sports lighting needs. Please feel free to contact me with any
questions you may have.

Mike Higgins

Project Manager

Musco Lighting

Phone: 714/614-0863

Email: Mike.Higgins@musco.com

m) Project# 206676/ LED
TS0 B R R R R B .



AYYIWIAINS 12310Yd

977 'Bunybr] suods 0oeni 020Z *1861E "0 11 "Buliybi] spods
OSMY JO WESUOD UBNIIM B} INOUNM LIEd 1O S04 U PEINPOIIBI B 0} 10N

‘uaddey ) 8%ew am

|BUO|S53)01d 03 UMOIIWOH Wol4

0Z-120-6T - Y9£9907# 3|14 - J2In5 uopuaig :Ag N9SISIA GIYIINIONI
0z a i e st 9l SE€L 2UBUILIN| [EJUOZUOH Z Ja3005
6t 3 vz [T vE m 7T BOUBUILLNY| [EJUGZHOH | 480005
[ g i SPZ I\ I Lot BOUBUILIN| [EJUOZUOK (p1ayIn0) z eqeseg
[£4 E] gL L 09 £F 905 B3UBUILIN| [EIUOZHOH (Plyu) Z jleqeseg
z v 891 7z 6t [ zoc 8oUBUILN| [EIUOZIOH (PIBUINO) | jleqeseg
[ v \ZL 95'L 99 zr 805 BoUBUILINY| [EIU0ZIOH (PRI | leqaseg
Ko s s || GWATH_| ﬂwﬂl mm_._..,_. — =) aUnew voneINIeD owieN plio
Aewwng [aa27 131
[ 000'0Z4< 000'0Zi< 000021 < 00025 MSLS 4D 5L~ %0045 431 52518010
st 000'0Zi< 000'0Z1< 000'0ZL< 009'68 MO6E 18D 64 - %0045 Q31 006-03101L
5 000'0Z4< 000'0Z4< 000'0ZL< 000034 MOEYL 18D G2 - %0045 Q31 005L-031-D1L
¥ 000'0Z4< 000'0Z4< 000'0Z1< 000'9E4 MOLLE 14 G2 - 90046 AT 00Z4-031-01L
Tjuenn [75) (T3] 061 Suswny oBenem 9905 odAL
3 AN 77 9T Z 182005 a
61 A 5552 | 190005 2
3 A1 59°E2 Z Iegeseq [}
[£4 M 59°EZ | llzqeseg W
[ T35 saniia puaT Gapdpaieg (=)
MX 6266 £8 oL
a 16870 006-031-01L L 0L
a mwWzLs 0051-03 10 v 0L 0z vd 'Zzd
B 1680 006-031-01L I 0L
a W1 690 006-031-01L L 0L
o MWIZLS 00§1-031-01L 3 0L
a MW ZLS 0051-03101L [ oL 0L £d'id
8 G §.6°18-01L z N
g WISIL 00§1-0310U s 0L 0L 8
El WISHL 52518-01L z ol
g MAGLL 0051-031-01L s 08
v MASLHL 54518071 z 9t
v MASLL 0051-031-01L [ 08 08 z8
B M1 BZ T 0051-031-01L 3 09
v ML SI518-01L z N
v MASHL 0051-031-01L g 0L 0L 18
a A1 850 5.5-18-01L L 3L
B 1630 006-03101L L .09
a M BLL 006-037-07L z 09
2 A 90T 0051-031-01L z 09
1 AR LLL 00Z1-031-01L i 09 09 v
1 M 850 S15-L8-071L | ol
v MY 850 SIGLE-OL ' ot
E] AV BLL 006-03101L z 09
v A BLL 006-031-01L z 09
El A LLL 0021-03T-01L L 09
v A LLL 0024-031-01L | 03 a8 zv
v AN 850 S5:18-01L | St
v ML L 006-031-01L z 09
B [T 00§4-037101L € 09
v A LLL 002L-037101L 1 08 08 v
(LT (1] ok oajEuiw aanixid WiBlon B ViBjow siod i 915d
Kirwwing enixid j 8jod|
wayshAs Suyydn
V'3|epuBRH
122206 jied Ayunwwo) ajepua|ay




AHVINIANS NOLLYNIIAINTTI

“O71 By s10ds 0050 0Z0Z 1861 "0 "BunBr skods 0Z-120-6T - ¥9.£990# 2|14 - J3|no uopuaug A8 N9ISIA AIYIINIONI
SN JO 1UOSUCD USRI B} INOYM LEd 10 BI0YM Ul PEONPOIda) 4 G1 1N

08 or 0
@ (shuied uaagp ool @
i iy
+ . 0% : 11334 NI 3TVOS

“SuOKEI0| UBISIP 4O (W) 1334 £ UIYIM PRI

S3INIININS PUEB JIALIP Y1 O 3Pis Ju) 1€ BeYDA [eUILOY

%E T AWNSSE 51 NSAY ISJUIWAIINbAY UCRE||RISU|

“Bujzis [eIRYII|B S0y

WAIBWIWING WAYSAS [043U0T 0ISNWY,, 3YL JO/PUE LiRY) MEI

afesadwy 01 Jajay UAWIINbIY WasAs B3PI

“ST-9-dd WNS3I Yum aouepiodde uy

UBYE] BG PINOYS PUE SUORDIPAID pare|najed-Jaindwod
pioy

woyy Asea dew

0138} uopepasdap up
S6'0 ® S3PN|IU| PUR JUAWNI0P AUBLIEM
‘o3sniy Jnok Jad pasiuesend si anoge

T Ayl
MY S9'EZ e jeloL
Tz saneuLn jO ON
¥ sunai payddy
NOLVINHOAN! SHIVRIWM
06 sz i51uj0d JO "ON
o o
8Lt T {(sad uaxelpe) on
44 95T Ui/ xen
5T z ‘Ul [ e paawuesEng
w 07T UM/ Eny
8T 4] wnwiuw T
€ 99 wnwpen wiey
LT0E 8L05  :aleiaay uess i3
oE [ alesany paaueieny H 3 E
PISIAND Plagul [4 4 5£5°18-D1L B = 8
[] H DOST-03T91L o
SITANYILO04 WWINOZINOH QINIVINIVIN A £ o 00SL-03TI1L
AYVINIAINS NOLLYNIWNTIE 0 z SLSAGNL
L T T 00Z1-0310UL
apesdanoqe 0 AUBIEH T 1 |an SL548I1L 55T
.00z X007 ‘Bupeds z z | et 006-031 1L .09 = 09 o t
H [ T T 00Z1-03101L 09
.wz\.;:é“u.._“u.nn-_ na.__.m._. el 315 P st
[ AwWwnsamo | slelel g | o | o 1ol o |
ECIEEREER [ RouvAIE | H_w NOLLY3OT s
v2'ajepualaH e L
182206 jJed Ajjunwiwo) ajepuajay NMOHSSY38Y 404 ISITINIWJIND3




AYVIAININS NOLLYNIIAINTTI

“O7T7 ‘BuiluBn s1ods cosAw 0202 '1861S 3T ‘Builubi) swods
OOSNY |0 IUBSUOD LB Bu) oYM Wed JO BjoYm Uy peanpo.da) 8q ol 1IN

‘uaddey 1] e am

"SUOREI0| UBISIP 4o (W) 133} £ UM paje3o|
S3INIINILS PUB JIALP U1 4O P15 auy| 18 9BELOA [EUjWOU
%E F Bwnsse synsay nlﬂg!"ﬁx UoRE|[EISU]
“Hupis [eap3a)3 J0)
wAIRwILING Walsks [011U0J IS, Y1 J0/pue Liey) meiq
01 Jayay
*§T-9-di YNST| YiM 3IUBPICITE Uy
uBYE 3G PINOYS PU SUORJ|PaId palejndjed-raindwod
wouy Aven hew Play PR

Ja198) uoneAIdap 1P

S6'0 B SOPN|IUI PUE JUBWNI0P AJUBLIEM s
035NN JnoA Jad paatuesend 5| aroge

PeqLIsEp NO| LELTS K

M S9EZ peol im0l
2z isaneupng jo oN
8 s payjddy
NOLLYWHO INI JdIVNINM

6 14 516104 J0 “ON
wo )

€917 0ET :{sid Juase[pe) on
4 W U/ xen

sz z I/ XeW padesens
60T 15 SIS

FAd 7 wnwiu

1w (i3 SWNWIXe A
ETOE 0905 :a8eiany vedg

0E oS :adesaay pasjurieng
PIBIANO playul

STNGNVILO0H TVLNOZINOH QINIVANIVIAL
AYYWWNS NOLLYNIWNTI
apesdanoge 0'f yHaH

002X,007 :Bupeds
0T /622 / 50T einBan) ang

Z lieqaseq :awey
wI'ajepuajaH
132006 )yJed Allunwwo) sjepuajpq

® (shuied awaszai p'o 01

AANEIS) AUE SUOISLAWIP 4  [s)uoneo) ajod

0Z420-6T - ¥9£990Z# 31! - 43|n9 uopuag :Ag NDISIA GIWIINIONI

08

: &
OF : 1 1334 NI 3TVOS

X A et
0 FUPUNOW YIEG-01IEA € SALYAN JNDIS 1)

00ST-03101L
SL5-18-000

00ST-03101L
SL5718IU

D0ZT-031- U
SL5-18 U

00ST-031- 27U
006-031-311

i ol 2 2 w|o of 5

T

GOET-QITIL |
SL57U801

006-031-311
3aAL

NMOHS SY3uV HO4 LSITINIWAIND3I




AYVINIAINS NOLLYNIIAINTTI

“977 "BunBr) suods 028Ny 0Z0Z * L8613 T “Bunubr] suodg
GOSN 1O BSOS UM Bl INGYIM Lied 10 8104 Ul ponpoidal 84 O 10N

‘uaddey )] aXe am

‘SUOREID) UBISHP JO (WT) 133 £ UIYIM Pajedo|

$2UNLINAS PUE JIALP BU JO BPIS Bul| 18 BBEIOA [EUILOY
%E F BINSSE 51{NSaY iSUAWINbay uoRE|EIsY]

“Buizis (e2L133)2 40

wAiewiiing waishs |0u0) BISNW,, 341 J0/pUE Liey) meiq
@Beiadwyy 01 13jay SIUBWAINDaY WalsAS (2L
'ST-9-d¥ WNS3| 4 aduep.odde uy

u34E] 3q PINOYS pue SUCRIIPaId paen|ed-iaINduwod
woly Asea ABW SJUBWIAINSEIW D3y [ENPIAIPU| SIUWRINSEIW Pl
40138 uopeaidap 1P

56°0 € S3PN|DU| PUE WAWNI0P AjueLiEM

0250 JnoA Jad pasiuelend si aroqe

Paqu3sap NOILYNIINNTI 24L ‘@auewiopay paajuesens

M55 RO [EI0L
6T isajeupwn jo "oN
3 isun) payddy
NOUVINEOINI S8VNINNT

ozt S04 §0 0N
980
'z dsidjuadelpe) on
BUE Ui/ XeW
v KA | Xew paateiens
0T U/ By
n wnw
vE Swnwixew

SHIT ‘aBeiany uesg
oz salessay pamuesens
pupapu3
SITANYILO0S TANCZHOH QINIVINIVIA

AUVININNS NOLLYNIWNTTI

apeidanage e yARH

O0EX.00f :Bupeds
08T X,09E oS
T1am0§ awen

vO'3jepusjay
132206 jied Ajjunwwo) ajepusjay

@ (shuod aoudiaai g’ o1

ane2) e suoIsLIWID G (SUONESD) Bj0d

¥ S,

0Z-%20-6T - ¥9£990T# 3|14 - 43NS Uopuaig :AQ NOISIA GIYIINIONI

0L 05 0 @
05714334 NI T WIS

g e

g -
= ‘ ___ UBREINIYU0) BURLNOWI A2BG-01-X36q & SALA ANIINAS SIUL o
Sz 33 [12 STVI0L H
v r 7 0051-0371-01L 0L
1 T «1/1 D060 0L * 0L 4 1d 4
H a H 005T-031011 0L
o t £ 0051-011-21L ]
2 0 z SLS718-010 SST - 0L 19 1
T o 1 00ZT-0371-21 09
T o T SL5°18-01L 1]
o z «l 0051-0371-0U 09
z 1 Wz 006-031-210 08 L. 09 " T
T 0 T 00Z1-031 311 a9
T 0 T SLS71E-0U B39
o £ oE 005T-03731 09
R R ) T — . 7
iado | o | | onmon | "Sovs wsu. L o W

NMOHS SYauv 404 151 INJWdIND3I




AYVIAIAINS NOLLYNIAINTTI

o— s —..Rwa.._:lmn.ww.hﬂwu oM Eﬂﬁﬂﬁ 0Z-190-6T - Y9£990Z# 3|14 - JAN9 uopuaig ;A8 NOISIA AIYIINIONI

‘uaddey 1] aye am § (hues s goe ok 0 4 @

MR e suonsuawip g (sluonedo) Aog

‘sUCKed0| UB)S3P 4O (WT) 123} £ UIYIM PAIEI0]
S2UMDNIS PUE J8AIP Y1 JO APIS 3l 8 3BLIOA [UILIOU
S F JWNSSE 51YN5aY isIuAwaNNbIY UOREEISY
“Bugzs jeaundaja a0y
wAIRUILING WasAS |013U07) GISNIN,, BY) JO/PUE Liey) MmElq
aBesaduiy 01 Jajay isjuawanbay Waishs (B3]
ST-9-dY WNS3I yim 2ouepiedde u)
Uayel ag pinoys pue suoppasd pajenaje-andwod
woy Adea Aew 1oy Pia1
10128} uogenaidap uip
S6°0 € S3pNn|Ju| pue JUSLLINIOP AJUBLIEA
©35AY JNOA 18d pasiuesend s anoge

PaqUISIP NOLIYNIWNTH YL f3uewiopag pasjuesens

M b9z peol jelo)
0z :saueuiwn jo 'oN
Q sy paiddy
NOUVINHOAN| IHIvNIAN

ozt 153U 0 “ON
(80
08'T “(s1d wadelpe) on
W U/ e

v U / NEW paziueseny
05T U/ By

14 Wi

SE wnwiep

6vET  cafesany ueds
o0z :adeiaAy paajueiens

Pugaguy
SITONVIL004 WLNOZINOH QINIVINIVA
AYVININNS NOLLYNINNTTI
SpEiE anogqe 0°F YBIOH
WWOE %006 ‘Supeds or [24
08L%.09€ ans 5 v v CEE kT3
Zisamos cawey o |t ;M..! 006-031:911 ot o vd'2d z
v | v |.v | 00s03ToI ac
AYYIWINS 014D Logh el weanon 0L - o €414 z
¥2'3|epuUaRH ﬁ ".h._e i au n.__i!__ nom e NOUYDOT | AID

132006 }led Ajlunwwo) ajepuajay




<UTF-8>

Control System Summary

Project Specific Notes:

Materials Checklist

Contractor/Customer Supplied:
0 A dedicated control circuit must be supplied
per distribution panel location
— If the control voltage is NOT available,
a control transformer is required
QO Electrical distribution panel to provide
overcurrent protection for circuits
— HID rated or D-curve circuit breaker sized
per full load amps on Circuit Summary by
Zone Chart
QO Wiring
— See chart on page 2 for wiring requirements
— Equipment grounding conductor and splices
must be insulated (per circuit)
— Lightning ground protection (per pole), if
not Musco supplied
O Electrical conduit wireway system
— Entrance hubs rated NEMA 4, must be
die-cast zinc, PVC, or copper-free
die-cast aluminum
Mounting hardware for cabinets
Breaker lock-on device to prevent
unauthorized power interruption to control
power and powerline connection (if present)
O Anti-corrosion compound to apply to ends of
wire, if necessary

oo

Call Control-Link Central™ operations center
at 877/347-3319 to schedule activation of the

control system upon completion of the installation.

Note: Activation may take up to 1 1/2 hours.

TAZ06\206676P 1V1-1010062633 pdf

Project Information

Project #: 206676
Project Name: Helendale Community Park Soccer
Date: 10/19/20
Project Engineer: Brendon Guler
Sales Representative: Mike Higgins

Control-Link™ Control and Monitoring System
PowerlLine-ST

Control System Type:
Communication Type:

Scan: 206676A
Document ID: 206676P1V1-1019092633
Distribution Panel Location or ID: Service 1
Total # of Distribution Panel Locations for Project: 1
Design Voltage/Hertz/Phase: 480/60/3
Control Voltage: 120
Equipment Listing

DESCRIPTION APPROXIMATE SIZE
1.Control and Monitoring Cabinet 24X 72
2.Control and Monitoring Cabinet 24 X 48

QTY  SIZE (AMPS)
Total Contactors 18 30 AMP
Total OfffOn/Auto Switches: 4

IMPORTANT NOTES

1. Please confirm that the design voltage listed above is accurate for this
facility. Design voltage/phase is defined as the voltage/phase being connected
and utilized at each lighting pole's electrical components enclosure disconnect.
Inaccurate design voltage/phase can result in additional costs and delays.
Contact your Musco sales representative to confirm this item.

2. In a 3 phase design, all 3 phases are to be run to each pole. When a 3 phase
design is used Musco's single phase luminaires come pre-wired to utilize all 3
phases across the entire facility.

3. One contactor is required for each pole. When a pole has multiple circuits, one
contactor is required for each circuit. All contactors are 100% rated for the
published continuous load. All contactors are 3 pole.

4. If the lighting system will be fed from more than one distribution location,
additional equipment may be required. Contact your Musco sales representative.

5. A single control circuit must be supplied per control system.

6. Size overcurrent devices using the full load amps column of the Circuit Summary
By Zone chart- Minimum power factor is 0.9.

NOTE: Refer to Installation Instructions for more details on
equipment information and the installation requirements.

©1998,2020 Musco Sports Lighting,LLC
Form: T-5030-1



Control System Summary

Helendale Community Park Soccer / 206676 - 206676A
Service 1 - Page 2 of 4

Control-Link. Control and Monitoring System

Digital cellular
antenna
Off-on-auto keyed
switches
Transformer (provided by
customer for control _m e = m M
voitgge supply if not
available) i o
U9 G I—arT]
Electrical distribution U
panel (provided by -
customer for overcurrent Control and Additional
protection) monitoring control and
0 cabinet monitoring
cabinet(s)
Qa1 o
12in
@ _‘ standard L @
Ground =

Conduit Wire  Conduit Max. Wire MUSCO
1] Description (AWG) (in) Length (ft) Supplied Notes
1 Line power to contactors, and equipment grounding conductor *A “B *C N/A No A-E
2  Load power to lighting circuits, and equipment grounding conductor *A *B *C N/A No A-E
3  Control power (dedicated, 20A) 3 12 &0 N/A No C.E
4  Control harnesses *F 12 2 "R Yes C.EF
* Notes: R60-101-00_B

A. See voltage and phasing per the notes on cover page.

B. Calculate per load and voltage drop.

C. All conduit diameters should be per code unless otherwise specified to allow for connector size.

D. Equipment grounding conductor and any splices must be insulated.

E. Refer to control and monitoring system installation instructions for mere details on equipment information and the installation requirements.

F. Harness is provided in 8-ft length.

IMPORTANT: Control wires (3,4) must be in separate conduit from line and load power wires (1, 2).

TA208\206676P1V1-1019082633. pdf-



Control System Summary

Helendale Community Park Soccer / 206676 - 206676A
Service 1 - Page 3 of 4

SWITCHING SCHEDULE

Field/Zone Description Zones CONTRO\ POWER CONSUMPTION
Baseball 1 1 120V Single Phase
Baseball 2 2
Soccer 1 3 VA loading INRUSH: 4983.0
Soccer 2 4 of Musco
Supplied SEALED: 543.8
Equipment
CIRCUIT SUMMARY BY ZONE
POLE CIRCUIT DESCRIPTION # OF # OF *FULL CONTACTOR | CONTACTOR | ZONE
FIXTURES | DRIVERS LOAD SIZE (AMPS) ID
AMPS
A1l Baseball 1 4 4 5.9 30 C1 1
A2 Baseball 1 4 4 5.9 30 c2 1
B1 Baseball 1 7 7 14.1 30 C3 1
B2 Baseball 1 7 7 14.1 30 C4 1
A2 Baseball 2 4 4 5.9 30 Ch 2
A4 Baseball 2 4 4 5.9 30 C6 2
B2 Baseball 2 7 7 14.1 30 C7 2
B3 Baseball 2 7 7 14.1 30 [o1] 2
B4 Baseball 2 { 7 14.1 30 [o1¢] 2
A1l Soccer 1 3 3 6.4 30 C10 3
Ad Soccer 1 3 3 6.4 30 C11 3
B1 Soccer 1 3 3 6.4 30 C12 3
P1 Soccer 1 5 5 11.6 30 C13 3
P3 Soccer 1 5 5 11.6 30 C14 3
P1 Soccer 2 5 5 11.6 30 c15 4
P2 Soccer 2 5 5 11.6 30 C16 4
P3 Soccer 2 5 5 11.6 30 ClE 4
P4 Soccer 2 L) 5 11.6 30 Cc18 4

*Full Load Amps based on amps per driver.

T:\2061206676P1V1-1019092633 pdf




Control System Summary

Helendale Community Park Soccer / 206676 - 206676A

Service 1 - Page 4 of 4
PANEL SUMMARY
[CABINET| CONTROL | CONTACTOR CIRCUIT DESCRIPTION FULL DISTRIBUTION CIRCUIT
# MODULE ID LOAD PANEL ID (BY | BREAKER
LOCATION AMPS OTHERS) POSITION (BY
OTHERS)
1 1 €1 Pole A1 5.86
1 1 Cc2 Pole A2 5.86
1 1 c3 Pole B1 14.07
1 1 C4 Pole B2 14.07
1 1 C5 Pole A2 5.86
1 1 C6 Pole A4 5.86
1 1 C7 Pole B2 14.07
1 1 C8 Pole B3 14.07
1 1 C9 Pole B4 14.07
1 1 C10 Pole A1 6.41
1 1 C11 Pole A4 6.41
| 1 C12 Pole B1 6.41
2 i C13 Pole P1 11.60
2 1 C14 Pole P3 11.60
2 1 C15 Pole P1 11.60
2 1 C16 Pole P2 11.60
2 1 C17 Pole P3 11.60
2 1 C18 Pole P4 11.60
ZONE SCHEDULE
CIRCUIT DESCRIPTION
ZONE SELECTOR ZONE DESCRIPTION POLE ID CONTACTOR
SWITCH ID
Zone 1 1 Baseball 1 A1 C1
A2 C2
B1 C3
B2 C4
Zone 2 2 Baseball 2 A2 C5
A4 C6
B2 er
B3 c8
B4 C9
Zone 3 3 Soccer 1 A1 C10
Ad C11
B1 c12
P1 C13
P3 C14
Zone 4 4 Soccer 2 P1 C15
P2 Cc16
P3 c17
P4 C18

T:A2081206676P1V1 1019002633, pdf




Helendale Community Services District

M COMMUp,
” /b
..LOIHJ_S\O%

DATE: November 5, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #9
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of the District Calendar for 2021

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff seeks input from the Board regarding the calendar.

STAFF REPORT:

The calendar serves as our guidance each year for board and standing committee meetings and
other related events throughout the years. Attached for the Board’s consideration is the proposed
calendar for calendar 2021. As has been typical, there is only one board meeting in January and
July. If the Board elects additional meetings can be cancelled during the year. Forinstance, the
Board may consider canceling the second meeting in November or December as these are typically
lighter agendas. Likewise, Park and Rec Committee meetings are scheduled the second Tuesday of
each month

The District’s 14" operational anniversary is on the night of a board meeting on April 1%,
Community clean up days have been tentatively scheduled for April 10 and November 6 but is
subject to change due to our service provide. This year the spring clean up day was cancelled due
to COVID-19. Highlighted in red are the days in which expense reports are due to meet the payroll
schedule.

FISCAL IMPACT: None
POSSIBLE MOTION: Approve 2021 District Calendar

ATTACHMENTS: 2021 District Calendar



2021 HELENDALE CSD CALENDAR

DRAFT
January February March
ST M| T|IWI|T F S S| M| T |WI|T F S S| M| T|W]| T F S
2 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4 5 6
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9| 10| 11| 12| 13 7 8 9| 10| 11| 12| 13
10[ 11| 12] 13| 14] 15[ 16 148 16| 17] 18] 19 20 14| 15| 16| 17| 18] 19 20
17“ 19| 20| 21| 22| 23 21| 22| 23| 24| 25| 26| 27 21 22| 23| 24| 25| 26| 27
24| 25| 26| 27| 28] 29| 30 28 28 29| 30| 31
31
April May June
S M T W L] F S S M T w T F 5 S M T w g F S
14t BD i 2 3 1 1 2 3 4 5
s s e[ 7] 8 o) 2| 3] 4 s| e[ 7 8 6| 7] 8] o 10[ 11] 12
11| 12| 13| 14| 15| 16| 17 9] 10 11| 12} 13| 14| 15 13| 14| 15| 16| 17| 18| 19
18| 19| 20| 21| 22| 23| 24 16| 17| 18| 19| 20 21| 22 201 21| 22| 23| 24| 25| 26
25| 26| 27| 28| 29| 30 23| 24| 25| 26| 27| 28] 29 27| 28| 29| 30
k)] 31
July Augus September
S M i w T F S S M T w T F 5 S M il W il F S
1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4
4B s| 7 [ 9] 10 8] of 10[ 11| 12] 13] 14 SH 7|8 o 10[ 11
11| 12| 13| 14| 15| 16| 17 15| 16| 17| 18| 19| 20| 21 12| 13| 14| 15| 16| 17| 18
18| 19| 20| 21| 22| 23| 24 22| 23| 24| 25| 26| 27| 28 19| 20| 21| 22| 23| 24| 25
25| 26| 27| 28| 29| 30| 31 291 30| 31 26| 27| 28] 29| 30
October November December
S M T W T F ) 5 M T W T F S 5 M T w T F S
1 2 1 2] 3] a sh 2] 3
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9] 10 12| 13 5 6 7 8 9| 10
10 11| 12| 13| 14 15| 16 14| 15 16| 17| 18| 19| 20 12 13| 14§ 15| 16| 17
17| 18| 19| 20| 21 22| 23 21 22| 23| 24 q 27 19| 20| 21| 22
24| 25| 26| 27| 28| 29| 30 28 29| 30 26| 27| 28| 29| 30
31
. HOLIDAY Jan. 1 New Year's Day Sept. 6 Labor Day
COMMUNITY CLEAN UP DAYS (Draft) Jan. 18 Martin Luther King Day Nov. 11 Veterans Day
HCSD 14TH OPERATIONAL ANNIVERSARY (4/1) Feb. 15 Presidents Day Nov. 25-26 Thanksgiving
HCSD BOARD MEETING May 31 Memorial Day Dec. 23-24 Christmas Eve
PARK & REC COMMITTEE MEETING July 5 Independence Day Dec. 31 New Year's Eve

* TIME CARDS DUE
* FARMER'S MARKET EVERY WEDNESDAY
* YOUTH SOCCER - PROPOSED DATES: 9/11/21 - 11/20/21

OPEN GYM CLOSED (TBD)
CONCERT IN THE PARK
NATIONAL NIGHT OUT

S:\Employee forms\Calendars\Board Calendar 2021.xIsx



"5'1“!'.

Helendale Community Services District

Date: November 5, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3
Consent Items

CONSENT ITEMS
a. Approval of Minutes: Regular Board Meeting of October 15, 2020
b. Bills Paid Report
c. Directors Expenses
d. September Financials



Helendale Community Services District

Date: November 5, 2020

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Cheryl Vermette

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3a
Minutes from Board meetings 10/15/2020 and 10/27/2020




ERVy,

155 Vle,

é‘& - 6\% Minutes of the Helendale Community Services District
2 ;}f @ BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

g IN X October 15, 2020 at 6:30 PM

o L9 26540 Vista Road, Suite C. Helendale, CA 92342
HELENDAL

Pursuant to the provisions of Executive Order N-29-20 issued by Governor Gavin Newsom in
response to the COVID-19 pandemic and in an effort to prevent the spread of the virus, Public
Participation in Helendale CSD’s Board Mesting was held via teleconference.

Board Members Roll Call:
Present: President Ron Clark; Vice President Tim Smith; Secretary Sandy Haas; Director Craig
Schneider; Director Henry Spiller

Staff Members Present: Consultants:
Kimberly Cox, General Manager Steve Kennedy, Legal Counsel (via
Cheryl Vermette, Program Coordinator teleconference}

Alex Aviles, Wastewater Operations Manager

Members of the Public:.
There were no members of the public present via the teleconference link.

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by President Ron Clark, after which the Pledge of
Allegiance was recited.

1. Approval of Agenda
Action: A motion was made by Director Schneider to approve the agenda as presented. The
motion was seconded by Director Haas.
Vote: Motion carried by the following vote: 5 Yes; 0 No

2. Public Participation
None

3. Consent ltems
a. Approval of Minutes: October 1, 2020 Regular Board Meeting
b. Directors Compensation and Expenses
c. Bills Paid Report
d. August Financials
Action: A motion was made by Vice-President Smith to approve the consent items as
presented. The motion was seconded by Director Spiller.
Vote: Motion carried by the following vote: 5 Yes; 0 No

4. Reports
a. Directors’ Reports
Director Haas reported that she attended the Farmers Market and commented that it was

wonderful.
Director Schneider reported that he attended the Farmers Market and commented that
there were a lot of people and vendors there.



Director Spiller commented that he attended the Farmers Market and complimented Staff
for painting the restrooms. He also commented that he received a lot of positive feedback
on the market.

b. General Manager's Report
Wastewater Operations Manager Aviles gave the Wastewater Report. The Grit system

was taken offline for a few days while a warranty claim was submitted to Westech, staff
got approval from Westech to trouble shoot and fix without voiding the warranty. Staff
potholed for sewer lateral for two days on Peninsula and was unable to locate a lateral
so staff dug onto the main and a 4” SDR lateral onto property. Connected pond manifold
to both pond and transferred all flow from Pond #1 to Pond #2. Made emergency entry
into Smithson Lift Station to fix the check valve, staff noticed the plant was not receiving
flow from the lift station and found it to be a broken check valve. Aviles showed several
photos of the repair.

General Manager Cox reported that the total cash balance is $5,461,996, of that
$1,365,621 is in the Water Fund; $3,640,442is in the Wastewater Fund; $137,764 is in
the Park Fund and $279,489 is in the Solid Waste Fund. There were 49 account transfers
in the month of September, a map and graph were also shown illustrating the monthly
account transfers. Cox also showed a graph of UIA payments, for September payments
totaled $7,639.00. There were 20 credit checks processed in September, of those 14
were approved for a deposit waiver and 6 were denied.

Regular Business

. Discussion Only Regarding COVID-19 Pandemic Update

Discussion: General Manager Cox presented the Statewide metric map. San Bernardino
County is still in purple for at least two more weeks. The County has requested a variance
for rural areas such as ours. The Helendale School District has requested a variance to
allow K-6 to go back to the classroom. The District continues to monitor the information
released by the state. Staff continues to monitor the District’s cash flow. There are currently
$50,000 in back payments (greater than 30 days past due). The calls reminding our
customers to pay their bill has been very successful. These calls are issued the last week
of the month encouraging payment to avoid a late fee.

Motion: There was no action on this item.

. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Mandatory Testing Requirements for PFAs
Discussion: PFAS can be found in: Food packaged in PFAS-containing materials,
processed with equipment that used PFAS, or grown in PFAS-contaminated soil or water.
Commercial household products, including stain- and water-repellent fabrics, nonstick
products (e.g., Teflon), polishes, waxes, paints, cleaning products, and fire-fighting foams (a
major source of groundwater contamination at airports and military bases where firefighting
training occurs). Workplace, including production facilities or industries {e.g., chrome plating,
electronics manufacturing, or oil recovery) that use PFAS. Drinking water, typically localized,
and associated with a specific facility (e.g., manufacturer, landfill, wastewater treatment plant,
firefighter training facility). Living organisms, including fish, animals, and humans, where
PFAS have the ability to build up and persist over time.

AB756 was passed in 2019 addressing PFAS in water requiring notification and testing. The
SWRCB Order for wastewater was adopted on July 9, 2020, Staff is looking into the
background on the development of this Board order but have not been able to find any related
public hearings, etc.



What we do know: Testing is required by all facilities over 1MGD permitted capacity. Only a
few labs are certified to perform these tests. Staff's estimated cost for testing is approximately
$36,000. Staff will have to have a sampling and analysis plan completed at an approximate
cost of $5000 if done by contractor. The testing is to establish a baseline, if PFAS is found,
it could require future actions. There could also be fines for non-compliance. Additional
information will be brought to a future meeting.

Motion: There was no action on this item.

. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Parking Lot Lighting at the Community Center
Discussion: Staff has found a possible solution for lighting at the Community Center — a
Solar box fixture with a 5-year guarantee. The fixture has an 8-year battery life. Replacement
batteries cost about $500 for both batteries. Six luminaires are recommended for the initial
expanded parking lot area, no electrical infrastructure would be required. If the Board is
interested in a solar option, Staff can continue to compare vendors. Staff anticipates revised
engineering drawing for paving in next couple of weeks and is completing the RFP.

Motion: There was no motion on this item. The Board directed Staff to continue looking for
additional quotes on solar parking lot lighting.

. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Cost of Park Elements for Grant Application
Discussion: The maximum request is $8,500,000. The last application we request maximum
award. The current total for new grant is $6,213,050. It would possibly be beneficial if our
request is below $6 million. The price is influenced by the size of the features and number of
features. One option is to reduce all elements by 4% which would bring our request down to
$5,064,528. Staff is on the cusp of finalizing the application with the final Public Scoping
Meeting on 10/19 at 5 pm. Staff will complete application for submittal by December 14. A
Resolution will be brought to the Board on December 3" authorizing submission.

Motion: There was no motion on this item. Several options for cuts were discussed, the
Board ultimately directed staff to make reductions to the features as necessary and submit a
grant request in an amount not to exceed $5,500,000.00.

Other Business
9. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

Director Schneider requested to review the District’'s Water Rights

President Clark called for a brief recess at 7:39 pm after which closed session began.

Closed Session

President Clark called Closed Session to order at 7:42 pm.

10. Conference with Real Property Negotiators (Govemment Code Section 54956.8)

Property: APN's: 0467-021-33; 0466-181-25; 0466-618-26
District Negotiator: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
Negotiating Parties: US Materials

Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment

10. Conference with Real Property Negotiators (Govemment Code Section 54956.8)

Property: APN's; 0467-121-28, 0467-121-22
District Negotiator: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
Negotiating Party: Carl Ross Living Trust



Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment

11. Conference with Real Property Negotiators
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: Various
District Negotiator: Kimberly Cox
Negotiafing Parties: Robert Boytor
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment

12. Report of Closed Session ltems
Closed Session adjourned at 8:16 pm at which time President Clark called to order the Open Session.
Legal Counsel Kennedy announced there was no action resulting from any of the closed session items.

13. Adjournment
Action: President Ron Clark adjourned the meeting at 8:16 pm

Submitted by: Approved By:

Ron Clark, President Sandy Haas, Secretary

The Board actions represent decisions of the Helendale Community Services District Board of
Directors. A digital voice recording and copy of the PowerPoint presentation are available upon
request al the Helendale CSD office.



e, Minutes of the Helendale Community Services District
_ﬁ_q BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

g October 27, 2020 at 4:00 PM
E

&
Sk i

Pursuant to the provisions of Executive Order N-29-20 issued by Governor Gavin Newsom in

response to the COVID-19 pandemic and in an effort to prevent the spread of the virus, Public
Participation in Helendale CSD’s Board Meeting was held via teleconference.

26540 Vista Road, Suite C. Helendale, CA 92342

Board Members Roll Call:
Present: President Ron Clark; Vice President Tim Smith; Director Craig Schneider; Director

Henry Spiller
Absent: Secretary, Sandy Haas

Staff Members Present: Consultants:
Kimberly Cox, General Manager Steve Kennedy, Legal Counsel (via
Cheryl Vermette, Program Coordinator teleconference)

Members of the Public:
There were no members of the public present via the teleconference link.

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 4:.00 pm by President Ron Clark, after which the Pledge of
Allegiance was recited.

1. Approval of Agenda
Action: A motion was made by Director Schneider to approve the agenda as presented. The
motion was seconded by Director Spiller.
Vote: Motion carried by the following vote: 4 Yes; 0 No; 1 Absent

2. Public Participation
None

Regular Business

3. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolution 2020-13: A Resolution of
the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District Authorizing Acceptance
of Real Property Interests
Discussion: The Board reviewed the Resolution for the acceptance of real property based
upon the pending transaction for the new well site.
Motion: A motion was made by Vice President Smith to adopt Resolution 2020-13: A
Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District Authorizing
Acceptance of Real Property Interests. Director Schneider seconded the motion.
Vote: Motion carried by the following roll call vote: 4 Yes; 0 No; 1 Absent
President Ron Clark — Yes; Vice President Tim Smith — Yes; Director Craig Schneider —
Yes, Director Henry Spiller — Yes; Secretary, Sandy Haas — Absent

4. Adjournment



Action: President Ron Clark adjourned the meseting at 4:14 pm

Submitted by: Approved By:

Ron Clark, President Sandy Haas, Secretary

The Board actions represent decisions of the Helendale Community Services District Board
of Directors. A digital voice recording and copy of the PowerPoint presentation are available
upon request at the Helendale CSD office.



Helendale Community Services District

Date: November 5, 2020

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Sharon Kreinop, Senior Account Specialist

SUBJECT: Agendaitem #3 b
Consent Items: Updated Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Updated Report Only. Receive and File

STAFF REPORT:

Staff issued 50 checks and 11 EFT’s totaling $145,802.77

Total Cash Available: 10/29/20 10/12/20
Cash $5,567,339.23 $5,525,701.27

Checks/EFT’s Issues

Investment Report

$ 145,802.77 $ 198,927.03

The Investment Report shows the status of the invested District funds. The current interest rate is
0.06% for LAIF and 0.20% for the CBB Sweep Account for Sep 2020. Interest earned in September
2020 on CBB Sweep Account is $826.50.



Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

Transaction Detail
Issued Date Range: 10/12/2020 - 10/29/2020
Cleared Date Range: -

Helendale CSD

Issued

Date Number Description Amount Type Module
Bank Account: 251229590 - CBB Checking

10/12/2020 Bank of America -094.68 Check Accounts Payable
10/12/2020 Desert Community Bank -236.88 Check Actcounts Payable
10/12/2020 WaterMaster -2,576.26 Check Aceounts Payable
10/15/2020 California State Disbursement Unit -230.76 Check Atcounts Payable
10/15/2020 JASON HARPER -71.85 Check Utility Billing
10/15/2020 JENNY STEWART -83.35 Check Utility Billing
10/15/2020 BO KOUNG KIM -86.01 Check Utility Bitling
10/15/2020 DIANA BECERRA -40.18 Check Utility Billing
10/15/2020 Agua-Metric Sales Co. -1,906.77 Check Accounts Payable
10/15/2020 Burrtec Waste Industries inc -1,010.01 Check Accounts Payable
10/15/2020 Choice Builder -1,073.47 Check Accounts Payable
10/15/2020 Geo-Monitor, Inc. -214.50 Check Accounts Payable
10/15/2020 Home Depot Credit Services -389.68 Check Accounts Payable
10/15/2020 | Candy Website & Graphic Design -406.25 Check Accounts Payable
10/15/2020 Infosend, Inc -1,884.92 Check Accounts Payable
10/15/2020 Konica Minolta -217.99 Check Accounts Payable
10/15/2020 Lowe's Inc. -745.04 Check Accounts Payable
10/15/2020 Print Mart -336.50 Check Accounts Payable
10/15/2020 Tyler Technologles, Inc. -3,037.40 Check Accounts Payable
10/15/2020 USA Blue Book -116.79 Check Accounts Payable
10/15/2020 McCrometer, Inc. -2,005.35 Check Accounts Payable
10/15/2020 Brunick, McEthaney & Kennedy -3,893.75 Check Accounts Payable
10/21/2020 Burrtec Waste Industries, Inc. -58,457.24 Check Accounts Payable
10/21/2020 California Special Districts Association -7,253.00 Check Accounts Payable
10/21/2020 Cardmember Services -792.80 Check Accounts Payable
10/21/2020 Cashier, CDFA- Certified Farmer's Market Program 90303 -818.00 Check Accounts Payable
10/21/2020 County of San Bernardino, Solid Waste Mgmt. Div. -981.97 Check Accounts Payable
10/21/2020 Frontier Communications -60.47 Check Accounts Payable
10/21/2020 Frontier Communications -64.51 Check Accounts Payable
10/21/2020 Inland Water Works Supply Co. -975.16 Check Accounts Payable
10/21/2020 Konica Minolta -601.80 Check Accounts Payable
10/21/2020 ups -11.96 Check Accounts Payable
10/21/2020 Verizon Wireless -65%.29 Check Accounts Payable
10/21/2020 Verizon Wireless -26.86 Check Accounts Payable
10/21/2020 inland Water Works Supply Co. -395.98 Check Accounts Payable
10/27/2020 AVIGAIL ISRAEL -127.17 Check Utility Billing
10/27/2020 United Rentals Northwest, Inc. -6,303.38 Check Accounts Payable
10/27/2020 Eide Bailly -8,182.21 Check Accounts Payable
10/28/2020 AC| Payments, Inc -58.40 Check Accounts Payable
10/28/2020 Aqua-Metric Sales Co. -7,957.00 Check Accounts Payable
10/28/2020 Dewey Pest Control -270.00 Check Accounts Payable
10/28/2020 enABL, Inc -100.00 Check Accounts Payable
10/28/2020 Frontier Communications -86.26 Check Accounts Payable
10/28/2020 Global Equipment Company, inc -2,758.10 Check Accounts Payable
10/28/2020 Rebecca Gonzalez -330.00 Check Accounts Payable
10/28/2020 Shred-it USA LLC -84.57 Check Accounts Payable



Bank Transaction Report

Issued

Date Number Desctiption Amount Type Module
10/28/2020 Staples Credit Plan -386.83 Check Accounts Payable
10/28/2020 Tops N Barricades -1,446.52 Check Accounts Payable
10/28/2020 UIA Ultimate Internet Access, Inc -785.10 Check Accounis Payable
10/28/2020 United Rentals Northwest, inc. -538.75 Check Accounts Payable
10/14/2020 CalPERS 457 Pmt PPE 10/11/20 -3,681.72 EFT General Ledger
10/14/2020 CalPERS Classic Pmt PPE 9/13/20 -6,502.86 EFT General Ledger
10/14/2020 CalPERS PEPRA Pmt PPE 9/13/20 -1,541.02 EFT General Ledger
10/20/2020 to record SCE ACH Acct 2-30-765-6355 -274.54 EFT General Ledger
10/20/2020 to record SCE ACH Acct 2-30-765-8245 -153.97 EFT General Ledger
10/20/2020 to record SCE ACH Acct 2-35-118-6267 -338.28 EFT General Ledger
10/20/2020 to record SCE ACH Acct 2-29-286-3263 -1,552.12 EFT General Ledger
10/26/2020 CalPERS Classic Pmt PPE 8/27/20 -6,902.86 EFT General Ledger
10/26/2020 CalPERS PEPRA Pmt PPE 9/274/20 -1,541.02 EFT General Ledger
10/20/2020 TO POST UNDERPAID SBI TAXES -45.39 EFT General Ledger
10/20/2020 To record Tasc Flex Claim Pmt - PPE 10/11/20 -777.07 EFT General Ledger

Bank Account 251229590 Total: (61) -145,802.77
Report Total: {61) -145,802.77



Issued Date Range: -

Summary

Bank Account Count Amount
2512249590 CBB Checking 61 -145,802.77
Report Total: 61 -145,802.77

Cash Account Count Amount
99 99-111000 Cash in CBB - Checking 61 -145,802.77
Report Total: 61 -145,802.77

Transaction Type Count Amount

Check 50 -122,091.92

EFT 11 -23,710.85

Report Total: 61 -145,802.77

Page 3of 3

A



ks
b

Helendale Community Services District

Date: November 5, 2020

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Cheryl Vermette

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3c
Presentation of Directors’ Expenses

STAFF REPORT:

Attached for the Board’s consideration is a spreadsheet that outlines Director’s expenses paid
for the current pay period.



Baw N kW

SN oy bk WN R

Name:

Date
10/13/2020
10/14/2020
10/15/2020
10/19/2020
10/20/2020

Director's Expenses
Pay Period Ending October 25, 2020

Sandy Haas

Activity

Meeting with General Manager
Tri Communities Luncheon
Regular Board Meeting

Special Board Meeting

Special Park and Rec Meeting

Miles
Meals
Lodging
Other

Total this Pay Period

Name:

Date
10/13/2020
10/15/2020
10/19/2020
10/20/2020

Tim Smith

Activity

Meeting with General Manager
Regular Board Meeting

Special Board Meeting

Special Park and Rec Meeting

Miles
Meals
Lodging
Other

Total this Pay Period

Name:

Date
9/29/2020
9/30/2020
10/1/2020
10/7/2020
10/13/2020
10/14/2020
10/15/2020
10/20/2020

Henry Spiller

Activity

Meeting with General Manager
Farmers Market EBT Tahle
Regular Board Meeting
Farmers Market EBT Table
Meeting with General Manager
Farmers Market EBT Tahle
Regular Board Meeting

Special Park and Rec Meeting

Miles

Rate

$137.50
$137.50
$137.50
$137.50
$137.50

$0.00
$24.40
$0.00
$0.00

$711.90

Rate
$137.50
$137.50
$137.50
$137.50

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$550.00

Rate
$137.50
$137.50
$137.50
$137.50
$137.50
$137.50
$137.50
$137.50

$0.00



UobaWw N =

Vi b N

Meals
Lodging
Other

Total this Pay Period

Name:
Date
10/12/2020
10/14/2020
10/15/2020
10/19/2020
10/20/2020

Craig Schneider

Activity

Meeting with General Manager
Farmers Market EBT Table
Regular Board Meeting

Special Board Meeting

Special Park and Rec Meeting

Miles
Meals
Lodging
Other

Total this Pay Period

Name:

Date
9/29/2020
10/1/2020
10/14/2020
10/15/2020
10/19/2020

Craig Schneider

Activity

Meeting with General Manager
Regular Board Meeting
Meeting with General Manager
Regular Board Meeting

Special Board Meeting

Miles
Meals
Lodging
Other

Total this Pay Period

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$1,100.00

Rate
$137.50
$137.50
$137.50
$137.50
$137.50

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$687.50

Rate
$137.50
$137.50
$137.50
$137.50
$137.50

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$687.50



P
ey ol

Helendale Community Services District

Date: November 5, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3d
September Financials

STAFF REPORT:

Attached for the Board’s consideration is the financial report for September.



1 Operating Revenues

2 Meter Charges

3 Water Sales

4 Standby Charges

5 Other Operating Revenue

6 Total Operating Revennes

7 Non-Operating Revenues
8 Grant Revenue
9 Miscellaneous Income (Expense)

10 Total Non-Operating Revenues
11 Total Revenues

12 Expenses

13 Salaries & Benefits

14 Salaries

15 Benefits

16 Total Salaries & Benefits
17 Transmission & Distribution
18 Contractual Services

19 Power

20 Operations & Maintenance
21 Rent/Lease Expense

22 Permits & Fees

23 Total T&D

24 General & Administrative
25 Utilities

26 Office & Other Expenses
27 Admin Allocation

28 Total G&A

29 Debt Service

30 Total Expenses

31 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital

32 Capital Expenses
33 Net Income (Loss) After Capital

Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Water

As of September 30, 2020
(Unaudited)
Sept. 2020 YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD
$ 134584 § 399,699 $ 1,578,873 25% $ 368,498
100,510 307,818 862,015 36% 293,721
- - 24,400 0% 171
4,122 22,634 86,232 26% 30,535
239,216 730,151 2,551,520 29% 692,926
16,000 37,500 43%
- . 1,000 0%
- 16,000 38,500 42% -
239,216 746,151 2,590,020 29% 692,926
23,755 79,999 330,774 24% 95,505
9,614 36,161 123,793 29% 60,980
33,369 116,159 454,567 26% 156,485
3,149 22,651 39,050 58% 11,553
16,758 49,208 124,106 40% 36,745
10,217 19,852 131,682 15% 22,657
800 3,030 10,860 28% 2,400
840 2,872 25,600 11% 1,680
31,764 97,613 331,298 29% 75,035
363 1,248 5436 23% 1,276
6,914 7,442 3,015 247% 158
46,517 139,552 558,207 25% 122,878
53,795 148,241 566,658 26% 124312
- 158,579 388,734 41% 169,787
118,928 520,593 1,741,257 30% 525,619
120,288 225,558 848,763 27% 167,306
(66,898) (69,328) (2,023,667) 3% -
$ 53300 $ 156230 $ (1,174,904) $ 167,306




Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
For the Month Ended September 30, 2020 - 25% of Fiscal Year

Fund 01-Water Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Meter Charges: Meter Charges are the fixed monthly charge for water service. Year to date (YTD) meter charges is
trending on budget.

Line 3 Water Sales: Water Sales reflects water consumption and is trending above budget due to higher consumption in
the summer months.

Line 4 Standby Charges: Standby Charges includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prior years, and
delinquent standby penalties. Year to Date (YTD) can trend over/under budget due to timing of assessment receipts and
unbudgeted receipts of delinquent assessments. The majority of these fees are collected in December and April.

Line 5 Other Operating Revenue: Other Operating Revenue includes permit & inspection charges, connection fees, meter
installation fees, other fees/charges and mechanic service reimbursements. Connection and meter installation fees are
budgeted conservatively due to the unexpected nature of these fees. YTD is trending near budget at 26%.

Line 8 Grant Revenue: YTD balance consists of a $16.0K award for MWA Meter Replacement Program. Budget for this
account consists of the remaining $37.5K grant from the Bureau of Reclamation for installation of AMI smart meters.

Line 9 Miscellaneous Income {Expense): Miscellaneous Income includes gain or loss on sale of assets, the Enel X Demand
Response Program and other miscellaneous income. Year to Date (YTD) can trend over/under budget due to timing of
receipts.

Line 14 Salaries: Salaries for water employees and porticn of mechanic’s salary. YTD is trending on budget.
Line 15 Benefits: Benefits includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker’s compensation insurance, payroll
taxes, and employee education and trainings. YTD is trending slightly over budget at 29% due to the annual worker’s

compensation renewal which came in higher than budgeted for due to the reclassification of some employees.

Line 18 Contractual Services: Contract Services includes lab testing, engineering, GIS support & other contract services.
YTD is over budget at 58% due to invoices for annual GIS Software $4.8K and $9.1K to Tyler Technologies for meter data
sync.

Line 19 Power: This account includes electricity used for transmission & distribution. YTD is trending over budget at 40%
due to increased demand.

Line 20 Operations & Maintenance: This line includes operations & maintenance expense, vehicle maintenance and
vehicle fuel. YTD can trend over/under budget due to timing of work performed.

Line 21 Rent/Lease Expense: Rent/Lease Expense includes rental costs for the water shop and Bureau of Land
Management LM tank sites.

Line 22 Permits & Fees: Includes all water permits, miscellaneous fees, and Watermaster fees. YTD can trend over/under
budget due to timing of payments.

Line 25 Utilities (G&A): Utilities includes gas and telephone expenses. YTD is trending on budget.



Line 26 Office & Other Expenses: Office & Other Expenses includes mileage/travel reimbursements, office su pplies, water
conservation program, and dues & subscriptions. YTD can trend over/under budget due to timing of payments. YTD is over
budget due to pay-off penalties for the CNB Loan #11-007 {$6.7K).

Line 27 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund {Fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.

Line 29 Debt Service: Debt Service includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. Payments are made
quarterly in September, December, March and June.

Line 32 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
®  $2.4K - Well Expioration Test Holes
*  $16.9K- AMI Meters
* 550.0K — Water Rights Purchase



Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Sewer
As of September 30, 2020
(Unaudited)

Sept. 2020 YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Sewer Charges $ 106660 $ 320,166 § 1,279,029 25% $ 319,664

3 Standby Charges - - 21,350 0% 1,003

4 Other Fees & Charges 1,371 7,309 15,438 47% 4,049

5 Other Income/(Expense) - - - 0% -

6 Total Revenues 108,031 327475 1,315,817 25% 324,717

7 Expenses

8 Salaries & Benefits

9 Salaries 20414 65,598 258,397 25% 62,205
10 Benefits 6,606 29,873 97,812 31% 51,951
11 Total Salaries & Benefits 27,019 95,471 356,209 27% 114,156
12 Sewer Operations
13 Contractual Services 374 9,546 77,400 12% 9,220
14 Power 7,656 22,086 79,750 28% 24,277
15 Operations & Maintenance 3,528 9,503 63,363 15% 11,142
16 Permits & Fees - 3,976 27,617 14% 4,034
17 Total Sewer Operations 11,557 45,111 248,130 18% 48,723
18 General & Administrative
19 Utilities 334 1.073 5,616 19% 1,051
20 Office & Other Expenses 438 3,306 7,393 45% 945
21 Admin Allocation 45,587 136,761 547,043 25% 120,420
22 Total G&A 46,358 141,139 560,052 25% 122,416
23 Debt Service - - 75,042 0% -
24 Total Expenses 84,934 281,722 1,239,433 23% 285,295
25 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital 23,097 45,754 76,384 60% 39422
26 Capital Expenses (22,650) (92,465) (1,367,000) 7% -

27 Net Income (Loss) After Capital $ 46 $  (46,711) $ (1,290,616) 4% $ 39,422




Fund 02 - Sewer Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Sewer Charges: YTD is trending on budget at 25%.

Line 3 Standby Charges: Standby Charges includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prior years, and
delinquent standby penalties. YTD can trend over/under budget due to timing of assessment and unbudgeted receipts of
delinquent assessments. The majority of these fees are collected in December and April.

Line 4 Other Fees & Charges: Other Fees & Charges includes permit & inspection charges, connection fees, other fees and
charges and delinquent charges on fees. Connection and permit fees are budgeted conservatively due to the unexpected
nature of these fees. YTD is over budget at 47% due to connection fees received in August.

Line 5 Other Income/(Expense): Other Income includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous income.
Line 9 Salaries: Salaries is for all sewer employees. YTD is trending on budget.

Line 10 Benefits: Benefits include employee insurance, PERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and
education & training. YTD is over budget at 31% due to the annual worker's compensation renewal which came in higher

than budgeted for due to the reclassification of some employees.

tine 13 Contractual Services: Contract Services include lab testing, engineering, GIS support & other contractual services.
YTD can trend over/funder budget due to timing of payments.

Line 14 Power: YTD is trending near target at 28%.

Line 15 Operations & Maintenance: This account includes compost disposal, vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, uniforms,
small tools and salaries for mechanics. This category will trend under/ over budget depending on timing of purchases and
work performed. YTD is under budget at 15%.

Line 16 Permits and Fees: This line accounts for all annual permits and fees paid to the state. YTD can trend over/under
budget due to timing of payments. YTD is under budget at 14%.

Line 19 Utilities (G&A): Utilities includes gas and telephone expenses. YTD is trending slightly under budget at 19%.

Line 20 Office & Other Expenses: Office & Other Expenses includes mileage/travel reimbursements, office supplies, water
conservation program, and dues & subscriptions. YTD can trend over/under budget due to timing of payments. YTD is
currently over budget at 45%.

Line 21 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund (fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.

Line 23 Debt Service: Debt Service includes interest & principal payments on cutstanding debt. Payments are made twice
a year in December and June.

Line 26 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expense includes the following:
e $73.9K Secondary Irrigation Pump Project
e $18.6K Manhole Cutter Purchase



Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Recycling Center

1 Operating Revenues

2 Retail Sales

3 Donations

4 Board Discretionary Revenue

5 Total Revenues

6 Expenses
7 Salaries & Benefits
8 Salaries
9 Benefits
10 Total Salaries & Benefits

11 Recycling Center Operations

12 Contractual Services

13 Operations & Maintenance

14 Total Recycling Center Operations
15 General & Administrative

16 Utilities

17 Office & Other Expenses

18 Total G&A

19 Total Expenses

20 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital

21 Capital Expenses
22 Net Income (Loss) After Capital

Helendale CSD

As of September 30, 2020
(Unaundited)
Sept. 2020  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD
$ 23,811 % 74,196 $ 264,000 28% $ 72,399
; 0% -
- (84,380) 0% -
23,811 74,196 179,620 41% 72,399
7,710 23,864 136,326 18% 32,623
590 5,384 16,070 34% 9,122
8,299 29,248 152,396 19% 41,745
- 4,300 0% -
828 2,844 11,300 25% 3,373
828 2,844 15,600 18% 3,373
727 2,266 8,124 28% 3,553
433 837 3,500 24% 2,901
1,159 3,102 11,624 27% 6,454
10,287 35,194 179,620 20% 51,571
13,524 39,002 - 20,827
- - 0% 10,736
$ 13,524 § 39,002 $ - 0% % 10,091




03-Recycling Center Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Retail Sales: Retail sales include sales revenues from the Thrift Store. YTD is trending slightly above budget at 28%.
Line 3 Donations: Donations is not budgeted due to the unexpected nature of these revenues.

Line 4 Board Discretionary Revenue: This line shows the transfer of net cash from the Recycling Center {fund 03} to the
Parks & Recreation Fund (fund 05). This transfer is done at year end for the audit.

Line 8 Salaries: Salaries for all recycling center employees, which are all part-time. YTD is trending below budget at 18%.
Line 9 Benefits: Benefits include employee insurance, workers compensation, payrol! taxes, and education & training. YTD
is over budget at 34% due to the annual worker’s compensation renewal which came in higher than budgeted for due to

the reclassification of some employees

Line 12 Contractual Services: Contractual Services includes software support and other contract services. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to timing of payments.

Line 13 Operations & Maintenance: Operations & Maintenance includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, operating
supplies and uniforms. YTD is on budget but can trend over/under budget due to timing of work performed and payments.

Line 16 Utilities (G&A): Utilities includes electric and telephone expenses. YTD is trending slightly over budget at 28%.

Line 17 Office & Other Expenses: Office& Other Expenses includes advertising, bank charges and other miscellaneous
expenses. YTD is on budget but can trend over/under budget due to timing of payments.

Line 20 Net Income: Net income in the Recycling Center is moved to Parks & Recreation fund {fund 5) at year end for the
audit through Board Discretionary Revenue,



Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Property Rental

As of September 30, 2020
(Unaudited)
Sept. 2020 YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Property Rental Revenues 5 10,690 $ 32,117 § 128,280 25% § 31,162

3 Other Income 135 135 200 68% -

4 Board Discretionary Revenue - - - 0% -

5 Total Revenues 10,825 32,252 128,480 25% 31,162

6 Expenses

7 Contractual Services - - 5,000 0% 200

2 Utilities 443 1,197 10,111 12% 1,445

9 Operations & Maintenance - 3,488 6,000 58% 1,093
10 Debt Service - - 85,882 0% -
11 Total Expenses 443 4,684 106,993 4% 2,737

12 Net Income (Loss) $ 10,382 $ 27,568 $ 21,487 128% $ 28,424




04-Property Rental Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Property Rental Revenues: Property Rentals is revenue from 15302 Smithson and 15425 Wild Road properties. YTD
is trending on budget.

Line 3 Other Income: Other Income includes penaities and other miscellaneous Income; due to the unexpected nature of
these revenues these accounts are budgeted conservatively. YTD is over budget at 68% due to penalties charged in
September.

Line 4 Board Discretionary Revenue: This line shows the transfer of net cash from the Property Rental fund (fund 04} to
Parks & Recreation fund {fund 05). This entry will be done at year-end for the audit.

Line 7 Contractual Services: Contractual Services includes contractor and handyman expenses for installation of
appliances, drywall repair, roofing or plumbing repairs. YTD can trend over/under budget due to timing of payments.

Line 8 Utilities: Utilities includes electric & gas expense for the rental properties. YTD is under budget at 12%

Line 9 Operations & Maintenance: Operations & Maintenance includes maintenance and other costs relating to the rental
properties. YTD can trend over/under budget due to timing of payments. YTD is over budget at 58% due to $3K in A/C
maintenance at the Smithson property in July.

Line 10 Debt Service: Debt Service includes interest and principal payments on outstanding debt, paid in December and
June.

Line 12 Net Income: Net income in the Property Rental fund (fund 04) is moved to the Parks & Recreation fund {fund 05)
through Board discretionary revenue at year-end for the audit.



Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Parks & Recreation

As of September 30, 2020
(Unaudited)
Sept. 2020 YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Program Fees $ 1,047 §$ 2,246 § 27,800 8% $ 11,550

3 Property Taxzes 1,552 4,656 17,160 27% 4,424

4 Donations & Sponsorships 36 1,701 10,790 16% 5,145

5 Rental Income 1,800 7,013 40,100 17% 8,576

& Developer Impact Fees - 1,720 - 0% -

7 Grants 370 370 - 0% -

8 Interfund Transfer Out/(In) (3,508) (10,525) (42,100} 25% -

¢ Board Discretionary Revenue 17,390 53,265 417,004 13% 47,018
10 Total Revenues 18,687 60,445 470,754 13% 76,713
11 Expenses
12 Salaries & Benefits
13 Salaries 6,970 22,454 87,564 26% 7,062
14 Benefits 2,241 10,676 43,903 24% 3,063
15 Total Salaries & Benefits 9,211 33,130 131,467 25% 10,125
16 Program Expense 574 5,709 71,439 8% 17,254
17 Contractual Services 5,000 5,185 12,560 41% 8,768
18 Utilities 2,889 8,469 56,301 15% 10,896
19 Operations & Maintenance 610 7,921 24,216 33% 11,480
20 Permits & Fees - 5,338 0%
21 Grant Expense - : - 0% -
22 Other Expenses 6,781 7.084 3,105 228% 526
23 Debt Service - 9,132 40,679 22% 20,340
24 Total Expenses 25,066 76,630 345,106 22% 79,389
25 Net Income (Loss} Before Capital (6,379 (16,184) 125,648 -13% (2,677)
26 Capital Expenses (11,777 (11,777) (135,000} 9% -
27 Net Income (L.oss) After Capital $ (18,156) $ (27,961) $ (9,352) 299% $ (2,677)




05-Parks & Recreation Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Program Fees: Program Fees include recreation program fees, basketball league fees, youth soccer league fees and
farmers market revenue. YTD is trending under budget at 8% due to lower than planned activity due to Covid-19
restrictions.

Line 3 Property Taxes: Property taxes accounts for the transfer of property taxes for streetlight utility expenses. YTD is
trending near budget at 27%.

Line 4 Donations & Sponsorships: This account includes concert in the park sponsorships, event sponsorships and other
donations/sponsorships. YTD can trend over/under budget due to timing and nature of donations & sponsorships
received.

Line 5 Rental Income; Rental Income includes rental income from the water shop, storage for the recycling center,
community center room rental, church rental, and gymnastics rental. YTD can trend over/under budget depending on
needs and timing of rentals.

Line 6 Developer impact Fees: Developer Impact Fees are not budgeted due to the unexpected nature of these revenues.

Line 7 Grant Revenue: The District anticipates $130X in grant revenues from the Land and Wildlife Conservation Fund for
construction of park facilities. This amount will be received in September or October 2020.

Line 8 Interfund Transfer Out/(In): This line shows the transfer of cash balance from the Recycling Center (fund 03) and
Property Rental (fund 04) to the Parks & Recreation fund {fund 05). This entry will be done at year-end for the audit, when
it is known exactly how much net income is available to transfer.

Line 9 Board Discretionary: Board Discretionary Revenue in September includes the following:
¢ Radio Tower Site Rent - $11,368
e Solid Waste Franchise Fees - $7,7574
» Transfer Property Tax Revenue for Street Light Utilities — ${1,523)

Line 13 Salaries: Amounts for full and part-time Parks and Recreation employees. YTD is trending near budget at 26%.

Line 14 Benefits: Benefits includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker's compensation insurance, payroll taxes,
and employee education & trainings. YTD is trending on budget.

Line 16 Program Expense: Program Expense includes supplies and expenses for the youth soccer league, park, community
center, farmers market and other programs. YTD is currently under budget at 8% but can trend over/under budget due
to timing of payments.

Line 17 Contractual Services: Contractual Services includes software support and other contract services. YTD is over
budget at 41% due to services from ALTEC Engineering for CEQA study for new park facilities (55.0K).

Line 18 Utilities: Utilities includes gas and electric for parks and the community center, along with telephone & electricity
for street lighting. YTD is trending under budget at 15%.

Line 19 Operations & Maintenance: Operations & Maintenance includes vehicle maintenance, small tools, vehicie fuel
and building repair for the park and community center. YTD is over budget at 33% due to timing of insurance renewals
and annual software support.

Line 20 Permits & fees: This account includes permit and inspection fees, along with San Bernardino county fees. YTD can
trend over/under budget due to timing of payments.



Line 22 Other Expenses: Other expenses includes uniforms, printing costs, dues & subscriptions and bank charges. YTD is
over budget due to pay-off penalties for the CNB Loan #11-007 ($6.7K).

Line 23 Debt Service: Debt Service includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. Debt Service payments
are made quarterly in September, December, March and June.

Line 26 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expense includes the following:
e $3.5K Park Signage
e $8.3K Park Fencing



Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Solid Waste Disposal

1 Operating Revenues

2 Charges for Services

3 Assessments & Fees

4 Other Charges

5 Board Discretionary Revenue

6 Total Revenues

7 Expenses

8 Salaries & Benefits

9 Salaries
10 Benefits
11 Total Salaries & Benefits
12 Contractual Services
13 Disposal Fees
14 Operations & Maintenance
15 Other Operating Expenses
16 Admin Allocation
17 Total Expenses

18 Net Income (Loss)

Helendale CSD

As of September 30, 2020
{(Unaudited)
Sept. 2020 YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

3 45621 % 134,045 $ 582,089 23% % 124,527
370 1,084 235,847 0% 342

640 1,634 11,0600 15% 4,336

: 2 i, 0% .

46,631 136,763 828,937 16% 129,205
6,058 22,076 79,269 28% 17,934

2,414 10,080 39,654 25% 9,900

8,472 32,156 118,923 27% 27.833

- 90,750 540,117 17% 83,029

13,820 29,286 141,956 21% 29,555

522 963 4,215 23% 806

1,705 3,056 9,997 31% 64

930 2,791 11,164 25% 2,458

25,450 159,003 826,373 19% 143,745
$ 21,181 $ (22,240) $ 2,564 $ (14,539)




06-Solid Waste Disposal Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Charges for Services — Solid Waste: This is for regular pick up of solid waste. YTD trending slightly under budget at
23%.

Line 3 Assessment & Fees: This account includes special assessments for refuse land use fees for current & prior years.
YTD will trend under/over budget depending on timing of property tax receipts, The majority of these fees are collected
in December and April.

Line 4 Other Charges: Other charges includes delinquent fees and penalties on delinquent taxes. YTD is under budget at
15% but can trend under/over budget depending upon timing of receipts.

Line 5 Board Discretionary Revenue: This is the amount that would be transferred in from discretionary funds if this fund
operates at a deficit for the fiscal year. There was no deficit budgeted for current fiscal year.

Line 9 Salaries: This is the salaries for solid waste employees. YTD trending slightly higher than budget at 28%.

Line 10 Benefits: Benefits include employee insurance, CalPERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and
education & training. YTD is trending on budget.

Line 12 Contractual Services: Contractual Services include Burrtec fees and other miscellaneous contract services. YTD is
trending under budget at 17% due to timing of Burrtec fees.

Line 13 Disposal Fees: Disposal Fees include San Bernardino County disposal fees and green waste disposal fees. YTD is
trending under budget at 21 % but can trend under/over budget depending upon time of year expenses are incurred.

tine 14 Operations & Maintenance: Operations & Maintenance includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, operating
supplies and uniforms. YTD is trending on budget but can trend under/over budget depending upon time of year expenses
are incurred.

Line 15 Other Operating Expenses: Other Operating Expenses include rent for park storage, telephone, postage, event
expenses, public outreach, printing, small tools and bad debt expenses. YTD is currently over budget at 31% but can trend
under/over budget depending upon time of year expenses are incurred.

Line 16 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund (Fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.



Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Administration

1 Operating Revenues

Tower Rent

Property Taxes

Solid Waste Billing & Fees
Fees & Charges

Investments

Other Income

Board Discretionary Revenue
9 Total Revenues

- I LY I I TA N )

10 Expenses

11 Salaries & Benefits

12 Salaries

13 Benefits

14 Directors' Fees

15 Total Salaries & Benefits

16 Contractual Services

17 Insurance

18 Utilities

19 Operations & Maintenance
20 Permits & Fees

21 Office & Other Expenses
22 Admin Allocation

23 Total Expenses
24 Net Income (Loss)

Helendale CSD

As of September 30, 2020
(Unaudited)
Sept. 2020 YTD Actual Buodget % Budget PYTD
$ 11,368 §$ 34,078 150,420 23% §$ 30,960
- 6 103,844 0% 2,229
13,250 40,706 149,129 27% 36,496
2,091 4,201 14,000 30% 5,233
837 2,838 45,000 6% 21,059
227 1,651 6,800 24% 2,290
(18,942) (57,921) (332,624) 17% (51,442)
8,831 25,559 136,570 19% 46,825
40,498 129,360 511,463 25% 125,887
12,038 38,300 200,548 19% 45,175
5,355 14,644 89,000 16% 14,202
57,891 182,304 801,011 23% 185,702
31,293 75,903 217,210 35% 109,628
- 64,791 84,673 77% 52,803
1,021 5,374 25,732 21% 3,378
106 238 5,216 5% 211
80 10,837 14,685 T4% 6,146
2,763 16,482 54,122 30% 15,436
(93,035) (279,104)  (1,116,414) 25% (245,755)
119 76,825 106,235 72% 127,549
$ 8,711 § (51,266) $ 30,335 $  (80,724)




10-Administrative Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Tower Rent: Tower Rent includes radio tower site rental fees. YTD is trending on budget.

Line 3 Property Taxes: This account inciudes current & prior property tax and penalties. YTD will trend under/over budget
depending on timing of property tax receipts. The majority of receipts are received in December and April.

Line 4 Solid Waste Billing & Fees: This includes franchise fees and billing for solid waste. YTD is trending on budget

Line 5 Fees & Charges: Fees & Charges consists of credit card processing fees and other miscellaneous fees. YTD is trending
over budget at 30% due to the large volume of credit card processing fees in September.

Line 6 Investments: This account includes investment income and unrealized gain or loss on investments. YTD is under
budget at 6%.

Line 7 Other Income: Other Income includes recycling revenues and other miscellaneous income. YTD is trending on
budget but can trend over/under budget due to timing of receipts.

Line 8 Board Discretionary Income: Board Discretionary Revenue includes the transfer of the following for Parks and
Recreation fund (fund 05):

® Radio Tower Site Rent —$11,368 (line 2)

* Solid Waste Franchise Fees - $7,574 (part of line 4)

Line 12 Salaries: Salaries includes full time, part time & overtime for administrative employees. YTD trending on budget.

Line 13 Benefits: Benefits include employee insurance, CalPERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes,
employee benefit & morale and education & training. YTD is trending below budget at 19% due to timing of employee
morale & training expenses.

Line 14 Directors’ Fees: This category includes directors fees as well as directors training, seminars and mileage expense.
YTD is trending under budget at 16%.

Line 16 Contractual Services: Contractual Services include software support, legal services, and auditing &accounting
services. YTD is over budget at 35% due to higher than anticipated legal costs and timing of annual audit expenses.

Line 17 Insurance: This account includes both general and vehicle insurance expenses. YTD is over budget at 77% due to
policy renewals occurring in July.

Line 18 Utilities: Utilities includes telephone and electricity expenses. YTD is trending under budget at 21%.

Line 19 Operations & Maintenance: Operations & Maintenance includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, mileage &
travel reimbursement, uniforms, and equipment maintenance. This account can trend under/over budget depending
upon time of year expenses are incurred.

Line 20 Permits & Fees: This category includes the annual LAFCO fees, the GFOA application fee for the budget award,
and San Bernardino County fees. YTD is over budget at 74% due to July payment of the annual LAFCO fees.

Line 21 Office & Other Expense: Office & Other Expenses include board meeting supplies, public relations, community
promotion, bank charges, office supplies, postage and dues & subscription. YTD is over budget at 30% due to timing of
public notices fees occurring in July.

Line 22 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund (Fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.



_\QE-B_W(}&

>
r

COMMURy,
19RLSI0®

L ]

= Helendale Community Services District

DATE November 5, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #6
Discussion Only Regarding COVID-19 Pandemic Update

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Receive and file.

STAFF REPORT:

San Bernardino County continues in the Purple (Most restrictive) and the numbers have not been
changing enough to transition to the Red category. Many counties around us have transitions
towards full reopening as depicted on the map below which shows a comparison that is three
weeks apart. The 10/12 map shows 16 counties in the Purple and the map of 10/26 reflecting data
posted on 10/20 shows 9 counties in the purple. Riverside county was in the red and has slipped
back into the purple. The addition of the Equity Focus (see attached information dated September
30, 2020) represents an additional parameter that complicates San Bernardino’s transition to a
lower tier.

Map from Week of 10/12 Map from Week of 11/26

Statewide metrics W Firda copmty 3! dota and tier assignments are updated weekly every Tuesday,

& Sele.t e couny for upduied rtux 5 Srnes-dB MeDcs
7.1 T2 Mo (O, LS Rotitive aSes 08 04, i JT00

New COVID-18 posltive
cages per day pef 100K

B ozesrear
gty ane

Fndaceunty

3.2%

Posltvily rale

G ghtieedl
R e ]

[ Rttt
v

Current “adjusted case rate” for our county is 11.9 up from 9.6 presented at the last meeting..
County’s actual cases per day per 100k is 12.2 up from 9.2. Positivity rate is 6.6% up from 6.4%.
The State Issues an updated report every Tuesday.



Staff continues to monitor the cash flow and the unpaid accounts as the prohibition for
disconnections continues. Following is the most recent information as we transition into a new
month with bilis having been sent out last week. The District transiticned over $20,000 in old
outstanding payments to the tax rolls. Currently, $54,035 remains unpaid for September bills due
in October; $14,444 is 60 days overdue; $7,833 is 90 days overdue; $4,539 is 120 days overdue and
$3,419 is 180 days overdue for a total amount in arrears of $84,267.54. This District is exercising
the limited means available to collect these outstanding payments by contact landlords, filing liens
and placing reminder calls. Until the Governor declares the COVID emergency over the District can
anticipate this challenge continuing.

Lastly, the District continues to exercise precaution in daily operations with protocols in place to
protect the staff and the public. With flu season approaching, there is heightened concern from
the medical community regarding the combined impacts of the normal flu season and COVID-18.

FISCAL IMPACT: As outlined above.
POSSIBLE MOTION: None

ATTACHMENTS: Blueprint for a Safer Economy: Equity Focus



Blueprint for a Safer Economy: Equity Focus

September 30, 2020

Summary

As announced on August 28, 2020, the Blueprint for a Safer Economy includes a
health equity metric which will be used (along with other metrics) to determine a
county's tier. The purpose of this metric is to ensure California reopens its
economy safely by reducing disease transmission in all communities. This
document outlines the equity metric and requirements which is effective October
6, 2020,

Blueprint for a Safer Economy - COVID-19 and Equity

It has been clearly documented that certain communities - low-income, Black,
Latino, Pacific Islander, and essential workers — have been disproportionately
impacted by COVID-19 in terms of higher rates of infection, hospitalizations, and
deaths. These disparities create a public health imperative to address exposure in
all communities, including especially those disproportionately impacted, as a
measure to protect all communities.

The Blueprint for a Safer Economy relies on two measures - case rate[i] and test
positivity[ii] - to determine when a county can move to a less restrictive tier with
more sector openings and resultant increased interaction among residents. In
order to avoid a surge of infections, the level of baseline infection in a community
should be progressively lower as there is more movement and mixing.

Most counties have significant differences in test positivity among more and less
advantaged neighborhoods, with these differences often also overlapping with
race and likelihood of employment as essential workers. Especially as counties
move into less restrictive tiers with more movement, the importance of this
differential prevalence of infection grows because mixing and opportunities for
transmission increase. Therefore, it is imperative to reduce disease transmission
in all communities to ensure California reopens its economy safely.

In order to advance to the next less restrictive tier, depending on its size, a county
will need to meet an equity metric and/or demonstrate targeted investments to
eliminate disparities in levels of transmission.



» For a county with a population of greater than 106,000, the county must:
o Equity Metric. Ensure that the test positivity rates in its most
disadvantaged neighborhoods, referred to as the Health Equity
Quartile of the Healthy Places Index census tracts, do not significantly
lag behind its overall county test positivity rate, as described in detail
below.

o Targeted Investments. Submit a plan that (1) defines its
disproportionately impacted populations, (2) specifies the percent of
its COVID-19 cases in these populations, and (3) shows that it plans to
invest Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity for Prevention and
Control of Emerging Infectious Diseases (Strategy 5: Use Laboratory
Data to Enhance Investigation, Response, and Prevention) grant
funds at least at that percentage to interrupt disease transmission in
these populations. The targeted investments can include spending on
augmenting testing, disease investigation, contact tracing,
isolation/quarantine support, and education and outreach efforts for
workers. Effective for the October 20 tier assignment, this plan must
be submitted to CDPH by October 15 before a county may progress to
a less restrictive tier, The required components due by October 15
include: Planned Activity, Priority Population, Funding Amount, and
Source. Due to data limitations in small populations, the equity metric
described above cannot be reliably applied to smaller counties, as
described below.

« For acounty with a population of fewer than or equal to 106,000, the
county must:

o Targeted Investments. Submit a plan that (1) defines its
disproportionately impacted populations, (2) specifies the percent of
its COVID-19 cases in these populations, and (3) shows that it plans to
invest Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity for Prevention and
Control of Emerging Infectious Diseases (Strategy 5: Use Laboratory
Data to Enhance Investigation, Response, and Prevention) grant
funds at least at that percentage to interrupt disease transmission in
these populations. The targeted investments can include spending on
augmenting testing, disease investigation, contact tracing,
isolation/quarantine support, and education and outreach efforts for
workers. Effective for the October 20 tier assignment, this plan must



be submitted to CDPH by October 15 before a county may progress to
a less restrictive tier. The required components due by October 15
include: Planned Activity, Priority Population, Funding Amount, and
Source. Due to data limitations in small populations, the equity metric
described above cannot be reliably applied to smaller counties, as
described below.

In addition, to support a data-driven approach to protecting public health and
eliminating COVID-19 disparities, the state is committed to partnering with
counties to improve the collection of race and ethnicity data associated with
testing and cases. To date, approximately a third of cases and up to half of test
results reported to the state so do not have required race/ethnicity data. The state
will partner with counties to determine milestones in improving the collection of
this data. The state will provide county-level data on the completeness of
race/ethnicity for COVID-19 tests and cases, and will continue to track and publicly
post county level data on testing, case rates and deaths by race and ethnicity.

Equity Metric

The California Healthy Places Index (HPI) is a composite measure of soccioeconomic
opportunity applied to census tracts that includes 25 individual indicators across
economic, social, education, transportation, housing, environmental and
neighborhood sectors.

Each county's census tracts will be divided into quartiles based on HPI. While the
state's Health Equity Quartile HPI census tracts are home to 24% of Californians,
they account for 40% of COVID-19 cases. Consequently, the Blueprint for a Safer
Economy framework includes two measures to address the public health impact of
populations mixing more as counties move through tiers and more activities are
allowed.

1. Health Equity Quartile Test Positivity Rate Must Meet Specified Threshold for
Less Restrictive Tier. In order to move to a less restrictive tier, a county must
meet the case rate and test positivity thresholds for that tier for the prior two
consecutive weeks. In addition, the county's Health Equity Quartile HPI
census tracts must also meet the specified test positivity threshold, as
described below, for the less restrictive tier during those same weeks.

o Forcounties entering the red tier, their Health Equity Quartile HPI
census tracts' test positivity must also be <8%



o Forcounties entering the orange tier, their Health Equity Quartile HPI
census tracts' test positivity must be within 5% of the orange tier
threshold, or =5.2%

o For counties entering the yellow tier, their Health Equity Quartile HPI
census tracts must be within 10% of the yellow tier threshold, or
<2.1%

2. Accelerated Progression if Health Equity Quartile Test Positivity Rate
Meets Threshold for Two Tiers Less Restrictive. Attending to the
Health Equity Quartile HPI test positivity rate can also accelerate a county's
progression to a less restrictive tier.

o For counties in purple or red tiers, if the county's case rate is stable
or declining but has not met threshold for the next less restrictive tier,
the county can still progress to the next less restrictive tier if both the
countywide and the county's Health Equity Quartile HPI census tracts'’
test positivity rate meets the threshold for the tier that is two tiers less
restrictive than the current tier for two consecutive weeks. For
example, if a county is currently in the purple tier, with a case rate that
is declining but still >7, but both county wide and
Health Equity Quartile HP] census tracts' test positivity rate is <5% for
two consecutive weeks, it can progress to the red tier.

o For counties that are in the orange tier, if both the countywide and the
county's Health Equity Quartile HPI census tracts’ test positivity rate is
<2% and the case rate is <2 per 100,000 for two consecutive weeks, the
county can move to the yellow tier.

The equity metric will not be considered as a factor in whether a county needs to
move to a more restrictive tier.

Due to the limited number of census tracts, test positivity cannot be reliably
calculated by quartile for smaller counties. Therefore, at this time, counties with a
total population of fewer than or equal to 106,000 are excluded from this equity
metric but must meet the targeted investment requirement described

above. Twenty-three counties with a cumulative total population of fewer than 1
million (2.4% of state population) are exempted from this measure. These counties
collectively account for fewer than 1% of the state's Asian-American population,
1% of the Latino, Black and Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander populations, 4%
percent of the white population, and 6% of the Native American population.



Blueprint for a Safer Economy: Equity Focus

September 30, 2020

Summary

As announced on August 28, 2020, the Blueprint for a Safer Economy includes a
health equity metric which will be used (along with other metrics) to determine a
county's tier. The purpose of this metric is to ensure California reopens its
economy safely by reducing disease transmission in all communities. This
document outlines the equity metric and requirements which is effective October

6, 2020.
Blueprint for a Safer Economy - COVID-19 and Equity

It has been clearly documented that certain communities - low-income, Black,
Latino, Pacific Islander, and essential workers — have been disproportionately
impacted by COVID-19 in terms of higher rates of infection, hospitalizations, and
deaths. These disparities create a public health imperative to address exposure in
all communities, including especially those disproportionately impacted, as a
measure to protect all communities.

The Blueprint for a Safer Economy relies on two measures - case rate[i] and test
positivity[ii] - to determine when a county can move to a less restrictive tier with
more sector openings and resultant increased interaction among residents. In
order to avoid a surge of infections, the level of baseline infection in a community
should be progressively lower as there is more movement and mixing.

Most counties have significant differences in test positivity among more and less
advantaged neighborhoods, with these differences often also overlapping with
race and likelihood of employment as essential workers. Especially as counties
move into less restrictive tiers with more movement, the importance of this
differential prevalence of infection grows because mixing and opportunities for
transmission increase. Therefore, it is imperative to reduce disease transmission
in all communities to ensure California reopens its economy safely.

In order to advance to the next less restrictive tier, depending on its size, a county
will need to meet an equity metric and/or demonstrate targeted investments to
eliminate disparities in levels of transmission.



« For a county with a population of greater than 106,000, the county must:
o Equity Metric. Ensure that the test positivity rates in its most
disadvantaged neighborhoods, referred to as the Health Equity
Quartile of the Healthy Places Index census tracts, do not significantly
lag behind its overall county test positivity rate, as described in detail
betow.

o Targeted Investments. Submit a plan that (1) defines its
disproportionately impacted populations, (2) specifies the percent of
its COVID-19 cases in these populations, and (3) shows that it plans to
invest Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity for Prevention and
Control of Emerging Infectious Diseases (Strategy 5: Use Laboratory
Data to Enhance Investigation, Response, and Prevention) grant
funds at least at that percentage to interrupt disease transmission in
these populations. The targeted investments can include spending on
augmenting testing, disease investigation, contact tracing,
isolation/quarantine support, and education and outreach efforts for
workers. Effective for the October 20 tier assignment, this plan must
be submitted to CDPH by October 15 before a county may progress to
a less restrictive tier. The required components due by October 15
include: Planned Activity, Priority Population, Funding Amount, and
Source. Due to data limitations in small populations, the equity metric
described above cannot be reliably applied to smaller counties, as
described below.

« For a county with a population of fewer than or equal to 106,000, the
county must:

o Targeted Investments. Submit a plan that (1) defines its
disproportionately impacted populations, (2) specifies the percent of
its COVID-19 cases in these populations, and (3} shows that it plans to
invest Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity for Prevention and
Control of Emerging Infectious Diseases (Strategy 5: Use Laboratory
Data to Enhance Investigation, Response, and Prevention) grant
funds at least at that percentage to interrupt disease transmission in
these populations. The targeted investments can include spending on
augmenting testing, disease investigation, contact tracing,
isolation/quarantine support, and education and outreach efforts for
workers. Effective for the October 20 tier assignment, this plan must



be submitted to CDPH by October 15 before a county may progress to
a less restrictive tier. The required components due by October 15
include: Planned Activity, Priority Population, Funding Amount, and
Source. Due to data limitations in small populations, the equity metric
described above cannot be reliably applied to smaller counties, as
described below.

In addition, to support a data-driven approach to protecting public health and
eliminating COVID-19 disparities, the state is committed to partnering with
counties to improve the collection of race and ethnicity data associated with
testing and cases. To date, approximately a third of cases and up to half of test
results reported to the state so do not have required race/ethnicity data. The state
will partner with counties to determine milestones in improving the collection of
this data. The state will provide county-level data on the completeness of
race/ethnicity for COVID-19 tests and cases, and will continue to track and publicly
post county level data on testing, case rates and deaths by race and ethnicity.

Equity Metric

The Califernia Healthy Places Index (HPI) is 2 composite measure of socioeconomic
opportunity applied to census tracts that includes 25 individual indicators across
economic, social, education, transportation, housing, environmental and
neighborhood sectors.

Each county's census tracts will be divided into quartiles based on HP1. While the
state's Health Equity Quartile HPI census tracts are home to 24% of Californians,
they account for 40% of COVID-19 cases. Consequently, the Blueprint for a Safer
Economy framework includes two measures to address the public health impact of
populations mixing more as counties move through tiers and more activities are
allowed.

1. Health Equity Quartile Test Positivity Rate Must Meet Specified Threshold for
Less Restrictive Tier. In order to move to a less restrictive tier, a county must
meet the case rate and test positivity thresholds for that tier for the prior two
consecutive weeks. In addition, the county's Health Equity Quartile HPI
census tracts must also meet the specified test positivity threshold, as
described below, for the less restrictive tier during those same weeks.

o For counties entering the red tier, their Health Equity Quartite HPI
census tracts' test positivity must also be <8%



o For counties entering the orange tier, their Health Equity Quartile HPI
census tracts' test positivity must be within 5% of the orange tier
threshold, or <5.2%

o For counties entering the yellow tier, their Health Equity Quartile HPI
census tracts must be within 10% of the yellow tier threshold, or
<2.1%

2. Accelerated Progression if Health Equity Quartile Test Positivity Rate
Meets Threshold for Two Tiers Less Restrictive. Attending to the
Health Equity Quartile HPI test positivity rate can also accelerate a county's
progression to a less restrictive tier.

o For counties in purple or red tiers, if the county's case rate is stable
or declining but has not met threshold for the next less restrictive tier,
the county can still progress to the next less restrictive tier if both the
countywide and the county's Health Equity Quartile HPI census tracts’
test positivity rate meets the threshold for the tier that is two tiers less
restrictive than the current tier for two consecutive weeks. For
example, if a county is currently in the purple tier, with a case rate that
is declining but still >7, but both county wide and
Health Equity Quartile HPI census tracts' test positivity rate is <5% for
two consecutive weeks, it can progress to the red tier.

o For counties that are in the orange tier, if both the countywide and the
county's Health Equity Quartile HPI census tracts' test positivity rate is
<2% and the case rate is <2 per 100,000 for two consecutive weeks, the
county can move to the yellow tier.

The equity metric will not be considered as a factor in whether a county needs to
move to a more restrictive tier.

Due to the limited number of census tracts, test positivity cannot be reliably
calculated by quartile for smaller counties. Therefore, at this time, counties with a
total population of fewer than or equal to 106,000 are excluded from this equity
metric but must meet the targeted investment requirement described

above. Twenty-three counties with a cumulative total population of fewer than 1
million {2.4% of state population) are exempted from this measure. These counties
collectively account for fewer than 1% of the state's Asian-American population,
1% of the Latino, Black and Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander populations, 4%
percent of the white population, and 6% of the Native American population.



I
5.7 5 Helendale Community Services District

Date: November 5, 2020

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Cheryl Vermette, Program Coordinator

SUBJECT: Agendaitem#7
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolution 2020-14: A
Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District
Approving the Application for Statewide Park Development and Community
Revitalization Program Grant Funds

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Approve Resolution 2020-14.

STAFF REPORT:

The Board has discussed the Statewide Parks grant application on numerous occasions over the
past few months. The application requires the Board to adopt a resolution approving the
application for Statewide Parks Development and Community Revitalization Program Grant
Funds. At the October 15, 2020 meeting, the Board agreed to request $5,500,000 to create a
new park in Helendale.

Staff will be submitting the request for the following:

Park Feature Cost
Outdoor Basketball Courts / Roller Hockey 100,000.00
NEW Community Garden boxes and Fence 13,000.00
NEW Jogging/Walking Paths 67,000.00
NEW Splashpad with shade cover 700,000.00
NEW ADA Playground with poured in place surfacing 250,000.00
NEW Open Space/Demonstration Garden/Grass/Trees/Irrigation 200,000.00
NEW Picnic/Barbeque Areas/Gazebos 70,000.00
NEW Public Art 60,000.00




NEW Pump Track 350,000.00
NEW security safety lighting throughout the park (solar) 200,000.00
NEW Community Center with Senior Center 2,930,000.00
NEW Qutdoor Amphitheater (Part of the building) 225,000.00
NEW Mini golf Course 250,000.00
Fencing 85,000.00

TOTAL 5,500,000.00

Fiscal Impact: TBD

Possible Motion: Motion to adopt Resolution 2020-14

Attachments: Resolution 2020-14




;Sk

- . g

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-14

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT Approving the Application for STATEWIDE PARK DEVELOPMENT
AND COMMUNITY REVITALIZATION PROGRAM GRANT FUNDS

WHEREAS, the State Department of Parks and Recreation has been delegated the responsibility
by the Legislature of the State of California for the administration of the Statewide Park
Development and Community Revitalization Grant Program, setting up necessary procedures
governing the application; and

WHEREAS, said procedures established by the State Department of Parks and Recreation require
the Applicant to certify by resolution the approval of the application before submission of said
application to the State; and

WHEREAS, successful Applicants will enter into a contract with the State of California to
complete the Grant Scope project;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS hereby: APPROVES THE FILING OF AN
APPLICATION FOR THE HELENDALE COMMUNITY CENTER PARK; AND

1. Certifies that said Applicant has or will have available, prior to commencement of any wotk on
the project included in this application, the sufficient funds to complete the project; and

2. Certifies that if the project is awarded, the Applicant has or will have sufficient funds to operate
and maintain the project, and

3. Certifies that the Applicant has reviewed, understands, and agrees to the General Provisions
contained in the contract shown in the Grant Administration Guide; and

4. Delegates the authority to THE GENERAL MANAGER to conduct all negotiations, sign and
submit all documents, including, but not limited to applications, agreements, amendments, and
payment requests, which may be necessary for the completion of the Grant Scope; and

5. Agrees to comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules, regulations,
and guidelines.

6. Will consider promoting inclusion per Public Resources Code §80001(b)(8 A-G).

Approved and adopted the 5% day of November 2020

I, the undersigned, hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution Number 2020-14 was duly adopted
by the Helendale Community Services District Board of Directors following a roll call vote:



Ayes:
Noes:
Absent:

Adopted this 5® day of November 2020.

By:

Ron Clark
President, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Tim Smith
Vice President, Board of Directors



iy,
=

Helendale Community Services District

Lid 1oyl 810

Date: November 5, 2020

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Cheryl Vermette, Program Coordinator

SUBJECT: Agenda item #8
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Lighting for Helendale Community Park

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Provide direction to Staff.

STAFF REPORT:

The Board may consider awarding a bid to one of the bidders of the three bidders who
submitted a quote or direction Staff to research additional options. Anything over $182,289 can
be in-kind or project funded by the District to meet the required match of $45,572. The District
has until March of 2022 to complete the projects.

Staff has been working on the Per Capita Grant projects and has made several presentations to
the Board and Park and Rec Committee. Costs have come in higher than expected for the
lighting project. Staff presented the challenge to the Park and Recreation Committee who
recommended the District use other Park funding to pay for the RC Track fencing (approximate
cost $8,300) and to remove the electronic gates from the list of projects to be funded under the
Per Capita grant. Upon concurrence from the Board Staff will finalize the contract with State
Parks to allow the District to begin the remaining projects.

The remaining projects that have been defined for the Per Capita Funding are:
e New restroom and concrete - $40,000
¢ Lighting for baseball and soccer fields - TBD
e Nature Play Area - $1000
¢ Shade for Playground — Staff recommends based on the estimates for the other projects
listed, the shade should be removed from the per capita projects.
o—BRCTrackFencing
o—FElectronicGateforentrance

The District has reached out to several lighting companies for quotes and has received three for
review by the Board. Staff has been challenged to get comparable lighting quotes as each
company has provided slightly different project bids in an effort to propose a solution for our
unique situation. The lowest bid is the one that coincidentally best addresses the most
significant needs at the Park in lighting one baseball field and the north soccer field and



improve the lighting uniformity for the football field. Staff estimates the wire would cost
approximately $10,000 if purchased by the District.

TechLine Sports

Triple C Electric

Musco Lighting

Fiscal Impact:

Possible Motion:

Attachments:

$172,500

Includes lighting for:

1 Baseball field utilizing four 70-foot poles with light fixtures for both
baseball and north side of the north soccer field

2 New 70-foot replacement poles for the north side of the Football field
that will utilize the current lights turned around for the south side of the
north soccer field which would ensure the entire north soccer field is
lighted. This will also include stronger lighting for the north side of the
football field as an added bonus. The existing poles that will be removed
can be relocated to other areas of the park at a later time.

Lights and poles have a 10-year warranty

This bid does not include pulling wire and installing conduit

$193,562

This contractor did the existing football field lighting. Quote does not
break down the individual costs.

Quote includes bringing electric to the new restroom

4 — 39’ Poles and lights for baseball fields

4 - 39 Poles and lights for soccer field

1 pole with lights for playground area

2 Parking lot lights

This quote includes wire but Staff will run the conduit.

$260,000 — $265,000 Baseball Fields

$234,000 - $240,000 Soccer

(Sales tax, contractor mark-ups, labor/installation and unloading of the
equipment is not included in this quote)

Musco provides poles and lights but not installation.

This bid does not include pulling wire and installing conduit

Grant requires a match of 25%. If the Board awards the lighting project to
the lowest bidder, the District will be at approximately $223,500 in costs,
which will leave a remaining balance of $4,361 that the District will need
to spend. Staff time and costs already incurred on the RC Track fencing
can be used to fulfill this remaining balance.

Motion is at the Board’s discretion.

None



TechLine Sports



T

ECHLINE

SPORTS LIGHTING

PHifees Mamn Helendale Community Park
Projeot Cikyg-=Hian HEIEHﬂElE, 'G:tl'rfo mia
Quote Date: 10/20/2020
Typeof Pikts) West Baseball Fleld (205" x 230" x 2057
Photometrics Per Design #: 20-2024
Type of Fleki{s): North Soccer Fleld Upgrade Option
Photometrics. Per Design #. 20-2024

Typa of Fiek(s}. Ecotball Field Upgrade - (2} Pole Omign
RS icA A Sasin i m-

|70 Foot Mnunhnﬂ Helght Steal Palea

i 1'=Flah.|m Croasarms (43) - For Back 1o Back Pola
8 Fiure Crossarms (4/4) - For Back % Badk Pole
112 Fixtura Cropaarms (6/3) - For Back toBack Pale
*14 Fixure Grassarma (7/7) - For Back to Back Pola
|18 Fladure Grassarma (8/8) - For Back to Back Pole
| ELITE CLIR 630w LED w! Viaor

Pruwlnnn dor Poha and Dmmrmu

ungpb—-pm

Sports Lighting System Materlals= $122,500.00 &«

B, 1 e B L e e Ao e
& dacducta)

» Project must be complatsd in 2020 for the discounted proposal price.
» Price Includes dalivery o Jobsils.

» Prive fiem for 60 daye.

3 Allow 58 waeks for delvery.

»y (Do

)Allwnrk!nhplﬁermdumnquhlllhml, k limlbed "'blporfnmlldlwlndlvmk

curranily Bcensed in the preper juriadiction.
» All proposals ars based In bids by to parform the work.

S Snlor y Sallar wil bve fres from defacts in material and workmanship for a pariad -
of lrom date of shipmant. (Excluding Lamps for HID systers)

» Saler will raplace any defective material for tha antire 10 vaar period.

» Techline will make svary affort to maintain any component of aur aports lighting system for the antirety of the warranty perlod.

> Init and 4 of Ineiuding bat not limied to; reguistory changss, callular upgradss, -
and cther ltema beyond our contrel, could poaathly rendaer this impossiiie for soma components In the future.

» Techiine will always make svery sffort to suppart our system as long as i d ars
FARTIAL instaiiation Notes,

» Allow © = weaka for Partial Installation.

» Pola st alec be {ble and not by fancing, wlc.

» assuma 2000 psl soll conditlans,

v Cutling sxisting (2) FB poles down abova ihe archor bolts. WH lay on aits for Ownar.

# Exiating pole New polo foundatlons will be for TSL poles.
+ Auguring pole foundation holes, sstting all pole stubs in holes, center/plumblbrace and baokflll with 30001 cencrate
v Bulld out pols tops. croan mount & wira all fochures In placs, crane rental to aet all pols tops In -

placs, fixture aiming, and final clean up.
v Aditional charges may apply i slegtrical power la not avallable st time of Alming & Commissioning.
E EXCLUDES:;
and in panal, break and | and -
connactlons of underground condult and wiring for sach pole. Permitting. bending, prmllnn wapes, and applicable salas tax.
2 Seuld slactrical and Ly & stats licansed snglnesr, uriless otherwiss apacifiad in proposal.

Partial install = $50,000.00
Total Including Pariial Install = $172,500.00 <

{ +) ADDER Nofes:
» ToINCLUDE... [ Materiel and Partial Insta¥afion tabor for (2} 706t Poles for Foathall Field Expemslon |

**ADDER # = $50,000.00 €«

TRCAE T o M T Ll ek e (R AL Y SR




Pole x-loc y-loc height N M W EW Total lew
Al =30 -33.7 70Ft 5] 2 7 4.5
A2 337 30 70ft 2 2 4 26
C1 -212.8 -14.2 70F% 1 9 1 11 7.1
ce 14.2 212.8 70f% 1 & 1 8 5.2

Total 2 22 4 2 30 19.4
M

EW E—

CLIR 630 EV EW

Light Loss Foctor = 0.950
Watts per luminaire = 646
Number luminaires used = 2
kw these lumihalres = 1.3

CLIR 630 EV M

Light Loss Foctor = 0.950
Vatts per luminglre = 646
Mumber lumlhalres used = 22
kw these luminalres = 142

N

CLIR 630 EV N

Light Loss Factor = 0.950
Watis per lumiholre = 646
Number luminalres used = 2
kw these luminoires = 1.3

W

CLIR &30 EV W

Light Loss Factor = 0930
Wotts per lumincire = 646
Number lumingires used = 4
kw these luminoires = 2.6

Boseboll 205

HORIZONTAL
Averoge
Mauximum
Minimum
AvgiMin
MasaMin
Coef Var
UnifGrod

/230/2035

115 polnts (25 Infleld, 90 outfleld) at z=3, sp 20ft by 20ft

HORIZONTAL FOOTCANDLES
Hutfleld Infleld

Average 23 38
Maxirum 20 43
Minimum 17 31
AvgiMin 1.36 123
MaxiMin 176 1.39
Coef Var 0.11 0.08
UnifGrod 143 L2l

Soccer/Multlpurpose
80 polnts at z=3, 5

30ft by 30ft
_.un_nwn_pz LES

11

1
4.56
11,00
0.70
230

pewerad by

GEASPORT

SPORTS LIGHTING

HELENDALE COMMUNITY
, CA
BASEBALL/MULTIPURPOSE

PARK
HELENDALE

1. ‘I3 LIGHIING DEJIGN I8
BASED O THFORMRTION SUPFLIED B

RESROHBIEILITY OF THE OMMER
HIDMIR
THE OMMER'S REPRESENTRTIVE.

SOLLUTION CAUGED BY NEIGHBORING
LIGHT FWRCER.

DRAEWN BY:XBER
Date:10/20/2020
SCALE:NTS
Page:1 of 1

Dwg #:20-2024




sowered by

GE@SPORT

SPORTS LIGHTING

ECHLINE

Pole | x-loc y-loc helght M kw
PL | -922 12l 70ft 7 45 |
P2 92.2 1211 70f 4 7 4.5
Total 14 9.0

CLIR 630 EV M

Light Loss Factor = 0.930
Watts per luminaire = 646
Number lumlnaires used = 14
kw these luminaires = 5.4

Football
72 oolnts ot z=3, sp 30ft by 30ft
HORIZONTAL FOOTCANDLES

Average 11
Mauximum 21
Minimum 2
AvgMin 3.61
MaxaMin 10.50
Coef Var 0.52
UnifGroct 2.33

HELENDALE COMMUNITY

PARK
HELENDALE, CA

FOOTBALL

KEQUIREMENTZ 1£ THE

PILLUTIOH CAUIED BY NEIGHBORING
LIGHT SAURCES.

DRAWN BY:KBER
Date:16/20/2020
SCALE:NTS

Page:1 of 1

Dwg #:20-2024=FB




A —— POWERED BY
ECHILINE SPORT

SPORTS LIGHTING

COMPANY INFORMATION

{ompany Profile

-

-

»
-

£0%
e

X

8

Techline Sports Lighting’s world headquarters is located in beautiful Austin, Texas. We are the Sports Lighting
professionals for football, baseball, soccer, softball, tennis, lacrosse, driving ranges and golf courses, multi-
sport complexes, city park multi-use fields, motor sports complexes, tracks, and arenas. Qur team of experts
partner with you to bring light to your unique sports lighting project. Whether we are lighting your youtbh field,
high school, city or municipal park, coliege, intramural, or professional venue, Techline Sports Lighting’s goal is
to exceed your expectations! We offer the highest quality products at the most competitive prices, while
providing the best customer service in the industry.

Products & Services

Techline Sports Lighting provides innovative LED sports lighting systems. Retrofit upgrades or new installations,
we are your one stop source for all your sports lighting needs. Techline maintains a large engineered pole and
fixture inventory and provides various levels of installation services. Our systems include the most versatile
LED fixtures in the industry. These fixtures are built with superior solid state technology, advanced circuitry,
precisely engineered optics, and a built in power supply. The revolutionary AirMesh wireless remote control
system allows you endless entertainment possibilities for fan and player experiences. With state contract
purchasing, financing or lease purchase options, we provide solutions for your budget.

TSL Team

Our staff includes experienced engineers, electricians, lighting designers, wireless control specialists, LED
commissioners, inside and outside sales personnel, plus our own in-house marketing, production, logistics
and after hours support team. We provide consultation, design and engineering, comprehensive budgets,
complete engineered systems, professional installation, aiming and light tests, and training for wireless
controls. '

Mission — The Techline Sports Lighting Difference

Sports lighting is our only business! For over 20 years, Techline Sports Lighting has been your source for sports
lighting solutions. Your Techline representative partners directly with you and your team to manage everything
from concept to design through installation and beyond. Our team brings you more than 70 years combined
sports lighting experience and thousands of installations throughout the world. Our one goal is your
satisfaction! At Techline Sports Lighting, we bring our BEST game...to light!

TECHLINE SPORTS LIGHTING, LLC. (800)500-3161 www.spartlighting.com




- ‘-ﬂ
POWEREDIEY,

ECHLINE

SPORTS LIGHTING

ECHNICAL DATS

CLIR 630w FIXTURE

i f) 2! ?é:. |

Ly : uf: :{:"
) ,i_ "} llt}lilﬁt?@‘n é’ :

''''''

}5;@13:::;}
¥ 35305 N 5N %Sy i
> 3333335 35 58 555500

TECHLINE SPORTS LIGHTING, LLC. | 15303 Storm Dr., Austin, TX 78734 | 1.800.500.3161 | www.sportlighting.com




- ‘-ﬂ
POWEREDIEY)

ECHLINE GEQG

SPORTS LIGHTING

[ECHNICAL DATA
CLIR 630w SYSTEM SPECIFICATIONS
-SYSTEM WATTS: 630w
-LUMEN OUTPUT: 85,000
-kW Load: 646 watts
-EPA: 1.5
-WEIGHT: 41lbs
-CLIR Module: OM
-BEAM ANGLE: N, M, W, EW
-POWER FACTOR: 0.95
-CCT: 5700K
-CRI: >70Ra
-INPUT VOLTAGE: 208-480v
-INPUT PROTECTION: 10KV Current Surge
-DRIVER: Integral, Remote
-IP RATING: IP66, IP68
-OPERATING TEMP RANGE: -40°C to +55°C u
-HOUSING MATERIAL: Aluminum Powder Coated ® L

TECHLINE SPORTS LIGHTING, LLC. | 15303 Storm Dr,, Austin, TX 78734 | 1.800.500.3161 | www.sportlighting.com




e |

ECHLINE

SPORTS LIGHTING

TECHNICAL DATA

CLIR 630w TECHNOLOGY CHANGES PERFORMANCE

NO INTERFERENCE

State-of-the art circuit system which
works perfectly with other systems.
Ultra-low EMI noise generation
eliminates electrical interference.

Advanced, free-form, optics designed with unique
"multi-scales lenses" to create uniform light distribution
and glare-reduction. Advanced materials maximize light
output.

SOL!D STATE DESIGN

Unique “SSD” design, simple, and
advanced. Ensures durability of LED chip.

All parts are individual, rugged and strong.

TECHLINE SPORTS LIGHTING, LLC, | 15303 Storm Dr., Austin, TX 78734 | 1.800.500,3161 | www.sportlighting.com




ELITE SERIES

PRE-WIRED ELITE
SERIES LED
FIXTURES AND
CROSSARM
ASSEMBLY

WIRE HARNESS CONNECTING
FIXTURES TO FLISE BOX

STEELOR
COMCRETE
POLES

BREAKER
PANEL

*WIRELESS CONTROL
SYSTEM
: @ correhrorenans FUSE BOX

o900 e
-":é'-g."""“

: FEEDS TO OTHER POLES

TECHLINE SPORTS LIGHTING, LLC. | 15303 Storm Dr., Austin, TX 78734 | 1.800.500.3161 | www.sportlighting.com




ELITE SERIES |

>

Ioooooooooooooo

Fuses E Disconnect Switch
EGround Block Wireless Antenna
Drawings do not designate fuse size, wiring, NEMA box .
type, distribution block information, disconnect switch Distribution Block Wireless Relay
size, ampacity, and surge arrester specification {Dimming — On/OfE)
Drawing depicts a typical example of a Fuse Box {control Lo

enclosure) H xAlternate Control Option
(Simple ON/CFF No Dimming) _

A customized Fuse Box will be designed for any

specific required application
peclicrea PP Allows Digital Contactor (AirMesh Hub by Synapse)

the ability to remotely turn lights ON/OFF.
This option DOES NOT allow dimming capability.

TECHLINE SPORTS LIGHTING, LLC. | 15303 Storm Dr., Austin, TX 78734 | 1.800.500.3161 | www.sportlighting.com




ECHLINE

SPORTS LIGHTING

LED Installation

Abilene Chrisitan University
Addison High School

Alvin ISD

Amador Valley High School
Anguilla Football Association
Aqua Golf

Ashland High School

Atlanta Falcons

Banquete High School

Bay Village City Schools
Beale Air Force Base
Belleville West High School
Billy Bowlegs Park
Birmingham Community Charter School
Bishop Kelley Stadium
Brentwood School
Brentwood School

Brewster Field

Brookville Park

Brunswick High School
Buhler High School

Cabot High School

Cal State Monterey Bay
Camp Pendleton

Campus High School

Capitol Hill High School
Castle Hill Park

Castleberry High School
Central Broward Regional Stadium
Central Catholic High School
Chaffey High School

Charter Oak

Citrus College

City of Seguin

Clovis High School

Coalinga Chestnut Park
Colonel Young Park

CSULB Walters Pyramid
Daylis Stadium - Wendy's Field
Del Mar Golf

Delsea Regional High School
Detroit Monroe Coal Plant
Devon Aire Park

De Witt Clinton Park
Diamond Bar High School
Dickson High School
Dimmitt High School

Eastern Michigan University
Ecorse High School

Ernest Debs Park

Everett Field Park

Fabens ISD

Faith Academy

Foothill High School

Fori Bliss Stout Fitness Track
Franklin & Marshall College

Type Fleld
Football

Football
Football
Football
Footbalt
Driving Range
Football
Football
Football
Football

AFB

Tennis
Football, Soccer, Basketball
Football
Football
Football, Tennis, Pool
Softball
Soccer, Tennis
Tennis
Softhall
Baseball
Foothall
Baseball, Softball, Soccer
Pool

Tennis

Gym

Baseball
Soccer
Cricket
Football
Baseball
Fixtures
Football
Fixtures
Football
Baseball

Park
Basketball
Football

Golf

Football
Plant Facility
Basketball
Park

Pool

Foothall
Football
Foothall
Football
Soccer

Skate Park
Baseball, Football, Softball
Football
Football
Football
Football

15303 Storm Drive « Austin, Texas 78734

LED INSTALLATIONS

City
Abilene

Addison
Alvin
Pleasanton
The Valley
Denver
Ashland
Atlanta
Robstown
Bay Village
Beale AFB
Belleville

Ft. Myers
Van Nuys
Tulsa

Los Angeles
Los Angeles
Belleair
Bourough of Queens
Brunswick
Buhler
Cabot
Monterey Bay
Oceanside
Haysville
Oklahoma City
New York
Ft. Worth
Lauderhill
San Antonio
Chino
Covina
Glendora
Seguin
Freson
Huron

New York
Long Beach
Billings

Del Mar
Franklinville
Belleville
Miami

New York
Diamond Bar
Dickson
Dimmitt
Ypsilanti
Ecorse

Bell

Newark
Fabens
Marble Falls
Pleasanton
Fort Bliss
Lancaster

(800)500-31

State/Country

Texas
Michigan
Texas
California
Anguilla
Colorado
Oregon
Georgia
Texas
Ohio
California
lllinois
Florida
California
Oklahoma
California
California
Florida
New York
Georgia
Kansas
Arkansas
California
California
Kansas
Oklahoma
New York
Texas
Florida
Texas
California
California
California
Texas
California
California
New York
California
Montana
California
New Jersey
Michigan
Florida
New York
California
Oklahoma
Texas
Michigan
Michigan
California
Ohio
Texas
Texas
California
Texas
Pennsylvania

o www.sportlighting.com




e |
ELCHLINE

SPORTS LIGHTING LED INSTALLATIONS

Fullerton Community College Pool Fullerton California
George Mason University Tennis Fairfax Virginia
Gilpin County Schools Football Blackhawk Colorado
Glynn County Stadium Football Brunswick Georgia
Groom ISD Football, Track Groom Texas
Habersham High School Foothall Habersham Georgia
Hancock ANG Fitness Track Track Syracuse New York
Hearne High School Football Hearne Texas
Heritage High School Football New Haven Indiana
Heritage High School Football Vancouver Washington
Hillsboro Stadium Football, Softball, Soccer Hillsbero Oregon
Hobart and William Smith Colleges Tennis Geneva New York
Hueneme High School Football Oxnard California
Hutchinson High School Football, Soccer Hutchinson Kansas
tcahn Stadium Soccer / Multi New York New York
Infinity Park Rughby Practice Field Glendale Colorado
lowa Park High School Baseball, Softball lowa Park Texas

lowa Tribe of Oklahoma Campgrounds Perkins Oklahoma
Islip Marina Ballfields Baseball East Islip New York
Jewish Life Center Soccer Palo Alto California
John F. Kennedy Catholic High School Football, Soccer Sommers New York
John Paul Il Catholic HS Football, Basebatl Greenville North Carolina
Johnny Stevens Fixtures Only Wichita Kansas
Jourdanton ISD Football Jourdanton Texas
Junipere Serra High School Football Gardena California
Keith Field Baseball Sagamore Massachusetts
Kinkaid School Football, Baseball Houston Texas

LA City College Foothall, Soccer, Track, Softball Los Angeles California
Ladue Horton Watkins High School Football St. Louis Missouri
Laguna Beach High School Football Escondido California
Lancaster Bible College Multi Sport Complex Lancaster Pennsylvania
LaSalle High School Foothall Cincinnati Ohio
Lawrence Tech University Football, Soccer, Lacrosse Southfield Michigan
Linden Park Park New York New York
Little Rock AFB AFB Jacksonville Arkansas
Lagan Elm High School Foothall, Soccer, Track Circleville Chio
Marshall ISD Baseball Marshall Texas
Martinsville Speedway Race Track Ridgeway Virginia
McCarren Park Baseball, Soccer Brooklyn New York
McFarland Park Baseball McFarland California
McKenzie Stadium Football Vancouver Washington
McQueen High School Football Reno Nevada
Medina High School Football Medina Texas
Memorial Park Baseball, Softball Rockpeort Texas
Miami Dolphins Hard Rock Stadium Foothall Miami Florida
Miami Hard Rock Tennis Tennis Miami Florida
Middle Creek Ranch Tennis Blanco Texas

MLB Urban Youth Academy Baseball Dallas Texas
Monarch High School Tennis Louisville Colorado
Moscone Playground Playground $an Francisco California
Northern Mariana Saipan Island Soccer Northern Mariana Island Saipan
Norwood Ball Field Field Norwood Pennsylvania
QOlathe Soccer Complex Soccer Dlathe Kansas
Osceola High School Football Osceola Arkansas
Owasso Public Schools Football, Track, Baseball, Softball Owasso Oklahoma
Palisades Charter High School Football Pacific Palisades California
Palm Beach Gardens Saccer Palm Beach Gardens Florida
Pensacola Christian College Baseball, Soccer Pensacola Florida

153032 Storm Drive « Austin, Texas 78724

o www.sportlighting.com




———
ELCHLINE

SPORTS LIGHTING

LED INSTALLATIONS

Piedmaont High School Football Piedmont California
Piqua High School Football, Track Piqua Chio
Pittsburg High School Football Coppell Texas

Pond Creek Hunter High School Football Pond Creek Oklahoma
Port Aransas Community Park Baseball, Softball Port Aransas Texas
Purdue University Football West Lafayette Indiana
Richmond International Raceway Race Track Richmond Virginia
Rockport Memorial Park Baseball, Softball Rockport Texas

San Jose State University Golf Complex San Jose California
San Marcos Little League Baseball San Marcos Texas

San Ysidro Port of Entry Area San Ysidro California
Santa Fe High School Football Santa Fe New Mexico
Santa Fe Trail USD Football Carbondale Kansas
Savannah Naticnal Guard Military Airport Savannah Georgla
Scrap Yard Sports Complex Softball Conroe Texas
Sebring International Raceway Race Track Sebring Florida
South Albany High School Football Albany Cregon
South Kitsap High School Football South Kitsap Washington
Southeast High School Football Bradenton Florida
Spanish Springs High School Football Reno Nevada
Sparks High School Football Reno Nevada
Spotsylvania High School Field Hockey, Football Spotsylvania Virginia
Spring Hill High School Baseball, Softball Spring Hill Kansas
Springfield High School Football Erdenheim Pennsylvania
St. loseph By the Sea Baseball, Softball Staten Island New York
St. Margaret High School Football San Juan Capistrano California
St. Mary's Central High School Football Bismark North Dakota
Stigler Sports Complex Baseball, Soccer Stigler Oklahoma
Texas A&M University, Commerce Tennis Commerce Texas
Texas City Shooting Range Shooting Range Texas City Texas
Trinity Prep High School Football Winter Park Florida
Tulia High School Football, Baseball, Softball Tulia Texas
Tumwater Driving Range Driving Range Tumwater Washington
Turner High School Basebhall Kansas City Kansas
Uintah High School Baseball, Softball, Football Vernal Utah

Union High School Football Vancouver Washington
University of North Texas Tennis, Arena Denton Texas
Urbana University Soccer Urbana Ohio
Valero Tank Yard Yard Beaumont Texas
Valley View ISD Softball Vailey View Texas
Vernon-Verona-Sherill High School Football Verona New York
Vicksburg S$ports Complex Multi Sport Complex Vicksburg Mississippi
Wamego USD 320 Football Wamego Kansas
Washoe County Schools Football Reno Nevada
Woeatherford High School Baseball Weatherford Oklahoma
Wast Albany High School Football Albany Oregon
WESCO Beaumont Tank Yard Beaumont Texas
White Oak Middle School Football New Caney Texas
Woodland Springs Middle School Football Spring Hill Kansas
Workman Junior High School Football Arlington Texas

15303 Storm Drive « Austin, Texas 78734

1 & www,sportlighting.com




,E LCHILINE
SPORTS LIGHTING LED INSTALLATIONS

MAJOR SPORTING EVENTS

2015 SUPER BOWL 2018 SUPER BOWL 2019 SUPER BOWL 2020 SUPER BOWL

/
/
A : . v

SUPER BDWL "

2016 NCAA NATIONAL FOOTBALL CHAMFIG:SIIP 2018 NCAA NATIONAL FOOTHALL CHAMPONSHP 201 NCAA NATIONAL FOOTBALL CHAMPIONSHIP
" &

2019 NCAA FINAL FOUR 2020 NCAA FINAL FOUR CHICK-FII-A PEACH BOWL. 2019 TRIPLE-A NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIP

TRIPLE-A

o« NATIONAL »
CHJ-\F‘"FPHJNSH'D

MARTINSVILLE SPEEDWAY MLS CU?
m CELEBRATING :m - }}

) YEARS OF MARTINSVILLE SPEEDWAY L

HENRY COUNTY \

MLSY/cup

miami open

15303 Storm Drive o Austin, Texas 78734 (B00)500-3161  www.sportlighting.com




Triple C Electric



Triple C Electrie

(2 License #907081

22925 Wren St. Apple Valley, CA 923008
T00.646.1458 TriplecHe outlook.com

Ty Cheryl

DATE: SEPTEMBER 24, 2020
INVOICE # 26540-5

EXTERATION: OCT. 24, 2020

Cvermetteftthelendalecsd.org
2654) Vista Rd., Snite B
Helendale, CA 92342

SALESPERSON JOB PAYMENT TERMS
Helendale Community
Services Disttict Due on receipt
Ball Field
QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE
New concrete light bases
g 4- soccer field
4 — baseball ficlds
1= playground area in back
&  New 39 poles with 4 light bull horns to match existing
37 1000 wartt led lights to match existing
1 20° pole with 2 140 watt led lights back play area
2 70 watt led lights parking areaa
T 100 amp feed to new restrooms
/11 480 volt panel / 75 kva transformer / 120/208 panel , at new
restrooms and hook up restrooms
Run power to 9 new light poles
Install switches at existing panel for 2 poles and 7 switches at new
restrooms
NOTE All underground pve and trenching to be provide by others but to
. follow lay out by Triple C Eleetric
Subtotal
TAX
TOTAL

LINE TOTAL

$193,562.00

$193,562.00



Musco Lighting



Helendale Community Park Soccer
Helendale, CA
July 14, 2020
To: Cheryl Vermette

Budget Estimate — Materials Only
Musco’s Light-Structure System™ as described below, and delivered to the job site:

Soccer/Football Field 360'X240°- (LED Light Source) 4 New Poles $236,000.00- $246,000.00
Add On: Soccer Field 360'X240° — (LED Light Source) 2 New Poles/2 Shared Poles $154,200.00- $164,200.00

Pricing assumes soccerifootball field sells first - this is not stand-alone pricing.

o This estimate Does Not Include Sales tax, unloading of the equipment or installation.

Equipment Description
Light-Structure System™ in 5 Easy Pieces™
e (4) Pre-cast concrete bases
» (2) Pre-Cast concrete bases with add-on for 2™ field
s (4) 60’ Galvanized steel poles
= (2) B0’ Galvanized steel poles with add-on for 2™ field
Remote electrical component enclosures
Pole length wire harnesses
Factory-aimed and assembled luminaries

Benefits of the Light-Structure System with TLC for LED™ Total Light Control technology
¢ Reduction of spill light and glare by 50% or more
« Guaranteed light levels of 30 foot candles
» Constant 25 year warranty that includes onsite maintenance
e Includes our Control-Linke System for remote on/off control and performance monitoring with
24/7 customer support

Notes
e Requires confirmation of field dimensions, pole locations, and Musco lighting design prior to providing

quote(s)

» Based upon projects similar in scope, and is intended for preliminary planning purposes only

e Assumes standard soil conditions — rock, bottomless, wet or unsuitable soil may require additional
engineering, special installation methods and additional cost

e Assumes building code and wind speed — 2019 CBC, 110mph.

Thank you for considering Musco® for your sports lighting needs. Please feel free to contact me with any
questions you may have.

Mike Higgins

Project Manager

Musco Lighting

Phone: 714/614-0863

Email: Mike.Higgins@musco.com

w Praiactt 206676/ LED
U ) s e o i . i e i,



AHVINNNS 133104

“OT1 "BupyBry su0dg 03sny DZ02 *LEBHE "D T1 *BUNEN sldg

OOSNY JO WIRELKD USRI BLY) oL Jed Ja SR 1) peonpakder o4 oj 10N

|EUOISS3JOI OF UMOIBWIOH Wold

UZ-H0-61 + Y9LI90ZH 3l - /RIND WOPUIG JAG NBEEEO O3UIINIDN

[ E3 8l SOUBLIN) [EROTH 2 Ja200g
6L v 0 BBy | [FIUCZHOH | 189905
[ i 2t [ ] (PRUINO) Z IPqeses
2z [ o GAUBLALING| [EHRZHTH [T
=z BE a4 BOUBLLLIN] |E7RCT}0H {MRLINO) | I;mqeses
[ ] r EOUBLI|ILIN[, (BUOZHOH {AEY} | lieqeseg
Ay s 1 __m__.._-_ 24 woRE D RN PLD
e .‘.._ - ¥ 2 ..lv'l- St S5 R 1
rntskinkinyg paady Wiy
000’28 140 9 - No0dS O 56180
[T 149 52 - Yio0us g e OIL
000031 D 92 - 0045 O 0031-0T DL
o00'%8} 119 92 30025 031 ofEL-gITroL
waswny | ebmem, wIINTE ol
o £ 3
[3 WP GE 220005 ]
[ W 55E2 } Jaxoog 2
3 a1 99'E2 Z 1%qeseE a
[
a 006-03101L 1 [N
a D08L-0T1-0LL ¥ oL o +d'zd
2 0060310 + [
a 06U i a2
a 03T TR ¥ a
a 0091-031+0L ¥ AL A Sd'ld
[ S/5-8-D1L z N
] 0091 OO ] & 0L +
G SISIBOW z Bt
] 00SL-OTOL 9 A8
v SEGLEFOL 2 8
v 003130 Fl 08 a8 z8
B ST < 09
¥ S%LE-01L T 8l
v e aF YL g az oL ]
] SISO i al
o Q08-03 0L L 09
] 00603 z 03
E] 009103101 z 08
] W2 T L &5 28 e
] Q1AL 1 2
v gigria-OL L £
8 006-031-01L z 8
¥ 0B%-031-01L z 28
g 00ZL-OT1D'LL L 8
v Z T i 8 08 Y
k3 SiflEDL L 81
¥ 0060 +OLL [4 i)
) 09103 £ 8
¥ WZIOTTOIL 1 a8 ] [T
WaHD 5 wepxig__| L
R B ; i

._ﬂq_________..
123005 Wied AJunwiuog ajepualay




AUYINIANNS NOLLYNINDTT

"D “Iunudr] suods 026NN 0202 * 1681 DT “Buiyor] suods
OB JO WIDSLCO R O1f) IO Lard 10 0{OY U) PRtn pasal 9q 01 10N

“supREaL| uBisep Jo {uIT) ey g Il pRse|

SRUALINNE PUE SALR LT 40 3PS 2U[| 22 2FEYOA [BUUOL
SE Fawnsse synsay “ﬂ:ﬂ—.——ﬁ-—-w! UoRE| e}y

Aupys japEad gy

SHATELING WaSAS JOUOT SN, A1 JO/PUE LIEYD MEM]
aBeiadwy of 18jEY RuUANAmbaY WNAS [BUEEE
“ST-8-dd ¥NT3| UAlm 20uegIoooe U

UEL 3R PINOYS PUE SUcRAPEId peasnajes-smndud
wey Aien Azw PlRg PRI
‘o13e} uDReIAILAP WP

§6°0 B S3PN|IU| PUE 1ALIN20D KUBLEM

Qasny anoh Jod pasmuiend 5| asnqe

PRqROsRE NOUYNINNTI 3L :SoUeuLnliad pasjuennn

M STEZ ipeo jEIoL
TT ANEMRUNT o ON
v s payddy
NOISWHO NI IR

[ sz swped 0 "oN
We m

La s T H{od Juasefpe) on

L (44 95T I RE

T z ‘U / IO prruLmg

wi ot ujN Ay

T v SunmuEs

6% L) fUNWIXEN
LT0E gros  elusayuss i

[ 05 ‘RERMYY PRHURIENS |
PIRIAND piayul

mm._nzgnvu ékzcn_.“_ox omz_(._.z_(_a

apeid anoqe 0°E IPH
00ZX.007 iBupeds

90T / TET S UT Jeinbews; eas

e B

. w
31305 YJEd Aunwino ajepuajay

TE-VI-6T - WHEUSIZH Sl - JAND UDPURIE AS KNS CFRTRNITN

® Isued i i)
BADEjE AU SUOIBURWIP 4. [T i g

&4

£ |

Supuniou YDeC-03EG € SIIN 2NTINDS UL
P

|
k2

E

B Eglum,“”"“..u




AHYIANIAINS NOLLYNINOTII

O] BB S0 COMK OZOZ *LEGLS D11 MR eoas:
QUMY JO WEDU0D 2 1) EROLpA ol Il

‘uaddey 31 axew oM

*SUOREID] UBjSBP o {AIT] 198} £ LI PRIED0] |

SBUNIINNS PUY FaALIP BUL J9 BRI A1) 18 SlRyan [eujwor |
WE ' GLuneue synedy ieialsnnboy uoje sy |

“Hujais |Epsale Jog

WAIBUILING WAQSAS [ORUOTD 0ISHN,, 23 J0/PUE LIEY) MeIQ
afmsdwy o 9y Ruansnbay washs EonseE
*ST-9dY YNS3I LRI IURPIGTIR U]

UBNE] B4 PINDYS PUT SUDRI|PBIL pEena|e-1andwos
Wy Alea AR PIsy PRH
1013%) uopepaudep LIp _

560 S0PNPU] PUE WUBUNI0P AUBNEM

casny JnoA Jad paauelend 5| asoqe

BEUTH

AVISFEE :peen oL
Iz irageupum jo oM
2 =mnupd payddy
NOIYWEOSNI IHRNIWM

06 14 -muIod jo 'oN
Wwo  m
o1 06T H{md wasefpe} on
T w1 uW/ e
5T T AN £ Xy phaRAng
6L ETT U f 2y b
£ £ wnwuy
W 03 wnwiEEp
£T0E 008 :aderaay uedg i
oE s =iy peuenng |

AIRKRNG Pl |
ITANVI100: TYLNOZIHOR CINIVINIVA | -

IR gt 1R S WWNS NOILYNIWNT B

spedanoge e GIYBRH
oz %,00z Hupeds
WZOT { /6T f (SOT RInFeu| w5
_ Ylmgaseg aumy
e Rl WINS GIND

LEE LT
153905 Wed A UMUWo]) SjEpuajay

& (shupd sausuagan o' o)
AR R SUORELIP 4 (KJUORIDO] 3104

[B0re: - 99450008 di - SN LOPUEE A KDISIA aIYAANIOND

o i
"l P00 RO LR B ERERT AININIE L
W Z [ % TRAGL 3
T | & £ WO
o |z z S5t
§ | § |5 ]
z z | .2 JS'ST
o[ T ]
o | 1 1 SI5I9OLL &SE
z | o |« 00ST-0TFIRL 2]
¥ Z |t O06-31-IL ) 1
T T [T BOETETIL ]
T T | Wi S£5-18-7IL ]
006-03TI1LL 09 B 11
R e . S = .
hEF_uEiEPﬂEmmﬂalllsﬁl T
e T
PR RO YA T2 aD




AHVIAAINS NOLLYNIWOTI

“0T1 ‘BumiBy syods ooany 0202 '19ELS DT Bunud) auods e . 5
OIENN §0 WekU0S wed 5o sfaip. 1 0 1 10N BRDrGL  ¥)L990E# 21 - 49IND uopURIg ;A NDISIA G3HIANIDNG

o0t 05 L]
& (Shupd s g'g o
NN LN SRR {Euogeo) 304

08! | 1334 NI TTVaS

O
A
4 il

*SI0QE30| LE)SAR JO (W) 398 £ UIYIM peleao]
SBIMZNILS PUE JSAHP 3YLJ0 JP[5 Auj| I& 3300 |Rujwau
XEF

“Bugzys [eopIaa sof
LAIBWLING WRN2AS (BT 0ampy, BYI 10/pUE LBy Mg
aferdury o Jagay
*§T-8eH YNEI| YUM BIUERICIDR UY
UBHEL Bq PINOYS PLE SUORD|PRIG paje|rjEs-Tayndwos
W [ENPIAIP PR
10158} uopeaIdap UIp
S50 B $3pNiHU) pue juswniop Alueliep,
005N JN0A Jad AIaUeIRNT 51 A0y
PAQLISIP NOLLYNIWMLT YL $30URLLILS] PaUEIERS

wiouy e ke

MM SS'ST :peo |moL
6T busujum jo oy
3 s pajiddy i -
NOILYWHOINI TEIYNIAM |
111 35110 J0 “ON
a0 m
Zvz A welpe) on -
BIE U/ XEN
r AN f e pasgamsED i
LT UK /A | }
11 NI ot — VARRNEYo0 IRLINGUI YRG0 3] § £ A BN o
) WIMURER R . 5]
- 4 [5] i3 STWLIOL s
S¥eZ  sadesasyueog v ¥ | W0fF | GOST-ORTOL WO
) =iuaypaxumeng v|or famr| osamou o & | s |z
PHG aJRu3 5 [ 5 COST-E L i3
S3T0NV3L004 TVINDZIHOH TINIVINWA “ .m. M ek %m. o . M
L P E A S, NOLLY I T T | & | T | twidmron |
SpLIZaraqe ¢ UBeH _-. ” onn DOST-ETIIL ..m_.h._
AOEX 00 Bupeds 4 |l 006~0TTILL ] @ o T
W0BZX O3E Wns T 0| ¢t TOCT-GRVIIL ]
Thmos owey 1 o T SISO SSF
— - : = 0 £ £ 00ST-OHILL 09
“RPE R B SRAIVINNNS D : ol 005-03TO1L 09 | .oa W ]
T | o | ard —_adll IHOGH HOLLWAITE = HOLLYDE s
W)R[EpuBleH |auc |yl | fpp %EIE L)
182204 jied Ajunwwo)y o|epuajoq > £l .




AHYVINAINS NOLLYNIWNTI

“JT1 “Bugyfin spads: oosn 0Z0Z L6810 T Dupuln wads
O J0JUBEICT VS BYL N0 LI 10 B0 U PaaNpoKal 89 o 0N

uaddey 1 as2N M

“SUORED) UBiS3p 40 (WT)159) E UL pRIEDa) |
SRITPIAS PUR IBAUR 3113 40 9PIS Bul| Je oFEa|on [BuIwOU
XE EYnsay

*BUi2(s | B3 10y

AAIBWWING WIS DA0D OSNMN , U3 .0/PUE LIEYT MEI]
dieseduy o ugey Guawsynbay wests EOpPeE |
*ST-gdH VINSH| Yl BILERIOTOE U

Uaxel 3q QINOYE puR suapajpald payemes-iandiim

woyy Auen AEW SRIBWAINSESW Piay [ENPIAIPY| SUEWRIRSREN PR |

“tojoe) uopeisaudap wp |

5608 S2PN|OU) PUR JUAWNIOR KURLEA |

cosnpy Jnok Jed peetueiend 5 aroqe

PIGLESIP NOLIYNIAINTI UL fasUmilaG RRaIEny |
i

MO ¥FST RO [|0L
0T BumUUMY Ju ‘ON
a ynay pagddy
NOUYWEQINI uivNINNT |
[+141 inw|ed Jo oy

80 na
08T s uezelpe) on
o d Ui X
* WA /A PIRED | -
-4 LI f 3y
14 Ny

S aunwpew
BIPEZ relelany ueds i
[ 74 12T RITUEIEND
Pug el
SA10NYIL00d TYINCZMOH QINIVLNIVA ,
P Ay NS NoLy RN T B
Speasage QT aqiEH
Q0EX 08 Bupedg
(ORI X,09F =4S
ZJe3005 ewey
SR R B - Mypwingaiugg

T
183305 Yied AJUNUHLIOY Sjepuajay

@ (sfupod soumima plg o
|2 e SUDJSUAWIP e (SJUORE] 3/0d

0Z90-6T - ¥9£990Z4 3[4 - JAND uopuasg :Ag  NOISIA ATUIINIONI

o0k

05 L

051 | 1334 NI IT¥OS

I

&




<UTF-8>

Control System Summary

Project Specific Notes:

Materials Checklist

ContractoriCustomer Supplied:
0O A dedicated control circuit must be supplied
per distribution panel location
— If the control voitage is NOT available,
a control transformer is reguired
O Electrical distribution panel to provide
overcurrent protection for circuits
— HID rated or D-curve circuit breaker sized
per full load amps on Circuit Summary by
Zone Chart
0 Wirng
— See chart on page 2 for wiring reguirements
— Equipment grounding conductor and splices
must be insulated (per circuit}
— Lightning ground protection (per pole), if
not Musco supplied
O Electrical conduif wireway system
— Entrance hubs rated NEMA 4, must be
die-cast zinc, PVC, or copper-free
die-cast aluminum
O Mounting hardware for cabinets
J Breaker lock-on device to prevent
unauthorized power interruption to control
power and powerline connection (if present)
O Anti-corrosion compound to apply to ends of
wire, if necessary

Call Conirol-Link Central™ operations cenier
at 877/347-3319 to schedule activation of the
control system upon completion of the installation.

Note: Activation may take up to 1 1/2 hours.

TA208%206676P 1V 1-1019092023 pdl

_
Project Information
Project #: 206676
Project Name: Helendale Community Park Soccer
Date: 10/19/20
Project Engineer: Brendon Guler
Sales Representative: Mike Higgins
Control System Type: Control-Link™ Control and Monitoring System
Communication Type: PowerlLine-ST
Scan: 206676A
Document ID: 206676P1V1-1019092633
Distribution Panel Location or ID: Service 1
Total # of Distribution Panel Locations for Project: 1
Design Voltage/Hertz/Phase: 480/60/3
Control Voltage: 120
Equipment Listing

DESCRIPTION APPROXIMATE SIZE
1.Control and Monitoring Cabinet 24 X 72
2.Control and Menitoring Cabinet -+, 24X48
AL TR I SR XL | A I Kl A e 0
L L [y QT SIZE (ANIPS)

TEkai
Total Contactors

30 AMP
'Iﬁ'p';ql OffI(DhlAutgl‘Switqhe;s: i -

L1
vael

IMPORTANT NOTES

1. Please confirm that the design voltage listed above is accurate for this
facility. Design voltage/phase is defined as the voltage/phase being connected
and utilized at each lighting pole's electrical components enclosure disconnect.
Inaccurate design voltage/phase can result in additional costs and delays.
Contact your Musco sales representative to confirm this item.

2. In a 3 phase design, all 3 phases are to be run to each pole. When a 3 phase
design is used Musco's single phase luminaires come pre-wired to utilize all 3
phases across the entire facility.

3. One contactor is required for each pole. When a pole has multiple circuits, one
contactor is required for each circuit. All contactors are 100% rated for the
published continuous lead. All contactors are 3 pole.

4. If the lighting system will be fed from mare than one distribution location,
additional equipment may be required. Contact your Musco sales representative.

5. A single control circuit must be supplied per control system.

6. Size overcurrent devices using the full load amps column of the Circuit Summary
By Zone chart- Minimum power factor is 0.9.

NOTE: Refer to Installation Instructions for more details on
equipment information and the installation requirements.

©1999,2020 Musco Sports Lighting,LLC
Form: T-5030-1



Control System Summary

Helendale Community Park Soccer / 206676 - 206676A
Service 1 - Page 2 of 4

Control-Link. Gontrol and Monitoring System

Digita! cellular
antenna

Ofi-on-auto keyed
switches
Transtormer {provided by
customer for control m
voltage supply if not F
availablg) 0
%@G’
EIectI'i(mI di_sdtrgagﬁon oY
panel {provided by -
customer for overcurrsrrt\ Controland ] Addtional [
protection) monitoring control and
Pl cabinet monitoring
cabinet(s)
gt T
12in WWWWW—
m @” | ” . standard L ®
Ground = L

Candit Wi Comdodt Max. Wi
]3] Description (AWG) {im} Length {if)
! Line power o contactors, and equipment grounding conductor “A ‘B ‘G N/A No AE
2 Load power to lighting circuits, and equipment grounding conductor *A ‘B ‘C NfA No A-E
3 Control power (dedicated, 20A) 3 12 *C N/A No CE
4 Control harnesses *F 12 2 *F Yes GEF
* Notes: REO-101-00_B

A. See voltage and phasing per the noles on cover page.

B. Calculate per load and voitage drop.

C. All conduit dlamsters should be per code unless otharwise specified to allow for connector size.

D. Equipment grounding conductor and any splices must be insulated.

E. Refer to control and monitoring system installation instructions for mere details on equipment infermation and the installation reguirements.
F. Hamess is provided In 8-ft fength.

IMPORTANT: Control wires (3,4) must be in separate conduit from line and load power wires (1, 2).

TADS\200078P1V 10 2082853, paf



Control System Sum

mary

SWITCHING SCHEDULE

Helendale Community Park Soccer / 206676 - 206676A
Service 1 -Page 3 of 4

Field/Zone Description Zones CONTROL POWER CONSUMPTION
Baseball 1 1 120V Single Phase
Baseball 2 2
Soccer 1 3 VA loading INRUSH: 4983.0
Soccer 2 4 of Musco
Supplied SEALED: 543.8
Equipment
CIRCUIT SUMMARY BY ZONE
POLE CIRCUIT DESCRIPTION ## OF # OF "I?ULL CONTACTOR | CONTACTOR | ZONE
FIXTURES | DRIVERS LOAD SIZE (AMPS) 1D
AMPS
Al Baseball 1 ) 4 5.9 30 C1 1
A2 “Baseball 1 4 7 5.9 30 C2 1
Bi ~ Baseball 1 "7 7 14.1 30 C3 1
B2 Baseball 1 7 ~ 7 X 30 C4 1
A2 Baseball 2 4 r\ - 5.9 30 C5 2
Ad Baseball 2 4 4 - 59 30 C6 2
B2 Baseball 2 7 7 141 30 C7 2
[~ B3 Baseball 2 7 7 14.1 30 c8 7 |
B4 " Baseball 2 7 7 14.1 30 co 2
Al ~ Soccer 1 3 3 6.4 30 C10 3
Ad Soccer 1 3 3 6.4 30 C11 3
B1 Soccer 1 3 3 6.4 30 C12 3
P Soccer 1 5 5 11.6 30 C13 3
— P3 Soccer 1 5 5 116 30 c1d 3|
P Soccer 2 5 5 11.6 30 C15 4
P2 — . Soccer 2 5 5 11.6 30 C16 4
P3 Soccer 2 5 5 11.6 30 C17 7
P4 “Soccer 2 ~ 5 5 1.6 30 c18 4

*Full Load Amps based on amps per driver.

TA0MIOESTAPY 1-101 DOE2033.pdf



Control System Summary

—
Helendale Community Park Soccer / 206676 - 206676A
Service 1 - Page 4 of 4
PANEL SUMMARY
[CABINET| CONTROL | CONTACTOR CIRCUIT DESCRIPTION FULL | DISTRIBUTION CIRCUIT
# MODULE ID LOAD PANEL ID (BY BREAKER
LOCATION AMPS OTHERS) POSITION (BY
OTHERS)
1 1 C1 Pole A1 5.86
1 1 Cc2 Pole A2 5.86
1 1 c3 Pole B1 14.07
1 1 C4 Pole B2 14.07
1 1 C5 Pole A2 5.86
1 1 C6 Pole A4 5.86
1 1 C7 Pole B2 14.07
1 1 C8 Pole B3 14.07
1 1 Cc9 Pole B4 14.07
1 1 C10 Pole A1 6.41
1 1 C11 Pole Ad 6.41
1 1 Cc12 Pole B1 6.41
2 1 C13 Pole P1 11.60
2 1 C14 Pole P3 11.60
2 1 C15 Pole P1 11.60
2 1 C16 _Pole P2 11.60
2 1 C17 Pole P3 11.60
2 1 C18 Pole P4 11.60
ZONE SCHEDULE
- CIRCUIT DESCRIPTION
ZONE SELECTOR ZONE DESCRIPTION POLE ID CONTACTOR
SWITCH ID
Zone 1 1 Baseball 1 A1 C1
A2 c2
B1 c3
B2 C4
Zone 2 2 Basebali 2 A2 C5
Ad C6
B2 c7
B3 c8
B4 c9
Zone 3 3 Soccer 1 A1 c10
A4 c11
B1 c12
P1 C13
P3 C14
Zone 4 4 Soccer 2 P1 C15
P2 C16
P3 Cc17
P4 C18

TASHHZDOT 6PV /101906830, pdf




SERV/ e

g B

£ P
= o]

5 & Helendale Community Services District
EES

DATE: November 5, 2020

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #9
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approvatl of the District Calendar for 2021

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff seeks input from the Board regarding the calendar.

STAFF REPORT:

The calendar serves as our guidance each year for board and standing committee meetings and
other related events throughout the years. Attached for the Board’s consideration is the proposed
calendar for calendar 2021. As has been typical, there is only one board meeting in January and
July. If the Board elects additional meetings can be cancelled during the year. For instance, the
Board may consider canceling the second meeting in November or December as these are typically
lighter agendas. Likewise, Park and Rec Committee meetings are scheduled the second Tuesday of
each month

The District’s 14" operational anniversary is on the night of a board meeting on April 1%.
Community clean up days have been tentatively scheduled for April 10 and November 6 but is
subject to change due to our service provide. This year the spring clean up day was cancelled due
to COVID-19. Highlighted in red are the days in which expense reports are due to meet the payroll
schedule.

FISCAL IMPACT: None
POSSIBLE MOTION: Approve 2021 District Calendar

ATTACHMENTS: 2021 District Calendar



2021 HELENDALE CSD CALENDAR

DRAFT
January February March
s|{mM|lT]IW]TIFI|S s{m|T|W]T|F]S sim|T|W|]TI]IF]|S
2 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3] 4] 65 6
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 71 8 9| 10| 11] 12| 13 7 8 9| 10f 11| 12| 13
101 11| 12| 13| 14| 15| 16 14 16| 17| 18| 19| 20 14| 15| 16| 17| 18| 19| 20f
17 19( 20| 21| 22 23 21| 22| 23} 24| 25| 26| 27 21] 22| 23| 24| 25| 26| 27
24| 25| 26| 27| 28] 29| 30 28 28| 29| 30| 31
31
April May June
S M TIW| T F S S M T|W T F S S M TIW]{ T F 5
14medl  1f 2| 3 1 1] 2{ 3] 4 5
4 5 6 7 8 9 0 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9] 1i0f 11| 12
11| 12| 13| 14| 15| 16| 17 9] 10| 11] 12| 13| 14| 15 13| 14| 15| 16; 17| 18] 19
18] 19| 20| 21| 22| 23| 24 16| 17| 18| 19| 20| 21| 22 201 21| 22| 23| 24| 25} 26
25| 26| 27| 28| 29| 30 23} 24| 25| 26| 27| 28| 29 27| 28 29| 30
30 ER
July August September
S M TIW]| T F S S M TIW| T F S S M T|IW]I|T F S
1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4
4” 6 71 8] 9o 10 g| of 0] 11| 12| 13| 14 S 7] 8] 9 10 11
11} 12| 13| 14 15| 16| 17 15| 16§ 17| 18| 19| 20f] 21 12| 13| 14| 15| 16| 17| 18
18| 19| 20| 21| 22| 23] 24 22| 23| 24| 25| 26| 27| 28 19| 20| 21| 22| 23| 24| 25
25| 26| 27| 28 29| 30| 31 29| 30| 31 26| 27| 28| 29| 30
October November December
S M TIW]|T F S S M TIWIT F S s M T|IW| T F
1 2 1 2 3 4 3 1 2 3
3] 4 5 6] 7| 8 9 7] 8 9] 10 12{ 13 5 6 7| 8 9] 10
10| 11| 12| 13| 14} 15| 16 14| 15| 16] 17{ 18] 19] 20 12| 13} 14| 151 16l 17
17| 18| 19y 20| 21| 22| 23 21| 22 23| 24 27 19( 20| 21| 22
24| 25| 26| 27| 28| 29| 30 28| 29| 30 26f 27| 28| 29| 30
31
HOLIDAY Jan. 1 New Year's Day Sept. 6 Labor Day

COMMUNITY CLEAN UP DAYS (Draft)
HCSD 14TH OPERATIONAL ANNIVERSARY (4/1)

HCSD BOARD MEETING
PARK & REC COMMITTEE MEETING

OPEN GYM CLOSED (TBD)

CONCERT IN THE PARK
NATIONAL NIGHT OUT

Jan. 18 Martin Luther King Day Nov. 11 Veterans Day
Feb. 15 Presidents Day Nov. 25-26 Thanksgiving
May 31 Memorial Day Dec. 23-24 Christmas Eve
July 5 Independence Day Dec. 31 New Year's Eve |
“* TIME CARDS DUE

S\AEmployee forms\Calendars\Board Calendar 2021.xIsx

* FARMER'S MARKET EVERY WEDNESDAY

“ YOUTH SOCCER - PROPOSED DATES: 9/11/21 - 11/20/21



	11052020BoardPacket
	11-05-20
	SKM_C554e20110216380

	SKM_C554e20110217530

